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Corporate Profile 2 T

Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Group Company Limited (the “Company”

or “ZMJ”) was incorporated in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRG”) on 28
December 2008 as a joint stock company with limited liability. The Company’s A Shares
were listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange on 3 August 2010. The Company was listed
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on 5 December
2012.

The Company is a leading comprehensive coal mining and excavating equipment manufacturer

in the PRC. It focuses on the manufacturing and sales of hydraulic roof supports, and is the largest
hydraulic roof support manufacturer in the PRC. The Company is also engaged in the trading of steel

and other raw materials primarily through its wholly-owned subsidiaries. The Company’s established
operating history, high quality products, strong research and development capabilities, advanced
manufacturing processes and extensive sales and service network are the keys to its success and enable it
to maintain its leading position in the PRC coal mining and excavating equipment market.
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Chairman’s Statement EER{EHE

Dear Shareholders,

| am pleased, on behalf of the board of
directors (the “Board”) of Zhengzhou Coal
Mining Machinery Group Company Limited,
to present the annual report of the Group
for the period from 1 January 2013 to 31
December 2013 (the “2013 Annual Report”).

Jiao Chengyao
Chairman
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Chairman’s Statement EERHEE

2013 was a year of transformation and exploration for the Company. To cope
with the challenging market condition, all of our staff had been dedicated on
refining the Company’s internal management, reforming its manufacturing
and production structure, developing technological innovation and innovating
marketing method. We successfully implemented the sales mode of finance
lease, professional service mode of life-long equipment management, model
of project general contracting for production reaching as well as model of full
process professional service in coal mining industry. We successfully introduced
the new modes to international market, and preliminarily succeeded in
transformation and upgrading. Exploration and development to new sectors were
also promoted. Absolute values of major economic indicators and profitability of
the Company in 2013 maintained at the highest level of the industry.

CAE_T—=F ZARANELZE KRZF-H
HBRIEWTISTE - AR2EHIE TALARERE -
SELEAGEN  HEERMAIET - BN HE
A ERRITEARDIETREHEHEES  RE2
SHEBNEXRBER - TIREREERA - KK
FREBREFERCRBEER - LSRRI 5 AZE
K5 B TEAAERNSES - WIKT R
MRE - HBRNE - —T—=F  ARAFELEER
RUERBNENDRITERTKTF -

There are eight large-scale and competitive hydraulic roof supports
manufacturing enterprises in the PRC, which are holding over 90% of market
share in the PRC hydraulic roof support industry. According to data from the
industry association, the Coal Mining Complete Equipment Complex, the
Company shared 37.6%, 40.9% and 64.4% of the aggregate annual production
volume, revenue and gross profit of the eight enterprises respectively in 2013.

FEHREE K « M2 EMSRFNREREEBN
R CfUES T P BREB 281 TEM90% M T 51058 -
BITERS - HEXNERBHAREE  —T— =4
DA LERESG\REEBEMH37.6% - EFEWAMG
NRIEBFIE40.9% + EFUEN\RDZELLFE64.4% o
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Chairman’s Statement EE R EHE

Our major achievements in 2013 were as follows: In respect of marketing,
the Company has attempted and implemented diversified marketing modes
such as professional life-long equipment service, finance lease, and project
general contracting full process service with equipment delivery. In international
market, the TKI project in Turkey realized operation with the Company’s service
of reaching production with equipment delivery. This marked the successful
extension of the Company’s diversified development modes to overseas market.
Meanwhile, the Company’s Moonidih project in India successfully obtained
a work-over permit of equipment issued by the Directorate General of Mines
Safety of India and has become the world’s first company which obtained
a work-over permit of comprehensive coal mining equipment in India in the
past 20 years. In respect of technological research and development, the
Company is the first manufacturer in the industry to complete the research,
development and technology reservation of ultra mining height hydraulic roof
support of over seven meters, workplace equipment for ultra-thin coal seam
and filling by gob-side entry retention. The design and processing standards of
ZY18000/25/45D roof support and ZFY18000/25/39D roof support were also
enhanced to higher levels. The successful promotion and application of new
processes, such as laser cladding technology and double-station narrow gap
welding, significantly improved production efficiency and product quality. The
Company also conducted further research and development on new hydraulic
roof supports of higher supporting heights and higher working resistance as
well as new products and processing methods to enrich its technology contents.
For internal production and operation, the process planning and adjustments
of production lines for oil tanks were completed. Also, the Company has
successfully introduced and applied new dual-torch narrow gap welders and
intelligent robotic welding systems. As such, the industry’s first production line
of automatic steel plate cutting line of high accuracy and intelligence has been
formed. Attempts to develop a daily production system with unit planning as
production target were made, and continuous manufacturing and balanced
production have been achieved. In respect of exploration to new sectors, the
Company made intensive exploration and practices in aspects such as LNG and
its related technologies and equipment, medium-thick and special steel robotic
welding technology and robotic industrial production line technology.

Looking forward to 2014, global economy will remain to be complicated. Under
the general direction of “adjusting structure and fostering transformation” and
“striving for improvement based on stability”, macro-economy of the PRC will
emphasize more on quality rather than speed. Demand and supply in coal
market have been imbalanced in the short run and coal mining machinery
market has been highly competitive. However, the tough situations in coal
market will gradually improve following the recovery in economy. GDP growth
was 7.7% in 2013 which is the same as that in 2012 but is higher than the 7.5%
target. This indicates that the PRC economy is progressing steadily in general
with some improvement and is optimistic.

BIEARR S —=FMEE T MHEHTE &K
RAGFRMER T LEE2S0EERY  BEfHE -
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2 iRERE TEELE - n BB A SRR
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Chairman’s Statement EERHEE

In the long run, the status of coal being the major source of energy in the PRC
will not be changed. Currently, all countries are dedicated to reducing coal
consumption and developing new energies in order to cope with the changes in
climate and environment. However, by analyzing aspects such as occurrence
conditions, security of adequate supply, consumption pattern and trend of
renewable energy substitution, it is foreseen that coal will still be the major
source of energy in the PRC within a long period. Considering the current
shortage of industrialized clean energy production in the PRC, there will be
broader room of development for industrialized application of deep processing of
coal and coal-cleaning technologies. Sectors in deep processing of coal such as
coal oil and coal gas will further increase the consumption of coal production.

Affected by the slowdown in macro-economic growth, growth in coal production
will also slow down. However, taking into account of the high base number of
domestic coal mining machinery equipment, due to a number of factors such as
“demand for new equipment, replacement of old equipment and promotion of
mechanical ratio”, as well as the recognition of domestic coal mining machinery
gained in the international market, there will still be new development
opportunities for domestic coal mining industry. In addition, the intensive
adjustment to the structure of domestic coal industry and the continuous
promotion of centralization in the industry will also contribute to sustainable
growth in demand for high-end coal mining machinery equipment.

Based on the integrated analysis on domestic and international economic
conditions and the trend of the industry, the Company has confirmed its
direction of strategic development in the coming five to ten years to seize the
development opportunities for future development:

First, promotion of corporate system and structure reform

The Company will conduct in-depth study on the new directions of the Third
Plenary Session of the Eleventh Central Committee of the Communist Party
of China regarding public sector of the economy and state-owned enterprises
reform. Leveraging on the new trend of state-owned capital and state-owned
enterprises reform, the Company will further develop the progress and extent
of its ownership structure, introduce strategic investors, further optimize its
corporate governance structure and scientific decision-making system, further
implement and optimize the professional manager selection and appointment
system, further develop and improve the incentive means and system to crucial
members of the Company, release effects of the reforms and to further release
corporate development energy in terms of structure and system.

Second, leading technologies and innovative products

In coal mining equipment sector, the Company will insist on leading the
development path of the industry by grasping the trend of demand for super
large mining height comprehensive products, ultra-thin coalbed comprehensive
products, gob-side filling comprehensive products, coal washing equipment
comprehensive products and automatic control technology of mines in the
market.
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Chairman’s Statement EE R EHE

Third, extension of product chain and transformation B=AHEXE EHER

The Company will continue to innovate and lead in the sales modes in coal BIETAIS|EE IS S HEER - EMBRRINSTEBE -
mining machinery industry. With the support of domestic and overseas partners, BREE SRMENHE  EHEEE RHE—4E
as well as capital platform and financial institutions, the Company aims at |3 T O 2 1 AR EE U N AR BE RS U D 2B o
transforming itself from a production enterprise into an operation and production

service enterprise by extending its industry chain.

1. The Company will implement a one-stop service mode comprises 1 ERERENERT - 2k g K& RiEfES

of equipment design, manufacturing, maintenance, overhauling and EnEEN—EREER - UANEENEE SRR
components and parts supply life-long management. We will also adopt a KRS EERER  EREHEREEENEE T
commission settlement mode base on coal production volume with an aim R HERE - —T—=F N A  AQFHEFEH
to turn equipment suppliers and coal mining enterprises into a real interest R EE ([ HREREDR ) RBER IR
community. In September 2013, the Company entered into an agreement REESTEBEHEELASENDZE - 3.9K » 45K
with China Shenhua Shendong Coal Mining Group Corporation Limited (7 MESZEEEKRINTHER » #HENERL - BER
B4 2 46 SR ER ik 52 [E) (“Shendong Coal Mining Group”) in relation Bk B ERE TR B EZER -

to the professional corporation on comprehensive mining equipment
life-long management. Two sets of roof support of 3.9 meters and 4.5
meters have been successfully used in mines and the results have been
satisfactory. Shendong Coal Mining Group is promoting the mode to the
mines under its operation.

2. Afull process service mode of coal mining project general contracting 2 HEEHHEEIRAR  EREEZEDBERGIE
and full process professional services of reaching production with N AREEESHEBEENREERKINEED
equipment delivery will be promoted. Based on the success in operation Hit F AR REERZEEBERITEHRITIRES
of the professional service mode of equipment life-long management, the B EREEENDBERSEER - KARKRMLT
Company is currently promoting a full process service mode of project jé,%k%fi RIREREEDBERSEXN L
general contracting and reaching production with equipment delivery ANAEl— B E L TIRFEMER AT - WK
to domestic coal industry. The Company has established the Shanghai E[@%@ U TEHIT R ERERBESX c —T—=
subsidiary — Shanghai Zheng An Mining Technology Co, Ltd. (=& %5 +Z R UARRFSREEERSH LHEETKIA
ZHE L TR EMTHBR A F]), which is responsible for full process BIEF A - EEZFARQ B EA AR SRR
services of comprehensive mining project general contracting of reaching Ry —E—NE=ZA  HEKRKERELDOIBE
production, and successfully implemented full process service mode SERk It mEEL A - BNigRE o

in Shaanxi and Shanxi. In December 2013, the TKI project in Turkey
successfully produced coal with the Company’s reaching production
with equipment delivery service. This marked the extension of ZMJ’s
transformation and upgrading progress to the international market. In
March 2014, the pre-use joint test of the Indian comprehensive equipment
export project was completed and is ready for delivery.

3. A sales mode of finance lease in comprehensive equipment will be 3 HETGERERERANKNERBEHEEER - AR

promoted. The Company is co-operating with leasing companies RIEEHAGHEEELSNHEERNRIEGIE  KOER
possessing relevant qualifications to fully develop its sales by adopting HKAMERE A ARNEEERS -

finance lease.
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Chairman’s Statement EERHEE

Fourth, proactive exploration of integration in the industry

With its foothold set in the domestic coal industry, the Company is targeting
on high-quality resources of the international coal machinery industry and is
proactively exploring sector integration. The current landscape of the industry
is a “risk”, but it is also a “chance” at the same time. The current condition of
coal mining machinery industry provides it with an opportunity for reshuffling,
reorganization and integration. With the continuous promotion of centralization
level in domestic coal industry, the demand for integrated ancillary products of
coal mining machinery industry will gradually shift the market competition from
“single machine manufacturing” to “comprehensive equipment”. Manufacturing
large, robotic and comprehensive equipment will become the future trend
of development. The integration process of the industry is also a process of
becoming comprehensive.

In 2013, the Company duly established its German subsidiary — ZMJ Germany
Gmbh and its North American office to fully leverage on the advanced
technologies and human resources in the aspects of coal mining, technological
research and development, process development, equipment manufacturing and
basic industrial technology of Germany and the US. We may also understand
and familiarize ourselves with German and US laws and cultures through the
platform so as to seek subjects of potential mergers and acquisitions and
broaden the Company’s global channels for integration of resources.

Fifth, expansion to new sectors

The Company will expand from coal machinery industry to sectors such as
new energy, energy equipment, robotic equipment and industrial automatic
technology and equipment so as to explore opportunities for supporting its
corporate development. In 2013, In respect of exploration to new sectors, the
Company made intensive exploration and practices in aspects such as LNG and
its related technologies and equipment, medium-thick and special steel robotic
welding technology and robotic industrial production line technology. We also
contacted relevant companies and massive research and preparation work was
conducted. Most of the projects are expected to be carried out in 2014.

BN BERRITEES
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Chairman’s Statement EE R EHE

The Company has clarified its working direction of “seizing opportunities,
adjusting structure, fostering transformation and refining management” in
2014. Focuses are as follows:

Seizing the opportunities of system innovation, industry integration,
adjustments to internal structure and marketing mode reform

Leveraging on the PRC’s policies to intensify the reform of state-owned
enterprises, the Company will further implement all of its system reforms.
It will fully utilize the great opportunity of comprehensive integration in coal
machinery industry resulted from the downside of the industry to conduct
mergers, acquisitions and integrations with targets and plans by utilizing capital
advantage, capital platform, management advantage and brand advantage.
The Company will also seize the development opportunities arising from the
adjustments in the Group’s structure, structure of production, internal production
organization method and product structure. In addition, the Company will utilize
the opportunity of marketing mode reform to lead the reform of market rules.

Adjusting the Group’s structure, production structure, production
management method and product structure

Functions and positions of our subsidiaries will be regulated and the
management and control on strategic planning and market positioning,
investment management, financial auditing, human resources planning,
information technology construction and procurement management of
subsidiaries will also be strengthened. Based on the “Dos and Don’ts” principle,
low value-adding parts and components will gradually transfer to high-quality
social resources. A robotic and highly efficient production organization system
will be established to achieve production procedure reform. We will continue to
improve product structure through industry integration, reorganization as well as
mergers and acquisitions.

Fostering business mode transformation

The Company will attempt to gradually transform itself from a production
operation enterprise to a production service enterprise, from manufacturing
single hydraulic roof support to comprehensive equipments, from engaging in
single coal machinery industry to new energy and energy equipment industry,
from a simple production entity to a capital operation oriented production entity.
The Company will actively participate in promotion of finance lease, equipment
operation services and life-long management mode with a proactive attitude and
in a proactive way. The Company will also establish construction-to-production
company to jointly launch a new business mode in order to facilitate domestic
and international market development and open up new sources of income
growth. Means of investment by using new equipment as equity contribution
and general contracting reaching production will be adopted to participate in
international market development.
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Chairman’s Statement EERHEE

Streamlined management

Corporate streamlined management work will be continuously promoted to
refine the management of all levels. Simulated market operation mode will be
fully implemented within the Group. Based on the principle of “profit as the
core, safety and quality as utmost importance”, the assessment management
mode with “efficiency” as the core will be promoted to all units. The Company
will continuously refine aspects such as quality improvement, cost control,
efficiency enhancement and safety management in the management system
and strengthen the implementation strictness of the system.

Facing the future opportunities and challenges, the board of directors of the
Company will strictly adhere to its designated duties and maintain a clear mind
in order to cope with the challenges in a concentrated way, innovate new ideas,
promote efficiency, make transformation and bring the Company to a higher
level. Based on the principle of maintaining the Company’s leading position in
coal mining machinery industry, we will facilitate the acceleration of strategic
transformation, promote development in terms of quality and comprehensively
enhance our profitability as well as development management ability with an aim
to turn the Company into a world class comprehensive coal mining machinery
and professional service supplier and also a world class new energy machinery
supplier. We will also strive for bringing higher and better investment return for
the Shareholders.

Last but not least, on behalf of the Board, | would like to express my sincere

gratitude to the Shareholders, the society and our friends for their trust and
support.

Jiao Chengyao
Chairman

27 March 2014
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Overview

The Group is a leading comprehensive coal mining and excavating equipment
manufacturer in the PRC. Our established operating history, high quality
products, strong in-house research and development capabilities, advanced
manufacturing processes and extensive sales and service network are the keys
to our success and allow us to maintain our leading position in the PRC coal
mining and excavating equipment market. The Group’s products and businesses
primarily include: (i) hydraulic roof supports; (i) steel and other raw materials
trading; (iii) spare parts; and (iv) other coal mining equipment.

M=

VB BB R AR AR IR S B RS - ANEEEA
REERES - BEER - BN - mENREE
RERBEAOEERRBEEETRRMERRINGE
o WERFIRE M P B R RIR R TS M EE
7 o AEEMNERMEBEZBIE  (VREZZE - (i)
S N E A FREE 5~ (i) 4 B Gv) H o BR R R A o

Results of Operations REHEE
The following table sets forth a summary, for the year of 2013 indicated, of our TEHIAEFBRAR R E——EMAHRCLLER
consolidated results of operations. o
2013 2012
—E-=F —E——%F
RMB millions RMB millions
ARBEER AREBEET
Revenue WA 8,055.31 10,212.85
Cost of sales SHE AR (6,233.12) (7,529.24)
Gross profit EF 1,822.20 2,683.62
Other income E g A 107.36 117.89
Other gains and losses E ki es K E5iE (172.02) (87.87)
Selling and distribution expenses SHE R DAY (257.85) (332.26)
Administrative expenses TERF X (333.53) (326.04)
Research and development expenses &R (147.05) (152.72)
Share of (loss) profit of associates FEAEE SN E) (18 ) & (11.74) 11.35
Share of profit of joint ventures JEIREEREFT 0.09 0.51
Finance costs [ELEEIBN (3.79) (3.55)
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Pl

2013 2012
—E-=5 T
RMB millions RMB millions
AREEHET ARBEHETT
Profit before tax B B A 1,003.67 1,910.93
Income tax expense FTiSFiR X (166.69) (297.39)
Profit for the year FRmA 836.98 1,613.54
Other comprehensive income (expense) EmemlA(HL)
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss: AJRERAEEFT 72 180~
HE
Fair value loss on available-for-sale financial assets AR Er emEELN T ERIE (22.42) -
Exchange differences arising on translation MEEEVIENERR 0.11 -
Other comprehensive expense for the year, net of income tax ~ FRHM 2 ER S © HIBRFTER (22.31) -
Total comprehensive income for the year FREEWALLTE 814.68 1,613.54
Profit for the year attributable to: AT AL SR
Owners of the Company ViN/NE]) 866.71 1,589.15
Non-controlling interests FEFE AR i RS (29.73) 24.39
836.98 1,613.54
Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to: TNALEEFRZERALE :
Owners of the Company ViN/NE]) 844.41 1,589.15
Non-controlling interests FEFE AR RS (29.73) 24.39
814.68 1,613.54
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Revenue

Our revenue decreased by 21.1% from RMB10,212.85 million for the year
ended 31 December 2012 to RMB8,055.31 million for the year ended 31
December 2013, mainly due to significant changes in demand and supply in
domestic coal market which resulted in a decrease in domestic market demand
for the Group’s products and the corresponding decrease in the Group’s
revenue from hydraulic root supports.

The following table sets forth the breakdown of our revenue by product and
business (in RMB millions):

WA
AREBWAGEHE2012F12A3MHIEFEHARE

10,212.85 B B LR D21 1% EH £ 2013F 12 831 H IEF
ERARKS053NHET  EBE2013FRHRER™
BB RETRE Y SEATMSEHERERT K
BB B EE RS ZRAIURA TEEATE ©

TREJIAREBIZE MmN EBE D WA (B
AREBETT) :

2013 2012

—E-=F —E—=F

RMB miillions RMB millions

ARBEHET ARBEETT

Sales of hydraulic roof supports BIES BE7SHE 4,851.51 7,283.54
Revenue from steel and other materials trading 888 e B FRRLE B 2 WA 2,393.04 2,216.03
Sales of spare parts B2 SHE 612.84 408.95
Sales of other coal mining equipment H R RS 2 e 128.53 238.13
Other revenue Ha g A 69.39 66.20
8,055.31 10,212.85

Cost of Sales

Our cost of sales decreased by 17.2% from RMB7,529.24 million for the year
ended 31 December 2012 to RMB6,233.12 million for the year ended 31
December 2013, primarily as a result of a decrease in the volume of steel used
in our manufacturing operations.

Gross Profit

Driven by the factors above, our gross profit decreased by 32.1% from
RMB2,683.62 million for the year ended 31 December 2012 to RMB1,822.20
million for the year ended 31 December 2013.

Due to the increasingly intensive market competition, our gross profit margin
decreased from 26.3% for the year ended 31 December 2012 to 22.6% for the
year ended 31 December 2013.

Other Income

Our other income decreased by 8.9% from RMB117.89 million for the year
ended 31 December 2012 to RMB107.36 million for the year ended 31
December 2013, primarily as a result of a decrease in interest income from our
bank deposits due to decreases in average interest rates.

NEFBERRNAET2012F12831 B IEEFENARE
752924 B B ILRA172% 2 E 22013 F12 A31H IEF
B AREG233128 &7 © EEAARIEEK A
RAERL -

ER

2 PR =S - AEEENGEH 20129124315 1
FEMARE2683.628 & TR 321% 2 & £ 2013512
ANBIEFEMARKE182208E7T °

RATISHRFEENE - MALSENEFERHEZE2012
F12A31H L FEH26.3% NEEE =2013F12A31H
1 FERY22.6% °

HA

NEBEMBABEE2012F12831B IEEENARE
117.80B B TR V8 I%EE Z2013F 12 A31 B IFFEH
ARB10736B 8T TEARFHFETEE » 4K %
ERIRTTERF SWABETRD ©

Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Group Co., Ltd. Annual Report 2013 | EBM|/E AR iR =B {(H AR AT 20134



Management Discussion and Analysis & & &1 & B2 2 47

Other Gains and Losses

Our other gains and losses increased by 95.8% from RMB87.87 million for the
year ended 31 December 2012 to RMB172.02 million for the year ended 31
December 2013, primarily as a result of an increase in currency exchange 0ss
due to the fluctuations in exchange rate and an increase in our allowance for
doubtful debts.

Selling and Distribution Expenses

Our selling and distribution expenses decreased by 22.4% from RMB332.26
million for the year ended 31 December 2012 to RMB257.85 million for the year
ended 31 December 2013, primarily as a result of a decrease in transportation
and logistics expenses as our sales volumes decreased.

Administrative Expenses

Our administrative expenses increased by 2.3% from RMB326.04 million for the
year ended 31 December 2012 to RMB333.53 million for the year ended 31
December 2013, primarily as a result of an increase in consultation fee due to
investment management requirements.

Staff Costs and Remuneration Policy

Our staff costs increased by 5.6% from RMB431.44 million for the year ended
31 December 2012 to RMB455.63 million for the year ended 31 December
2013, primarily as a result of the slight increase of the average labour cost,
which is consistent with the trend of the increased labour cost in China. The
staff remuneration of the Group comprises of basic salary and bonus payment,
which is determined with reference to the operating results of the Group and
results of performance assessment on the employees. The Group insisted the
orientation towards efficiency and results as well as the focus on top-tier staff. It
also strived to ensure scientific and reasonable allocation of income.

Research and Development Expenses

Our research and development expenses decreased by 3.7% from RMB152.72
million for the year ended 31 December 2012 to RMB147.05 million for the
year ended 31 December 2013, primarily as a result of our effective control of
research and development expenses and improved efficiency in research and
development.

Finance Costs

Our finance costs increased by 6.8% from RMB3.55 million for the year ended
31 December 2012 to RMB3.79 million for the year ended 31 December 2013,
primarily as a result of an increase in interest expenses on our bank borrowings
due to an increase in the average balance of our bank borrowings.

Hibl = K &8

AEBH A KB B HE2012F12831B EFER
AR #8787 H BTG I195.8% 2 & £2013F 12 A31H It
FEMARBIT2Z2EETL  T2HREREEEHE
BT VRS IBIE N - AR R REBRVE L AU 00 ©

HERDHAX

AEBEE RS HEALEHE2012F12A318 ELFER

AR#E33226E BT D22 4% = E2012912 A31H 1-

EJ*E’J/\EMW%EF%TE FTERRHEEERDBE
B NYIRESORD -

TR
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326.04 8 EITIEM2.3% EH E2013F 12 A1 A LLFER
AREIBIEET  TEHANAEERETENEE
BHHEAB LT -
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RNEFEFEERBEZ2012612A31 B LFEHARE
152 72B BT 3 T%EE E2013F 12 A31HIEFER
ARBE147.00B 8T - TEZEAREEBBUE AL
KB ANFFEE R R o

L7 %N

AREEMEKAEEZ2012F12A31 B IEFEMHARE
3555 BT NN6.8%EH E2013F 12 A31HIEFEMA
RESTIRETT  ETBHMNRITIEENFEHRIE M -
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Profit Before Tax

Being affected by the factors referred to above in aggregate, our profit before
tax decreased by 47.5% from RMB1,910.93 million for the year ended 31
December 2012 to RMB1,003.67 million for the year ended 31 December
2013.

Income Tax Expense

Our income tax expense decreased by 43.9% from RMB297.39 million for the
year ended 31 December 2012 to RMB166.69 million for the year ended 31
December 2013, primarily as a result of a decrease in our taxable profit for the
year. Our effective tax rate for the year ended 31 December 2013 increased to
16.6% from 15.6% for the year ended 31 December 2012,

Profit for the Year

Being affected by the factors referred to above in aggregate, our profit
decreased by 48.1% from RMB1,613.54 million for the year ended 31
December 2012 to RMB836.98 million for the year ended 31 December 2013.

Profit attributable to owners of the Company

Being affected by the factors referred to above in aggregate, profit attributable
to owners of the Company decreased by 45.5% from RMB1,589.15 million for
the year 2012 to RMB866.71 million for the year 2013.

Cash Flows and Capital Expenditures

During 2013, the Group had RMB2,046.43 million in cash and cash equivalents.
The Group’s cash and cash equivalents primarily consist of cash and bank
deposits.

BRE AR R

SZAMA R A FE  ARENBREINEN BEE
2012F 12 A3NBIEFEMARE191093F BT
475%EHZE2013F 12 A31 B IEFERHARE1,003.678

e —

HIT °
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REBRFEHFAYEHE0126128318 EFEEHA
#2097 398 & TR L 43.9% EE E 2013612 531 8 [H4F
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WAR D o« REBHERATSHE 8 # 22012912831
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X B R SR BEAG R
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866.71 EBTT ©
RERRERZH

—E-—F AEEEERLRESSEYARE
206 3EETT - AEEBES RS ZEYEEOER
SRIPITHEH -

2013 2012

—EB—-=F —E——4F

RMB millions RMB millions

AREEHER AREEHET

Net cash (used in) from operating activities ESEEN (TR ) TSI S 558 (576.82) 141.81
Net cash (used in) from investing activities WA EES (TR )RR S E5E (465.91) 94.44
Net cash (used in) from financing activities A EE (PR )5S E58 (466.45) 1,553.64
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents HeEREEEWORD ) EmEsE (1,509.18) 1,789.89
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes EXRFEH 7 (43.21) -
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of year FYHRS ERESEEY 3,598.82 1,808.93
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year FRNIRSEHEESEEY 2,046.43 3,598.82
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Operating Activities

Net cash used in operating activities in 2013 was RMB576.82 million, derived
primarily by deducting from the profit before taxation of RMB1,003.67 million,
the following items: (i) an increase in trade and other receivables of RMB762.26
million; and (ii) a decrease in trade and other payables of RMB542.86 million.

Investing Activities

Net cash used in investing activities in 2013 was RMB465.91 million, primarily
comprising: (i) payment of RMB2,435.82 million from the purchase of short-
term structured deposits with banks; (i) payment of RMB430 million due to
bank deposits with a maturity of over three months ;and (iii) payment of pledged
bank deposits of RMB599.88 million, for the issuance of bank notes that we
used to purchase raw materials, partially offset by: (i) receipt of proceeds of
RMB1,792.99 million from the disposal of short-term structured deposits with
banks; (i) withdrawal of bank deposits with a maturity of over three months of
RMB700 million; and (i) withdrawal of pledged bank deposits of RMB747.86
million.

Financing Activities

Net cash used in financing activities in 2013 was RMB466.45 million, primarily
consisting of payment of dividends of RMB531.39 million, partially offset by
bank borrowings of RMB97.55 million.

Capital Expenditures

We incurred capital expenditures of RMB215.08 million in the year ended 31
December 2013, for purchase of property, plant and equipment, intangible
assets and lease prepayments.

Commitments and Contingent Liabilities
Capital Commitments

As of 31 December 2013, our commitments consisted of capital commitments
that have been authorized and contracted for in the amount of RMB37.18
million and capital commitments that have been authorized but not contracted
for in the amount of RMB25.91 million, and operating lease commitments of
RMB78.35 million.
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Contingent Liabilities

During the year, the Group has endorsed and derecognised certain bills
receivable for the settlement of trade and other payables with full recourse. In
the opinion of the directors of the Company, the risk of the default in payment
of the endorsed bills receivable is low because all endorsed bills receivable are
issued and guaranteed by reputable PRC banks. The maximum exposure to the
Group that may result from the default of these endorsed and derecognised bills
receivable at the end of each reporting period is as follows:

MAFE » REBUBERKRILERE TREREZTT
AGEHATHERE L ESH REMENKE - ARRE

AR HREEEZRREERHEERFZHE
RITHERBERER - SRABEEZREER ZRRT
R REREHR - AEEAREARNZEEERIVH
R RS EMARE 2 ZRANRRIT -

2013 2012
—E-=5F —E——F
RMB millions RMB millions
AREEET AREBETT
Outstanding endorsed bills receivable with recourse HEBREZHARERESE
FEWE 1,782.53 1,750.76
Working Capital and Indebtedness HEEERAE
The following table sets forth details of our current assets and liabilities as of 31 TRIINR —ZEBE—=F+_A=+—HBAEERHEE
December 2013 (in RMB millions); NEEFHIEEM  ARBEEL) !
2013 2012
—E—=£ T4
RMB miillions RMB millions
ARBEETT ARBEHETT
Current Assets RBEE
Prepaid lease payments TR HEEHE 8.66 6.80
Inventories =8 1,639.36 1,479.23
Loan receivables from an associate FEU — R B SN B 50 50.00 -
Trade and other receivables B 5 R E MW IR 4,675.44 4,044.81
Other financial assets EMepEE 655.82 -
Tax recoverable AU Bl FIE 9.80 -
Pledged bank deposits BIRMIRITER 294.41 442.40
Bank balances and cash RITHEB RS 2,656.43 4,478.82
Total Current Assets REEERE 9,989.92 10,452.06
Current Liabilities REBAE
Trade and other payables B5 NEMENTRIE 2,223.41 2,813.26
Advances from customers BRES 562.49 744.24
Tax liabilities HIBAE 26.82 22.47
Borrowings =% 136.05 -
2,948.77 3,579.97
NET CURRENT ASSETS RBEEFE 7,041.16 6,872.09
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The Company’s net current assets increased from RMB6,872.09 million as of
31 December 2012 to RMB7,041.16 million as of 31 December 2013, primarily
due to an increase in trade and other receivables and a decrease in advances
from customers.

As at 31 December 2013, our outstanding bank borrowings, which wholly
consist of short-term bank borrowings, amounted to RMB136.05 million, there
are no material financial covenants relating to our outstanding bank borrowings.

In 2013, our available credit line from various financial institutions amounted to
RMB6,096.00 million. As of 31 December 2013, approximately RMB5,808.29
million of our credit lines from various domestic and foreign financial institutions
remained unused.

Pl

RARRBEEFEE _T——F+-A=+—HHA
REBSROEETHEE T —=F+_A=+—HHK
ARWET,041.16 B8 703 22 i 708 AR 0 I L At 8
FEMAREFREHRD

RIB—=F+ZA=+—H ARFAREBEER(2
AREHRITETR) RARKI36.058ET - BERAKR
BRI EARM TGRSR

ZE—=F ARRBREZRESBIEEN A RERE
EARMKG0060EET RZE—=F+=-A=+—
B ARBIREZRERIINSBHEENEREEOAR
#5,808.29E B ILIAEA -

Capital Adequacy Ratio ERXFTRER
2013 2012
—E—=F —E——fF
RMB miillions RMB millions
ARMEER ARBEEEST
Gearing ratio BEAELR 1.4% 0.5%

Gearing ratio is calculated by dividing the total interest-bearing liabilities at
the end of the year by total equity at the end of the year and multiplying by
100%. In our case, interest-bearing liabilities include only our interest-bearing
borrowings.

Our gearing ratio increased from 0.5% as of 31 December 2012 to 1.4% as of
31 December 2013, primarily as a result of the new borrowings raised by ZMJ
International Trading (Hong Kong) Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the Group.

Liquidity Risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group monitors and maintains a
level of cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate by the management to
finance the Group’s operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash
flows. The management monitors the utilization of bank borrowings and ensures
compliance with loan covenants.

The following table details the Group's remaining contractual maturity for its
non-derivative financial liabilities based on the agreed repayment terms. The
table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial
liabilities based on the earliest date on which the Group can be required to pay.
The table includes both interest and principal cash flows (in RMB million).

BERBHLEXTDNRFRABAGBEERNFRERR
B BR100%HE - HEMNBER  FAEAEERR
HPIREEREE -

BHMWEEABL X AT ——F+-A=+—HH
05% FAZE-FT—=F+_A=+—HM1.4% ' TEH
RAFAREZ FRARBREERE S (EE)BRAT]
FTIBE AR

REESER

REBRDE AR  ALEEERRRBERER
BRABNALESEREN— AT RS KRS SE
W RERSRERDOYE - ERENGHIRTE
BRI - ARBIRIE T BRRERH -

TREFIAEEIOTES B ABRENE EE G
TADBEE - ZRREIRBERNEE A BRI
MRFEHANERABATRESRERE - ZXRRE
EHERATRERE (B ARBEET) °
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Weighted  On demand Total
average  orlessthan 3 months to 1yearto  2yearsto Over undiscounted Garrying
interest rate 3 months 1 year 2 years 5 years 5years  cashflows amount
mgE  REXH 3f8A ARRE
FHERE  DRIMER BE 126 256 S5E  RELE EHE
The Group i3]
As at 31 December 2013 RZE—=F
+ZA=1+-A
Trade and other payables EE e
EE| - 1,932.81 225,63 - - - 2,158.44 2,158.44
Borrowings BE 36 39.75 98.87 - - - 138,62 136.05
1,972.56 324.50 - - - 2,297.06 2,294.49
Credit Risk EE Rk

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Group's maximum exposure to credit
risk which will cause a financial loss to the Group due to failure to discharge
an obligation by the counterparties is arising from the carrying amount of the
respective recognised financial assets as stated in the consolidated statements
of financial position; and the amount of contingent liabilities in relation to the
financial guarantees issued by the Group and bills receivable endorsed by the
Group with full recourse as disclosed in note 40 of the financial statements
prepared under IFRSs.

In order to minimize the credit risk, the management of the Company has
delegated a team responsible for determination of credit limits, credit approvals
and other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-up actions are taken to
recover overdue debts. In addition, the management of the Company reviews
the recoverability of each trade debt at the end of each reporting period to
ensure that adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable amounts. In
this regard, the management of the Company considers that the Group’s credit
risk is significantly reduced.

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the risk of the default in payment
of the endorsed bills receivable is low because all endorsed bills receivable are
issued and guaranteed by reputable PRC banks.

The Group has concentration of credit risk on liquid funds which are deposited
with several banks. However, the credit risk on bank balances is limited because
the majority of the counterparties are state-owned banks with good reputation
or banks with good credit rating assigned by international credit-rating agencies
and with good reputation.

The Group has no concentration of credit risk on the Group’s trade receivables
and bills receivable as the Group has a number of diverse customers.

RIZE—ZFRZF—=F+ZA=1+—0H ' x5EHD
SAEERREERHAZZEFEOMSALEERS
WEIER - AREEMBIRARFTIE B EERE/ME
EMREE - KA R R BRI 5SS 2E R iR 2 B %5 R
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MAEBEE2HERE/ EBERNZEBSBESE

REEEERR  ARARERECSZR—EAEKEEE
EEERRE  EEEUHNEREMEEIRRRF - AERR
EURETTENAR BB ERETS o b5 ARRERERE
BEREHNSEZEBNAREEE - URERBEA
WE BRI R ARERBE - Bt - ARREEER
7 AEBEERBEXRERE -

RRBEERR  BAXNEESZERERRENERT
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Interest Rate Risk

The Group is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in relation to variable-
rate pledged bank deposits, variable-rate bank balances and variable-rate
borrowings Currently, the Group does not have a specific policy to manage
its interest rate risk, but the management will closely monitor interest rate
exposures and consider hedging significant interest rate risk should the need
arise.

Please refer to note 6(b) of the financial statements prepared under IFRSs for
more quantitative information about the Company’s credit risk.

Currency Risk

The primary economic environment in which the company and its principal
subsidiaries operate is the PRC and their functional currency is RMB. However,
certain transactions of the Company and its principal subsidiaries including
sales and purchases of goods are denominated in foreign currencies.

The Group currently do not have a foreign currency hedging policy but the
management of the Group monitors foreign exchange exposure by closely
monitoring the foreign exchange risk profile and will consider hedging significant
foreign currency exposure should the need arise.

The Group is mainly exposed to the foreign currency risk between USD/RMB and
EUR/RMB and HKD/RMB. Please refer to note 6(b) of the financial statements
prepared under IFRSs for more quantitative information about the Group’s
currency risk.

Other Price Risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk through its investments in listed
equity securities. The Group’s equity price risk is mainly concentrated on equity
instruments operating in coal industry sector quoted in the Stock Exchange. In
addition, the Group has appointed a special team to monitor the price risk and
will consider hedging the risk exposure should the need arise.

Please refer to note 6(b) of the financial statements prepared under IFRSs for
more quantitative information about the Company’s other price risk.
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Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management £% * EERSREEE

Directors
Executive Directors

Mr. Jiao Chengyao (££7&2£), aged 51, is the Chairman of the Company.
Mr. Jiao joined the Group in 1985, and was appointed as the Director in
December 2008 and was re-elected on 28 February 2012, Mr. Jiao has held
various positions at the Company and its predecessor companies, including as
a technician, a production dispatcher and an engineer of the No. 1 machinery
sub-plant of Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Factory, as well as the deputy
plant manager and the plant manager of Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery
Factory. Mr. Jiao was previously the chairman and general manager of
Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Company (“ZCMM”). Mr. Jiao is also a
director of Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Comprehensive Equipment Co.,
Ltd. (“ZMJ Comprehensive Equipment”), Zhengzhou Coal Mining Longwall Face
Machinery Co., Ltd. (“ZMJ Longwall Machinery”) and ZMJ International Trading
(Hong Kong) Co., Limited (“ZMJ Hong Kong”). Mr. Jiao has been awarded
various honors and titles in his career, including “Outstanding Entrepreneur
of the Coal Industry of China" (7 B/& ik T EF D EXK), “the Labor
Model of National Coal Industry”(ZBd/& ik T 3£ 25 8) R &5), “Outstanding
Entrepreneur of the Coal Machinery Industry” (7 B pr i T ¥ B FH b2
%) and the “Double Ten/Best Outstanding Entrepreneur of the Coal Machinery
of China” (FP B e i ik T 2 & =B F5 102 K). He has also received
the “May 1st Labor Medal of Henan Province” (ja] Fg°& 1 — 44 &) £ &), and
was named the “Pioneer of Henan Corporate Management” (] fg ‘& 1R 2 &
TP B3 55 HE T ¥E3), a “Top Ten Reformer of Henan Province” (7] & + A
R TR A ), as well as a “Role Model of the Coal Mining System of Henan
Province” (] FA & & ik R 4t 45 ) #E &) and an“Outstanding Entrepreneur
of Zhengzhou” (BBH T EFH > EEZR). Mr. Jiao obtained a master’s degree in
engineering in December 2003 from China University of Mining and Technology
(Fh B TE 2 K 22), after which he obtained a doctorate degree in economics
from Huazhong University of Science and Technology in December 2007 and is
a professor-level senior engineer.

Mr. Shao Chunsheng (B8 &), aged 56, is the Secretary of the Party
Committee and Vice Chairman of the Company. Mr. Shao joined the Group
in 1980, and was appointed as the Director in December 2008 and was re —
elected on 28 February 2012. Mr. Shao has held various positions with the
Company and its predecessor companies, including as a workshop worker and
an officer of the Cadres Section, as well as an assistant engineer, a secretary
of administration office, a secretary of the office of the Party Committee
and the deputy director of Organizational Cadres Bureau (48 4% %8 5z) of
Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Factory. He has also served as the deputy
plant manager, the deputy secretary of the Party Committee and subsequently
the plant manager of our sub-plant of structural parts. Mr. Shao was previously
the secretary of the Party Committee and vice chairman of ZCMM. Mr. Shao
has been designated by the Company as economist. Mr. Shao is also a director
of ZMJ Comprehensive Equipment, Huainan ZMJ Shun Li Machinery Co., Ltd.
(“ZMJ Shun Li Machinery”) and Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Group Lu An
Xinjiang Co., Ltd. (“ZMJ Lu An Xinjiang”). During the period between 1982 and
1985, Mr. Shao studied mechanical manufacturing at Zhengzhou Coal Mining
Machinery Factory Staff College (25 45 B 4 ik Iig B8 T A £2), which has not
been authorized by the relevant competent authorities to grant accreditations.
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Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management % - EENSREEE

Directors (Continued)
Executive Directors (Continued)

Mr. Xiang Jiayu (/5 5 ), aged 49, is a Director and general manager of
the Company. Mr. Xiang joined the Group in 1991, and was appointed as the
Director in December 2008 and was re-elected on 28 February 2012. He was
appointed as the general manager in December 2008 and was re-appointed
on 28 February 2012. Mr. Xiang was previously an assistant lecturer at Yima
Mining Technical School (& 5 HE 7% B 5 4%) from 1984 to 1988 and has held
various positions with the Company since 1991, including as an engineer and
the executive officer of the research center and the deputy plant manager of
Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Factory, as well as the deputy plant manager
and the executive officer of the hydraulic project center at the Huanghe
Electronics Institute* (&7 25 &) E &) of Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery
Factory. Mr. Xiang was previously a director, deputy general manager and
general manager of ZCMM. Mr. Xiang studied at the China University of Mining
and Technology, Master’s Department (Beijing) (FF BA7& 3£ A £k mUff 98 4=
#F) during the period between 1988 and 1991 and obtained a master’s degree
of mining mechanical engineering in January 1991. Mr. Xiang is a senior
engineer.

Mr. Fu Zugang ({548 [&), aged 49, is a Director and deputy general manager
of the Company. Mr. Fu joined the Group in 1985, and was appointed as
the Director on 28 February 2012. He was appointed as the deputy general
manager in December 2008 and was re-appointed on 28 February 2012. Mr.
Fu has held various positions with the Company and its predecessor companies,
including as a technician, an assistant engineer, an engineer, a senior engineer,
a team leader of technology team, an assistant to the plant manager, a
deputy plant manager and a plant manager of our sub-plant of casting, and
subsequently the deputy plant manager of Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery
Factory. Mr. Fu is also a director of Zhengzhou Coal Mining Zhu Duan Co., Ltd.
(“ZMJ Foundry”). He was previously the chairman of labor union, a director and
deputy general manager of ZCMM. He obtained a bachelor’s degree in casting
in 1985 from Wu Han Technology College (% T £F5) (now known as Wu
Han University of Technology (i 3% T X £2)) and is a senior engineer.

Mr. Wang Xinying (E #7%8), aged 49, is a Director and deputy general
manager of the Company. Mr. Wang joined the Group in 1985, and was
appointed as the Director in December 2008 and was re-elected on 28
February 2012. He was appointed as the deputy general manager in December
2008 and was re-appointed on 28 February 2012. Mr. Wang has held various
positions at the Company and its predecessor companies, including serving as
an engineer of the equipment division, the deputy plant manager of the sub —
plant of machinery equipment, the deputy director of the production division
and the head of corporate planning department of Zhengzhou Coal Mining
Machinery Factory. Mr. Wang was previously the head of the corporate planning
department, a director and the deputy general manager of ZCMM. Mr. Wang
is also a director of ZMJ Comprehensive Equipment, ZMJ Longwall Machinery,
ZMJ Shun Li Machinery, ZMJ Lu An Xinjiang and ZMJ Hong Kong. Mr. Wang
obtained a degree in engineering in July 1985 from Chongqing University (&
B A E). He has a master’s degree in engineering awarded by the China
University of Mining and Technology in 2007 and is currently a doctoral
candidate. Mr. Wang is a senior engineer.
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Directors (Continued)
Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Li Bin (Z=3R), aged 67, is an independent non-executive Director of the
Company. Mr. Li joined the Group in 2008, and was appointed as the Director
in December 2008 and was re-elected on 28 February 2012. Mr. Li was the
accountant-in-charge of Zhengzhou Glass Fiber-reinforced Plastics Factory*
(S04 25 35 8l %) from 1967 to 1979 and a cadre of the finance division of
Zhengzhou Heavy Industry Bureau (Z[/1 T & L% /2) from 1979 to 1982.
He also served as the chief of the finance department as well as the deputy
plant manager in charge of finance and sales of Zhengzhou Power Generation
Equipment Factory* (&51 2% 5 55 45 &%) from 1982 to 1985, and as a deputy
director, director and counsel to the Finance Bureau of Henan Province (ja]
4 BB EE) from 1985 to 2007. He is also an independent non-executive
director of each of Henan Dayou Energy Co., Ltd.* (7] B§ A5 8L B AR 15 B[R
7 a)) (listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange (stock code: 600403)), Anyang
Iron & Steel Co., Ltd.* (&[5 A& AZ (D B R A 7)) (isted on the Shanghai
Stock Exchange (stock code: 600569)) and Henan Xinye Textile Co., Ltd.* (Ja
EIE B 4 4% A% 1D B PR A 7)) (listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange (stock
code: 002087)). Mr. Li graduated in industrial accounting at Hubei Institute of
Finance and Economics (#i1t 844X Z25) (now known as Zhongnan University
of Economics and Law (7 &g B4 &8 BUA K E2) in September 1982, is qualified
in Chinese Institute of Certified Public Accountants and is a senior accountant.

Mr. Gao Guoan (5 Bl %), aged 72, is an independent non-executive Director
of the Company. Mr. Gao joined the Group in 2008, and was appointed as the
Director in December 2008 and was re-elected on 28 February 2012. Mr. Gao
was a technician of the fourth mine of the Hebi Mining Bureau (E5EERE 75 /&
PUR%) from 1968 to 1974, an engineer and the section chief of Henan Coal
Mine Design Institute (A g & LA 2% 51 Bc) from 1974 to 1982 and 1982
to 1984 respectively, the secretary of the Party Committee of Henan Coal Mine
Design Institute (7] 73 & B A& 5TF) from 1984 to 1986, and worked as
the member, the secretary of Party Committee, deputy director and director at
Henan Coal Industrial Department (Bureau) (7] & & 7% T %52 (/%)) during
the period between 1985 to 2003. He also served as a member of Henan
CPPCC Standing Committee (i 4 I {3 & 7% % & &) from 2003 to 2008
and the deputy head of its Human Resources and Environment Committee (A
A&)RixiEZ 8&) from 2003 to 2008. Mr. Gao was also the president of
Henan Province Coal Industrial Association (Ja] Fa ‘& (& FR 1T 2 177=). Mr. Gao
graduated in underground mining at Beijing Mining University (1t S 52 £255%)
(now known as China University of Mining and Technology, Beijing (7 Bl #& %
AEdE ) in August 1968. He is a senior engineer.
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Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management £% - EENSRE

Directors (Continued)
Independent Non-executive Directors (Continued)

Mr. Luo Jiamang (B& 3% ER), aged 50, is an independent non-executive
Director of the Company. Mr. Luo joined the Group in 2008, and was appointed
as the Director in December 2008 and was re-elected on 28 February 2012.
Mr. Luo has held various senior executive positions, including as the deputy
general manager and the general manager of the finance department of China
National Construction & Agricultural Machinery Import & Export Corporation®
(FP B TR B 2 ZE M ) O 422 =)) from 1990 to 1999, the chairman
of Beijing Hualong Import & Export Corporation* (it FEEEHE H O A
7)) from 2000 to 2001, the chairman of Jiangsu Wallong-Hsin Import &
Export Corporation* (JI %x 2= [£ B3 H O /A &)) from 2000 to 2001, the
chief accountant and president of China National Construction & Agricultural
Machinery Import & Export Corporation* (FF B T 72 £ 2 22 # i 2 HH D 42
/~a)) during the period between 1999 and 2002 and the assistant general
manager of China National Machinery Equipment Corporation* (F B8 #4# 2<
#E=E /A a)) (now known as China National Machinery Industry Corporation*
(R B, T ¥ £ E A R)) from 2002 to 2004, He was the part-time
cMmmM%M&MW%Hmw%Umwﬁ%%%ﬁ@ﬁ&@ﬂ
from 2004 to 2010. Mr. Luo has been the chief accountant of China National
Machinery Industry Corporation* (F B # 4% T 3£ ££[E /A &)) since 2004 and
is the chairman of the China Machinery Industry Accounting Society (7 [ 14 4

IT#e He is the standing director of the Accounting Society of China
(FR + ). He is also a dlrector of China CAMC Engineering Co., Ltd.*
(EPII ,T\Iﬁﬁxfﬁ*ﬁﬁﬁé ) (listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange
(stock code: 002051)), and anlndependentnon executive director of each of
Hangzhou Advance Gearbox Group Co., Ltd.* (f7u /M B & 65 %m 48 2= B A (9
AR A7) (isted on the Shanghai Stock Exchange (stock code: 601177)),
Zhejlang Dun an Artificial Environment Co., Ltd.* (1L /&% A LIRIBALD
APBR /7)) (listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange (stock code: 002011))
and WanX|ang Qianchao Co., Ltd.* (& A2 EIR (D B R A 7)) (isted on the
Shenzhen Stock Exchange (stock code: 000559)). He has been an independent
director of People.cn Co., Ltd. (listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange (stock
code: 603000)) since March 2011. Mr. Luo obtained a bachelor’s degree in
accounting in July 1986 from Jiangxi Finance College (T 75 87 &8 £2p%) and
has been accredited by the PRC Machine-Building Ministry (now merged as part
of the Ministry of Industry and Information Technology of the PRC) as a senior
accountant.
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Supervisors

Mr. Wang Tiehan (£ 85%), aged 59, is a Supervisor of the Company. Mr.
Wang joined the Group in 2011, and was appointed as the Supervisor on 28
February 2012. Mr. Wang previously worked as a worker at state-owned Jiang
He Machinery Factory* (TSR] 44 /5) from 1976 to 1978, a teacher at Henan
University from 1982 to 1985, an officer of teaching and research department
at Henan Economic and Management Cadre College (7] @ 4% &= 19 %
EPE2FT) from 1988 to 1997, the deputy head of the technology exchange
station at Henan Economic and Trade Commission (Al E & & HEZE HEE
&) from 1997 to 2000, a researcher of industry commission at enterprises
of province committee from 2000 to 2003 and an officer at the State-owned
Assets Supervision and Administration Commission of Henan Provincial People’s
Government (“Henan SASAC”) from 2003 to 2010. Currently, Mr. Wang is
also the secretary to the disciplinary commission in the Group. He obtained a
bachelor’s degree in economics from Henan University in 1982 and a master’s
degree in economics from South China Normal University (2 =3 Al &5 A £2) in
1988.

Mr. Xu Yongen (#7k &), aged 53, is a Supervisor of the Company. Mr.
Xu joined the Group in 2008, and was appointed as the Supervisor in April
2011 and was re-elected on 28 February 2012. Mr. Xu served as a committee
member of the publicity division of Mi Cun Mine Party Committee of Bureau of
Mines of Zhengzhou from 1978 to 1984 and the director of the Party Committee
publicity division of Bureau of Mines of Zhengzhou from 1984 to 1986. Mr. Xu
was a journalist of Henan reporters station of China Coal News (7~ B3 % k)
during the period between 1987 and 1991. Mr. Xu served as a senior section
member of policy and regulation division of Coal Industrial Department of Henan
Province (7] & B 7 T % B2) from 1991 to 2000, the vice secretary of the
Party Committee of Henan Coal Construction Group Limited Company* (7] &
MR EE AR & T2 ) from 2000 to 2004, and the secretary of
the Party Committee and vice chairman of Pingdingshan Coal Mine Machinery
Corporation Limited* (*F-T& LI BB #4575 R & (£ 2 7)) from 2004 to 2008.
He served as the chairman of labor union of the Company during the period
between 2008 and 2011. Mr. Xu obtained a bachelor’s degree in 1986 in
Chinese language from the Chinese Department of Zhengzhou University (Z5/
K22 and is a senior engineer.

Mr. Ding Hui (T #8), aged 58, is a Supervisor of the Company. Mr. Ding
joined the Group in 1979, and was appointed as the Supervisor in April 2011
and was re-elected on 28 February 2012. He has held various positions with
our predecessor companies, including as a lecturer of the Zhengzhou Coal
Mining Machinery Factory Staff College (/1 &L B M B T A 22), a
designer of the research center, the head of export office of the second sales
division, the head of the planned sales division and the head of marketing
division of Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Factory. He is currently an assistant
to the general manager of the Company and the head of marketing division. Mr.
Ding graduated in mechanical manufacturing at Henan Radio and Television
University (7] B /& #& 48 K £2) and in foreign language and foreign trade at
China University of Mining and Technology (-7 ER3% % A £2) in February 1982
and December 1991, respectively. He is a senior engineer.
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Supervisors (Continued)

Mr. Lv Yu (= ), aged 42, is a Supervisor of the Company. Mr. Lv joined the
Group in 2012, and was appointed as the Supervisor on 28 February 2012.
During the period between 1995 and 2002, Mr. Lv served at various posts
in the Bank of Zhengzhou* (&8N 71 28R 1T). Mr. Lv worked as a senior
investment manager and the secretary to the board of directors in Henan
Venture Capital Co., Ltd* (A3 B2 AR (D AR A 7)) from 2002 to
2007, an assistant to the general manager and a senior investment manager in
Zhengzhou Bairui Innovative Capital Venture Capital Limited Company* (&5 /1
AIm Bl & A A R E B R A ) from 2007 to 2009, and the general
manager at the Luoyang fund branch of the Shenzhen Capital Group Co., Ltd*
(R YIBFIRE S EBRATIEEES) from 2009 to 2011. He is
currently the head of Henan division of Shenzhen Capital Group Co., Ltd.* (Z=3I|
Bl FIHEE B E R A7), the deputy general manager of Zhengzhou Bairui
Innovative Capital Venture Capital Limited Company and the general manager
of Luoyang Hong Tu Innovative Capital Venture Capital Limited Company* (/&
B54T + RIFT A AN A8 E AR A 7). He obtained a bachelor’s degree in
economics and information management from Henan Economics College (7] &
B & 2205%) (now known as Henan University of Economics and Law (7] & B
AEHE R ER) in June 1995 and a master’s degree in business administration
from Zhengzhou University (51 X £2) in June 2004.

Mr. Ni Heping ({7 #15F), aged 49, is a Supervisor of the Company. Mr. Ni
joined the Group in 1987, and was appointed as the Supervisor in December
2008 and was re-elected on 28 February 2012. Mr. Ni has held various
positions with the Company and its predecessor companies, including as a
designer, the head of design office and the deputy director of the research
institute of Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Factory. He was also the deputy
director, director and dean of the design and research institute of ZCMM. He
is currently the dean of design and research institute of the Company. Mr. Ni
obtained a master’s degree in engineering from China University of Mining and
Technology (FR B 22 K £2) in June 2007 and is a senior engineer.

Mr. Jia Jingcheng (& 5 72), aged 52, is a Supervisor of the Company.
Mr. Jia joined the Group in 1982, and was appointed as the Supervisor in
December 2008 and was re-elected on 28 February 2012, Mr. Jia has held
various positions with the Company and its predecessor companies, including
as a machinery worker and a dispatcher of the No.1 machinery sub-plant of
Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Factory, an assistant to the plant manager
and the deputy plant manager of its sub-plant of processing, the plant manager
of its sub-plant of machinery maintenance, as well as the deputy general
manager of ZMJ Comprehensive Equipment. He was previously the plant
manager of the ZCMM’s sub-plant of machinery processing and the head of
production and manufacturing department of ZCMM. He is presently the plant
manager of the sub-plant of fuel tank of the Company. From 1985 to 1988,
Mr. Jia studied machinery manufacturing technology and design at Zhengzhou
Coal Mining Machinery Factory Staff College (Z5 /M| 5 A4 ik i ik T A 22,
which has not been authorized by the relevant competent authorities to grant
accreditations, and is an engineer.
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Supervisors (Continued)

Ms. Xu Mingkai (#&BA$]l), aged 50, is a Supervisor of the Company. Ms. Xu
joined the Group in 1984, and was appointed as the Supervisor in April 2011
and was re-elected on 28 February 2012. She has held various positions with
the Company and its predecessor companies, including as a section member of
quality office, a senior section member of publicity division of Communist Youth
League Committee, a senior section member of the office, the deputy head of
family planning office, the deputy head of corporate planning department and
the deputy director of the office of Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Factory,
as well as the deputy director and the director of the office of ZCMM. She is
presently the director of the Human Resource Department of the Company. Ms.
Xu graduated in economics and management through a correspondence course
at the Correspondence Institute of the Party School of the Central Committee of
C.P.C. (Fh # b R B4 (K% E2B5%) in December 2005.

Senior Management

Mr. Xiang Jiayu, please refer to “— Executive Directors” of this section for Mr.
Xiang's biography.

Mr. Fu Zugang, please refer to “— Executive Directors” of this section for Mr.
Fu’s biography.

Mr. Wang Xinying, please refer to “— Executive Directors” of this section for
Mr. Wang'’s biography.

Mr. Guo Haofeng (ZFR1I£), aged 49, is a deputy general manager of the
Company. He was appointed as the deputy general manager in December 2008
and was re-appointed on 28 February 2012. Mr. Guo joined the Group in 1987.
He has held various positions with the Company and its predecessor companies,
including as a technician, an engineer, the deputy plant manager and the plant
manager of the sub-plant of casting of Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery
Factory, as well as the head of the corporate planning department and the
deputy plant manager of Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Factory. Mr. Guo
was previously the director and the deputy general manager of ZCMM. Mr. Guo
is also the chairman and general manager of ZMJ Comprehensive Equipment,
and the chairman of ZMJ Foundry. Mr. Guo obtained a bachelor’s degree in
engineering at South China Institute of Technology (2= T £2F5%) (now known
as South China University of Technology (Z£ &5 ¥E T K £2) in July 1987. He has
a master’s degree in engineering awarded by Huazhong University of Science
and Technology (FErRr &M% AE) in June 2007 and is currently a doctoral
candidate. Mr. Guo is a senior engineer.
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Senior Management (Continued)

Mr. Gao Youjin (=7 #), aged 51, is a deputy general manager and the chief
engineer of the Company. He was appointed as the deputy general manager in
December 2008 and was re-appointed on 28 February 2012. Mr. Gao joined
the Group in 1985. Mr. Gao has held various positions with the Company
and its predecessor companies, including as a technician of the sub-plant
of installation, a designer, an officer and the deputy director of the research
institute of Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Factory, as well as the deputy
director of the planned sales division, the deputy director and the director of
sales development No.1 division and subsequently the deputy plant manager
and the chief engineer of Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Factory. He was
previously the deputy general manager and the chief engineer of ZCMM. He
obtained a bachelor’s degree in engineering from Jiaozuo Mining Institute (£
YEREEEE2B%) in July 1985 and a doctorate degree in science from Huazhong
University of Science and Technology (22 A #145: A £2) in December 2008. Mr.
Gao is a professor-level senior engineer.

Mr. Zhang Minglin (3R %5 #4K), aged 51, is a deputy general manager of the
Company. He was appointed as the deputy general manager in December
2008 and was re-appointed on 28 February 2012. Mr. Zhang joined the Group
in 2004. Before joining the Company, Mr. Zhang served as a senior section
member of Coal Industrial Department of Henan Province (] B4 /i T %
EZ) from 1987 to 1996, the general manager and the secretary of the Party
Committee of Henan Coal Mine Supply Company* (A F3 & BB fE A 7))
from 1996 to 2004. He was previously a deputy general manager of ZCMM. Mr.,
Zhang is also the chairman of ZMJ Shun Li Machinery. He obtained a master’s
degree in senior management of commerce in December 2004 from Huazhong
University of Science and Technology (227 &} K 22), and a doctorate degree
in economics from the same university in December 2007. Mr. Zhang is a
professor-level senior engineer.

Mr. Bao Xueliang (82 R), aged 51, is the board secretary and Company
Secretary of the Company. He was appointed as the board secretary in
December 2008 and was re-appointed on 28 February 2012, and was
appointed as the Company Secretary on 23 March 2012. Mr. Bao joined the
Group in 2007. Before joining the Company, Mr. Bao served as the deputy
plant manager of the sub-plant of Tianjin Coal Mine Specialized Equipment
Factory* (X 2275 25 A 28 44 8F) from 1994 to 1998, an investment manager
and a deputy director of the project investment department of Tianjin Science
and Technology Development Investment Corporation* (K3 RH% 2R &
& 4an 7)) from 1998 to 2000, as well as the administrative director and
standing deputy general manager of Tianjin Bohai Venture Capital Investment
Management Company* (KJ2IR3)/G8I% % EEIE A 7)) from 2001 to
2007. He also serves as a director of Huaxuan Investment and a supervisor of
/MJ Shun Li Machinery. He was previously the assistant to the chairman of
ZCMM and was the board secretary of ZCMM. Mr. Bao obtained a bachelor’s
degree in engineering in July 1985 from China Institute of Mining and
Technology (r BU#E % £3F%) (now known as China University of Mining and
Technology (v Bl #E 25 A 22)).
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Senior Management (Continued)

Mr. Guo Desheng (EBfE4E), aged 53, is the chief financial officer of the
Company. He was appointed as the chief financial officer in December 2008
and was re-appointed on 28 February 2012. Mr. Guo joined the Group in 1981.
Mr. Guo has held various positions with the Company and its predecessor
companies from 1981 to 2008, including as a section member, a senior section
member, the deputy division head and the division head of the finance division
of Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Factory. He was previously the head of
the finance department of ZCMM. Mr. Guo is also a director of ZMJ Hong Kong.
Mr. Guo graduated in industrial accounting from Henan Radio and Television
University (7] g & 1% .48 A 22) in December 1986, and completed an online
correspondence course in law at Central South University (7 fg X2 in
January 2008. He is a senior accountant serving the Company.

Mr. Fu Qi (£4%), aged 45, is a deputy general manager of the Company. He
was appointed as the deputy general manager on 28 February 2012. Mr. Fu
joined the Group in 1992. Mr. Fu has held various positions with the Company
and its predecessor companies, including as a senior section member and the
deputy head of the first development division, a section officer and the deputy
head of the planned sales division, the deputy head of the marketing and sales
department, the deputy head of the sub-plant of installation and the head of the
production and manufactory department. He also served as a director of ZMJ
Foundry and the chairman and the secretary to the office of the Party Committee
of ZMJ Shun Li Machinery in the Group. He obtained a bachelor’s degree in
engineering from China University of Mining and Technology (Ff B4 3£ K £2)
in July 1992 and obtained a master’s degree in machinery design and theory
from the same university in June 2008. Mr. Fu is also an engineer.

Company Secretary

Mr. Bao Xueliang is the Company Secretary. Please see “— Senior
Management” of this section for his biography.

Ms. Chan Yin Wah (BR# %), aged 38, is the assistant to the Company
Secretary. Ms. Chan is an Associate Director of SW Corporate Services
Group Limited. She has over 16 years of professional experience in handling
the corporate secretarial, compliance and share registry matters for listed
companies in Hong Kong. She has worked for various international professional
firms and listed companies in Hong Kong. Ms. Chan holds a bachelor’s degree
in economics and a master’s degree in professional accounting. She is a fellow
member of The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries and The Institute
of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators in the United Kingdom. She is also
a fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants.
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Corporate Governance

The board of Directors (the “Board”) of the Company is committed to maintain
a high standard of corporate governance practices. The Board believes effective
and reasonable corporate governance practices are essential to the development
of the Group and can safeguard and enhance the interests of the shareholders.

During the year ended 31 December 2013 (the “Review Period”), the
Company has adopted the code provisions (the “Code Provisions”) as set out
in the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Gode”) contained in Appendix 14 of
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (the “Listing Rules”) on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). During the Review
Period, the Company has complied with the applicable Code Provisions of the
CG Code.

Board of Directors
Responsibilities and Delegation to the Management

The Board of the Company is accountable to the shareholders for leading the
Company in a responsible and effective manner; responsible for execution of the
resolutions passed at general meetings; deciding on the Company’s operating
plans, investment proposals and the establishment of its internal management
units; preparing annual financial budgets, final accounts and profit distribution
plans; and appointing members of its senior management. Meanwhile, the
Board has established four special committees under the Board, namely, the
Strategy Committee, the Audit Committee, the Nomination Committee and the
Remuneration and Assessment Committee, and these Board committees are
assigned respective responsibilities.

The Board delegated the authority and duties to the senior management to carry
out the daily management, administration and operation of the Company. The
general manager is accountable to the Board.

All Directors of the Company carry out their duties in good faith in the
best interests of the Company and in compliance with applicable laws and
regulations, and act in the best interests of the Company and its shareholders at
all times.

Corporate Governance Functions of the Board

The Board is collectively responsible for performing the corporate governance
functions, of which at least includes the following:

e to develop and review the Company’s policies and practices on corporate
governance;

e to review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of the Directors and senior management;

e 1o review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on compliance
with legal and regulatory requirements;
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Board of Directors (Continued)
Corporate Governance Functions of the Board (Gontinued)

e to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and compliance
manual (if any) applicable to employees and the Directors; and

e to review the Company’s compliance with the Corporate Governance Code
and disclosure in the Company’s annual report.

Board Meetings

The Board of the Company will convene at least four regular meetings each
year at approximately quarterly intervals. Regular Board meetings will involve
the active participation, either in person or through electronic means of
communication, of a majority of Directors entitled to be present. A written
notice should be sent to all the Directors and Supervisors 14 days prior to the
regular Board meeting. For the extraordinary meetings of the Board, the written
notice should be sent to all the Directors and Supervisors five days prior to the
meeting. When an extraordinary meeting of the Board needs to be held as early
as possible in case of an emergency, the meeting notice is allowed to be given
by telephone or in other verbal forms at any time provided that the convener
makes necessary explanations at the meeting. A written meeting notice shall at
least include the subject matters for discussion and the meeting information as
necessary for the Directors to make well-informed decisions.

When a Director and the enterprise(s) involved in a proposal of a Board meeting
have connected relations, such Director shall not exercise his/her voting rights
on such proposal nor shall he/she exercise any voting rights on behalf of other
Directors.

Draft and final versions of minutes of Board meetings should be sent to all
Directors for their comments and records respectively within a reasonable
time after the Board meeting is held. The participating Directors shall sign
the meeting minutes and resolutions records for confirmation on behalf of
themselves and the Directors who authorize them to attend. Any Director who
has different views on the meeting minutes or the resolutions records can make
a written explanation when signing the same; when necessary, he/she shall
report such views to the regulatory authorities timely; he/she can also make a
public statement regarding such views.

During the Review Period, the Board held four meetings on 19 March 2013, 24
April 2013, 23 August 2013 and 25 October 2013 respectively.
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Attendances of meetings by Directors during the Review Period are set out in SEMNESROEBARSET 2 SEMNEFELsErT ¢
the table below:

Remuneration
and
Strategy Audit  Assessment Nomination Annual
Board Committee Committee Committee Committee General
Directors Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting
B % Bt HEEER RE [
= EZSeE ZE88E ZE98R ZEEgE ZEESR AEXRE
Executive Directors
HITES
Mr. JIAO Chengyao N/A N/A
AL 4/4 1/1 TEA TERA 1/1 1/1
Mr. SHAQ Chunsheng N/A N/A
BREERE 4/4 1/1 E A 1/1 i A 1/1
Mr. XIANG Jiayu N/A N/A N/A
MR E 4/4 1/1 TEA TERA TEA 1/1
Mr. FU Zugang N/A N/A N/A N/A
ER A 4/4 TEA TEA TNERA TEA 1/1
Mr. WANG Xinying N/A N/A N/A
B L e 4/4 1/1 TEA TERA TEA 1/1
Independent Non-executive Directors
BYFHTES
Mr. LIN Zhijun N/A N/A N/A
MEFLE 4/4 i A 4/4 TiE A TEA 1/1
(Resigned on 3 April 2014)
(FA20145F4 A3HBHT)
Mr. LI Bin N/A N/A
ES R 4/4 TEA 4/4 1/1 i A 1/1
Mr. GAO Guoan N/A N/A N/A
SEEEE 4/4 TEA TEA TNERA 1/1 1/1
Mr. LUO Jiamang
BRI EE 4/4 1/1 4/4 1/1 11 11
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Board of Directors (Continued)
Board Composition

During the Review Period, the Board of the Company consists of nine Directors,
comprising five Executive Directors and four Independent Non-executive
Directors. More than one-third of the members of the Board are Independent
Non-executive Directors. The Executive Directors possess in-depth experience
in coal mining equipment industry while at least one of the Independent
Non-executive Directors have appropriate professional qualifications or
accounting or related financial management expertise. In accordance with the
Listing Rules of the Stock Exchange, the Independent Non-executive Directors
are explicitly identified in all corporate communications.

Mr. Lin Zhijun, an independent non-executive director and a member of the
audit committee of the Company, resigned with effect from 3 April 2014.
Upon resignation of Mr. Lin, (i) the Company no longer satisfies Rule 3.10(2)
of the Listing Rules which requires that the Board shall comprise at least
one independent non-executive director who has appropriate professional
qualifications or accounting or related financial management expertise; and
(ii) the audit committee of the Company will comprise less than the minimum
number of members required of an audit committee under Rule 3.21 of the
Listing Rules. The Company is currently in the process of identifying appropriate
person to fill in such vacancy as soon as practicable and in any case within
three months as permitted under Rules 3.11 and 3.23 of the Listing Rules. Such
person will fill the vacancy of independent non-executive director and member
of the audit committee of the Company. An announcement will be made as and
when appropriate.

As at the date of this annual report, the members of the Board are:

Executive Directors: Mr. Jiao Chengyao (Chairman), Mr. Shao Chunsheng (Vice
Chairman), Mr. Xiang Jiayu (General Manager), Mr. Fu Zugang (Deputy General
Manager) and Mr. Wang Xinying (Deputy General Manager).

Independent Non-executive Directors: Mr. Li Bin, Mr. Gao Guoan and Mr. Luo
Jiamang.

The biographies of all the Directors are set out in the “Directors, Supervisors and
Senior Management” section of this annual report. Save as disclosed in such
section, there is no other material relationship among the members of the Board
(including financial, business, family or other material or relevant relationships).

The Company has received annual confirmation of independence from all the
Independent Non-executive Directors. Based on the confirmation, the Board
considers that all of the three Independent Non-executive Directors meet the
independence requirements of the Listing Rules of the Stock Exchange.
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Chairman and General Manager

The roles of the Chairman and the General Manager of the Company have been
separated and performed by different individuals. Mr. Jiao Chengyao is the
Chairman of the Company and Mr. Xiang Jiayu is the General Manager. The
Chairman is primarily responsible for the leadership and effective running of the
Board and ensuring that all significant and key issues are discussed and where
required, resolved by the Board timely and constructively. The General Manager
is delegated with the authority and responsibility to manage the Company’s
day-to-day business in all aspects effectively, implement major strategies and
coordinate the overall business operation.

Internal Control

The Board has the overall responsibility for the system of internal control of the
Group (the Company and its subsidiaries) and is responsible for reviewing its
effectiveness.

During the Review Period, the Company has conducted reviews on the
effectiveness of the system of internal control of the Group in accordance with
the Code Provisions. The reviews covered the financial, operational, compliance
control and risk management functions of the Company and included reviewing
of the adequacy of resources, staff qualifications and experience, training
programmes and budget of the Company’s accounting and financial reporting
functions.

Directors
Appointment, Re-election and Removal of Directors

The procedures and process of appointment, re-election and removal of
Directors are laid down in the Company’s corporate documents such as
the articles of association. In accordance with Article 144 of the Articles of
Association of the Company, the Directors of the Company shall be elected or
replaced at the general meetings and the terms of office of all directors (including
executive directors and independent non-executive directors) will be three years.
Upon the expiry of the terms, the Directors will be eligible for re-election and
reappointment. Subject to the compliance with relevant laws and administrative
regulations, the general meeting may dismiss any Director during his/her service
term by way of an ordinary resolution (except that any claim for compensation
pursuant to any contract shall not be prejudiced thereby).

The Company has not entered into any service contract (except for any contract
expiring or determinable by the Company within one year without payment of
compensation other than statutory compensation) with any of the Directors/
Supervisors.
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Directors (Continued)
Directors’ Training and Professional Development

Each newly appointed Director has received formal, comprehensive and tailored
induction after his/her initial appointment to ensure appropriate understanding
of the business and operation of the Company and full awareness of Director’s
responsibilities and obligations under the Listing Rules of the Stock Exchange
and relevant statutory requirements.

The Directors also reviewed the amendments to or updates on the relevant laws,
rules and regulations regularly. In addition, the Company has been encouraging
the Directors and senior executives to enroll in a wide range of professional
development courses and seminars relating to the Listing Rules, companies
ordinance/act and corporate governance practices organized by professional
bodies, independent auditors and/or chambers in Hong Kong so that they can
continuously update and further improve their relevant knowledge and skills.
From time to time, Directors are provided with written training materials to
develop and refresh their professional skills.

All the Directors are encouraged to participate in continuous professional
development so that their relevant knowledge and skills can be improved and
updated. The Company has arranged internal training for the Directors by
seminars and provision of training information. All the Directors have provided a
record of training they received to the Company.
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Directors (Continued)
Directors’ Training and Professional Development (Continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2013, all Directors, namely, Mr. Jiao
Chengyao, Mr. Shao Chunsheng, Mr. Xxiang Jiayu, Mr. Fu Zugang, Mr. Wang
Xinying , Mr. Li Bin, Mr. Gao Guoan and Mr. Luo Jiamang have been given
relevant guideline materials and attended a training regarding the duties and
responsibilities of being a Director, the relevant laws and regulations applicable
to the Directors.

Insurance for Directors

In order to reduce the risk of bearing responsibility of the Directors, the
Company purchased liability insurance for its Directors, supervisors and chief
executives (“Liability Insurance”) with a total premium not more than USD30
million pursuant to the resolution passed at the annual general meeting held on
7 June 2013. The Company confirms that it has arranged Liability Insurance
for Directors. Term of the Liability Insurance are from 19 July 2013 to 18 July
2014,
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Directors (Continued)

Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors and
Supervisors

The Gompany has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Companies (“Model Code”) set out in Appendix 10 of the
Listing Rules of the Stock Exchange as its code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by the Directors and the Supervisors. Having made specific enquiry
of all Directors, Supervisors and general manager, all of them confirmed that
they had complied with the Model Code from the Listing Date to the date of this
annual report.

Emolument Policy

The Company has endeavored to improve its remuneration management
measures and performance assessment systems for its directors, supervisors
and senior management. The Company’s remuneration policy for directors,
supervisors and senior management is based on the principle of combining
incentives and disciplines, and market adjustment and governmental regulation.

The Directors receive remuneration in the form of salaries, allowances, benefits
in kind, discretionary bonuses and retirement scheme contributions made on
their behalf.

During the Review Period, there was no arrangement under which a Director
has waived or agreed to waive any remuneration.

Responsibility Statement of Directors Regarding Preparation
of Account

All Directors of the Company had committed their responsibilities to the
preparation of the Company’s account for the year ended 31 December 2013.

The Board was not aware of any material uncertainties relating to events or
conditions that might cast significant doubt upon the Group’s ability to continue
as a going concern and the Board has prepared the financial statements on a
going concern basis.
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Board Committees EESEMEES

The Board has set up four specialised committees, namely, the Strategy BEQEREBELEERTAR i@ﬂﬁﬁi,@i@ﬁﬂ@zfﬂi
Committee, the Audit Committee, the Nomination Committee and the ZEE  FEILES  RELES  FHEEZZRE
Remuneration and Assessment Committee, in accordance with the Corporate g UETZEESETEMZEY RE BE %ﬁWWH‘%ﬁ
Governance Code. These Board committees are assigned respective & AAZSEMZESNARIBER - TEBE MHRE
responsibilities according to their terms of reference. The composition and main FEHARIE) TR S0 T -

functions of these specialised committees and their work during the Review

Period are set out as follow:

i3

Strategy Committee BRLZES

As of the date of this annual report, the members of the Strategy Committee HEAFTHAE  HEREZESKERBERELE(E
comprise Mr. Jiao Chengyao (Chairman), Mr. Shao Chunsheng, Mr. Xiang Jiayu, &)~ BREASAE  MRMELE - TIE A EMEKER
Mr. Wang Xinying and Mr. Luo Jiamang. pirta

The primary responsibilities of the Strategy Committee are to study and HRLZEENFERFEMR AR ANRAZREBNE
comment on our long-term development plans and significant investment KT&E?&%%&??&H%%%&E% C HAeiE - (B
strategies, including: () reviewing the Company’s long-term development AR RHAZES  ((\FREUHARAREBALES
strategies; (i) reviewing and commenting on the Company’s significant capital SHENEREARERBEFRRHER | (i)FHL
investment and financing proposals that require approval of the Board; (iii) HR T AR EE S ENERAEAHS N EEEIRER
reviewing and commenting on the significant capital expenditure and assets REER » RVATHESSREN LR KB -
management projects that require approval of the Board; and (iv) exercising

other functions and duties as authorized by the Board.

The Strategy Committee convened one meeting during the year. Attendance of BREESNAFERART — X% HEBINOT :
which is as follows:

Number of Number of
Members meetings held meetings attended
£B8 BRXE EREE
Mr. JIAO Chengyao FRRGELE 1 1
Mr. SHAO Chunsheng BREAESE 1 1
Mr. WANG Xinying TR L 1 1
Mr. LUO Jiamang SRREREAE 1 1
The Strategy Committee considered and approved the proposal on the strategic BREZESNAFEERRIABA TENAQT013FE
development of the Company for the year 2013. BIREBARE -
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Board Committees (Continued)
Audit Committee

As of the date of this annual report, the members of the Audit Committee
comprise Mr. Li Bin (Chairman), Mr. Lin Zhijun and Mr. Luo Jiamang, all of
whom are the Independent Non-executive Directors.

The primary responsibilities of the Audit Committee are to review and supervise
the Company’s financial reporting and auditing work, including: (i) proposing
appointment and replacement of the Company’s independent auditors; (ii)
supervising the Company’s internal auditing policies and their implementation;
(ili) coordinating the communication between our internal audit department and
the independent auditors; (iv) reviewing the Company’s financial information
and disclosure of such information; (v) reviewing the Company’s internal control
systems and auditing on the material connected or related party transactions;
and (vi) exercising other functions and duties as authorized by the Board.
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The Audit Committee convened four meetings during the year. Attendance of B ZEENAFERARA THAEE  HEBRET -
which is as follows:

Number of Number of
Members meetings held meetings attended
£8 BERE BRUE
Mr. Li Bin AL 4 4
Mr. LIN Zhijun (resigned on 3 April 2014) MEE A& (R20149F4 A3 H BHT) 4 4
Mr. LUO Jiamang SR BRI & 4 4

The Audit Committee considered and approved the Proposal on the 2012
Annual Report, the Proposal on the 2013 First Quarter Report, the Proposal on
the 2013 Interim Report and the Proposal on the 2013 Third Quarter Report. It
convened two meetings with external auditors, discussed with them regarding
the legitimacy of the applied accounting principles and practices and reviewed
the list of the internal control findings discovered during the engagement.

Nomination Committee

As of the date of this annual report, the members of the Nomination Committee
comprise Mr. Jiao Chengyao, Mr. Gao Guoan (Chairman), and Mr. Luo Jiamang.
The Nomination Committee is chaired by an Independent Non-executive Director
and comprises a majority of Independent Non-executive Directors.
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Board Committees (Continued)
Nomination Committee (Continued)

The primary responsibilities of the Nomination Committee are to: (i) advise
on the size and structure of the Board in accordance with the position of
the Company’s operation, scale of assets and shareholding structure; (ii)
formulate the selection criteria and procedures for candidates of the Company’s
directors and management personnel; (i) search for qualified candidates of
directors and management personnel; (iv) review the qualifications and other
credentials of the candidates of directors and management personnel; (v)
assess the independence of independent non-executive directors; (vi) make
recommendations on the appointment and re-appointment of the Company’s
directors; and (vii) exercise other functions and duties as authorized by the
Board.

The Nomination Committee convened one meeting during the year. Attendance
of which is as follows:

REZEEMNIEHER | ((REBEAQRKLE TG
W BERENMBRREEHESSHREMEBIELZ
HWVFEARATES - B2 AEREERRER
([ BEERNESTNEEABAR  (WVEEEENE
BABREANEREREMER © TR BILIENITE
ENBLY  WREEREFEEAATESREHE
ER RV TE S SRR AR AL BT

REZEBENAFERRT —REF%  HEBRIOT :

Number of Number of
Members meetings held meetings attended
£8 BRXE ERUE
Mr. JIAO Chengyao FEHREESE 1 1
Mr. GAO Guoan BERZEE 1 1
Mr. LUO Jiamang SERRER A 1 1

During the year, the Nomination Committee considered and approved the
proposal on the diversity policy of board members of the Company and the
proposal on amendments to the terms of reference of the nomination committee
of the Board of the Company. The Nomination Committee formulated the Board
Diversity Policy, reviewed the legitimacy regarding the structure of the Board
and assessed the independence of Independent Non-executive Directors during
the year.

Remuneration and Assessment Committee

As of the date of this annual report, the members of the Remuneration and
Assessment Committee comprise Mr. Shao Chunsheng, Mr. Li Bin and Mr.
Luo Jiamang (Chairman). The Remuneration and Assessment Committee is
chaired by an Independent Non-executive Director and comprises a majority of
Independent Non-executive Directors.

The primary responsibilities of the Remuneration and Assessment Committee
are to: (i) formulate the renumeration and compensation policies and schemes
for the Company’s directors and management personnel; (i) evaluate the
performance of the Company’s directors and management personnel and
assess the appropriate renumeration package for such directors and officers;
(ili) supervise the implementation of renumeration policies and schemes; and (iv)
exercise other functions and duties as authorized by the Board.
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Board Committees (Continued)
Remuneration and Assessment Committee (Continued)

The Remuneration and Assessment Committee convened one meeting during
the year. Attendance of which is as follows:

EEEEMEES(H)
FNEEZZTE S E)

FHEEREEENAEERBT —RES - HEER
T -

Number of Number of
Members meetings held meetings attended
£B8 BRXE BRUE
Mr. SHAO Chunsheng ABEAE S E 1 1
Mr. LI Bin AL 1 1
Mr. LUO Jiamang SR BRI & 1 1

During the year, the Remuneration and Assessment Committee considered
and approved the proposed remuneration package and assessment plan of the
senior management of the Company for the year 2013. The remuneration of
directors and senior executives is determined with reference to the performance
and profitability of the Group as well as remuneration benchmarks from other
domestic and international companies and prevailing market conditions.

Board Diversity Policy
Purpose

With a view to achieving a sustainable and balanced development, the Company
sees the increasing diversity of the Board level as an essential element
in supporting the attainment of its strategic objectives and its sustainable
development. In designing the Board’s composition, Board diversity has been
considered from a number of aspects, including but not limited to gender, age,
cultural and educational background, ethnicity, professional experience, skills,
knowledge and length of service. All Board appointments will be based on
meritocracy, and candidates will be considered against objective criteria, having
due regard for the benefits of diversity on the Board.

Measurable Objectives

Candidates of the Company’s directors will be selected based on a range of
diversity perspectives, including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and
educational background, ethnicity, professional experience, skills, knowledge
and length of service. The ultimate decision will be based on merit and
contribution that the selected candidates will bring to the Board. The Board’s
composition (including but not limited to gender and age) will be disclosed in the
annual report of the Company annually.

Monitoring and Reporting

The Nomination Committee will report annually on the Board’s composition
under diversified perspectives, and monitor the implementation of Board
Diversity Policy.
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Auditors’ Remuneration

The Company has appointed Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu and BDO CHINA SHU
LUN PAN Certified Public Accountants LLP as the international and domestic
auditors of the Company, respectively. Details of fees paid or payable to the
auditors by the Group for the year ended 31 December 2013 are as follows:

R 20 B 2 B

ARBEDHIEBBE » WEMRD SFHEITMILES S
EDESAT (IR E B A B IERAR BN EBR AR AZE
fl- BE—T—=F+-A=+—HILFE  F£EE
NN BRI ERFBNT

Services rendered Fees
PR AR 3% WELEE
RMB’000

(AREFTT)

2013 annual audit —E-CFEEX 2,980
Non-audit services IEEX RS 1,000
Total st 3,980

Company Secretary

The company secretary of the Company is Mr. Bao Xueliang (“Mr. Bao”),
who also acts as the board secretary of the Company, is an employee of the
Company and has day-to-day knowledge of the Company’s affairs.

In addition, the Company appointed Ms Chan Yin Wah (“Ms. Chan”) as the
Assistant to the Company Secretary, to work closely with Mr. Bao and to provide
assistance to Mr. Bao to discharge his duties and responsibilities as company
secretary such as organizing meetings of the Board and meetings of holders of
the H Shares and in gaining the relevant experience as required under Rule 3.28
of Listing Rules of the Stock Exchange. Ms. Chan is an Associate Director of a
corporate service provider, SW Corporate Services Group Limited. The primary
corporate contact person at the Company is Mr. Bao, whom Ms. Chan will
contact on matters relating to corporate governance, the Listing Rules of Hong
Kong as well as other laws and regulations which are relevant to the Company
and other affairs of the Company.

Mr. Bao has taken 29 hours of relevant professional training during the Review
Period.
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Investor Relations, Communication with Shareholders
and General Meeting

The Company considers that effective communication with shareholders
is essential for enhancing investor relations and investors’ understanding
of the Group’s business performance and strategies. The Company also
recognizes the importance of transparency and timely disclosure of corporate
information. Information of the Company is communicated to shareholders
mainly through the Company’s corporate communications including interim
and annual reports, announcements and circulars, etc. These publications
are sent to the shareholders in a timely manner and are also available on the
website of the Company (http://www.zzmj.com). The means of communication
between the Company and the shareholders also include general meetings,
analysts meetings or seminars, one-on-one meetings, telephone consultation,
advertisements, media interviews and coverage, site visits and roadshows, etc.

Shareholders’ Rights

According to the articles of association of the Company, shareholder(s)
individually or in aggregate holding 10% or above of the shares of the
Company shall have the right, by written requisition to the Board to propose
an extraordinary general meeting to be called. The Board shall, in accordance
with laws, administrative regulations, rules and the articles of association of the
Company, make a response in writing on whether or not it agrees to convene an
extraordinary general meeting, within ten days upon receipt of such requisition.
If the Board agrees to convene the extraordinary general meeting, notice
convening the extraordinary general meeting shall be issued within five days
after the Board resolves to do so. If the Board does not agree to convene the
extraordinary general meeting or does not reply within 10 days upon receiving
the request, shareholders individually or jointly holding 10% or above of the
Company’s issued shares have the right to propose the Board of Supervisors to
convene an extraordinary general meeting by way of written request. If the Board
of Supervisors agrees to convene the extraordinary general meeting, notice
convening the extraordinary general meeting shall be issued within five days
upon receiving the request. Should there be alterations to the original requests
in the notice, consent has to be obtained from the related shareholders. If the
Board of Supervisors does not issue notice of the general meeting within the
required period, it will be considered as not going to convene and preside over
the general meeting, and shareholders individually or jointly holding 10% or
above of the shares of the Company for 90 consecutive days have the right to
convene and preside over the meeting on their own. The requisitionists shall
be compensated by the Company for any reasonable expenses incurred by the
requisitionists by reason of failure by the Board of Directors and the Board of
Supervisors to duly convene a meeting, and any sum so compensated shall be
set-off against sums owed by the Company to the defaulting Directors.

When a general meeting is convened, shareholder(s) individually or jointly
holding 3% or above of the Company’s issued shares shall have the right to
submit proposals to the Company. Shareholders individually or jointly holding 3%
or above of the Company’s issued shares can submit the temporary proposal to
the convener 10 days prior to the general meeting.
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Shareholders’ Rights (Continued)

Shareholders have the right to make enquiries and copies of the minutes of
general meetings, resolutions of Board meetings and resolutions of the Board of
Supervisors.

Shareholders may make enquiries about the Company’s affairs through our
investor relations consultant:

Treasury Department of Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Group Company Limited
Address: No. 167 (Nan San Huan), 9th Street
Eco-Tech Development Zone
Zhengzhou

Henan Province

PRC

Telephone:  (86371) 6789 1023

Fax: (86371) 6789 1100
Postal Code: 450016

Constitutional Documents

During the Review Period, there was no significant change in the constitutional
documents of the Company.

Board of Supervisors
Composition of Board of Supervisors

As of the date of this annual report, the Board of Supervisors composes of
seven members, four of whom are nominated by the shareholders and three are
nominated by the employees. The Supervisors are appointed for a term of three
years, upon the expiry of which they may be reelected.

The members of the Board of Supervisors are Mr. Wang Tiehan (F §4;£), Mr.
Xu Yongen (#>x &), Mr. Ding Hui (T #%), Mr. Lv Yu (=5 74), Mr. Ni Heping ({7
A1), Mr. Jia Jingcheng (& 542) and Ms. Xu Mingkai (15:FRS/l).

The biographies of the Supervisors of the Company are set out under section
“Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management” of this annual report. Save
as disclosed in that section, there is no any other material relationship among
members of the Board of Supervisors.
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Board of Supervisors (Continued) EEeym
Duties of Board of Supervisors EEemiEE

The Board of Supervisors shall be accountable to the general meetings and EEenRERSEE @ WRATTE NIBE

exercise the following powers in accordance with laws:

e reviewing regular corporate reports prepared by the Board and submitting
written opinions regarding the same;

e examining the finance affairs of the Company;

e monitoring of the performance of duties of Directors and senior
management, and proposing the dismissal of Directors and senior
management who have violated the laws, administrative regulations and
these articles or resolutions of the general meeting;

e demanding for correction in the event of any damage to the interests of the
Company caused by Directors or senior management;

e proposing the convening of extraordinary general meetings, and convening
and chairing of general meetings in the event of the Board having failed to
perform its duties pursuant to the PRC Company Law (A &13%);

e proposing motions to general meetings;

e liaising with Directors on behalf of the Company and instituting legal
proceedings against Directors and senior management pursuant to the
provisions of Article 152 of the PRC Company Law;

e in case of any irregularity related to the operation of the Company
identified, to investigate and if necessary, to engage professional
institutions such as accountants or law firms to assist in its work at the
expense of the Company;

e reviewing the financial report, operation report and profit distribution plan
to be submitted by the Board to the general meetings; and may, in the
name of the Company, appoint a certified public accountant or a qualified
auditor to re-examine such documents if a suspicious item was identified;

e exercising other duties and powers specified in the articles of association
of the Company.
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The Board is pleased to present its report together with the audited financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the year
ended 31 December 2013.

Principal Activities and Subsidiaries

The principal activities of the Company are the manufacturing of comprehensive
coal mining and excavating equipment. Details of the principal activities of
its subsidiaries are set out in note 42 to the financial statements. During the
Review Period, there were no significant changes in the nature of the principal
activities of the Group.

Results and Dividends

The Group’s results for the year ended 31 December 2013 are set out in the
financial statements on pages 70 to 147 of this annual report.

Relevant resolution has been passed at a meeting of the Board held on 27
March 2014, and the Board proposed the payment of a final dividend (the “Final
Dividend”) of RMB0.165 per share for the year ended 31 December 2013,
totalling approximately RMB267.4 million. If the proposal in relation to the profit
distribution is approved by the shareholders at the 2013 annual general meeting
to be held on 5 June 2014 the Final Dividend for H Shares of the Company will
be distributed prior to 21 July 2014 to H Share holders of whose names appear
on the H share register of the Company on 19 June 2014 (the “Record Date”).

According to the Enterprise Income Tax Law of the PRC (Fh & A R £ FNE
SEFTEFE) and its implementation regulations (the “EIT Law”), the tax
rate of the enterprise income tax applicable to the income of a non-resident
enterprise deriving from the PRC is 10%. For this purpose, any H Shares
registered under the name of non-individual enterprise, including the H Shares
registered under the name of HKSCC Nominees Limited, other nominees or
trustees, or other organizations or entities, shall be deemed as shares held
by non-resident enterprise shareholders (as defined under the EIT Law). The
Company will distribute the Final Dividend to those non-resident enterprise
shareholders subject to a deduction of 10% enterprise income tax withheld and
paid by the Company on their behalf.

Any resident enterprise (as defined under the EIT Law) which has been legally
incorporated in the PRC or which was established pursuant to the laws of
foreign countries (regions) but has established effective administrative entities in
the PRC, and whose name appears on the Company’s H Share register should
deliver a legal opinion ascertaining its status as a resident enterprise furnished
by a qualified PRC lawyer (with the official chop of the law firm issuing the
opinion affixed thereon) and relevant documents to Computershare Hong Kong
Investor Services Limited in due course, if they do not wish to have the 10%
enterprise income tax withheld and paid on their behalf by the Company.
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Results and Dividends (Continued)

Pursuant to the Notice on the Issues on Levy of Individual Income Tax after the
Abolishment of the Circular SAT No.(1993) 045 (787> B¥ #5435 (1993)045%5%
N EE IR A RREAPTIS T EE M RE R @ AN) (the “Notice”) issued
by the State Administration of Taxation on 28 June 2011, the dividend to be
distributed by the PRC non-foreign invested enterprise which has issued shares
in Hong Kong to the overseas resident individual shareholders, is subject to the
individual income tax with a tax rate of 10% in general. However, the tax rates
for respective overseas resident individual shareholders may vary depending
on the relevant tax agreements between the countries of their residence and
Mainland China. Thus, 10% personal income tax will be withheld from the Final
Dividend payable to any individual shareholders of H Shares whose names
appear on the H Share register of members of the Company on the Record Date,
unless otherwise stated in the relevant taxation regulations, taxation agreements
or the Notice.

The Company will not be liable for any claim arising from any delay in, or
inaccurate determination of the status of the shareholders or any disputes over
the mechanism of withholding.

The Board is not aware of any shareholders who have waived or agreed to waive
any dividends.

Use of Proceeds from Initial Public Offer on the Stock
Exchange

The H Shares of the Company were listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on 5 December 2012 and the net proceeds
were approximately HK$2,155.55 million after deducting the relevant expenses.
During the Review Period, the use of proceeds was in line with the usage
disclosed in the prospectus of the Company.

Reserves

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company for the
year ended 31 December 2013 are set out in the consolidated statements of
changes in equity and note 43 to the financial statements, respectively.

Share Capital

Details of movements in share capital of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2013 are set out in note 35 to the financial statements.

Pre-Emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s articles of
association or the laws of the PRC which would oblige the Company to offer new
shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.
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Share Option Scheme

The Company has not adopted any share option scheme.

Major Suppliers and Customers

For the year ended 31 December 2013, the total sales attributable to the
Group’s five largest customers accounted for approximately 35.33% of the
Group’s total sales while the sales attributable to the Group’s largest customer
accounted for approximately 12.52% of the Group’s total sales. For the year
ended 31 December 2013, the total purchases attributable to the Group’s five
largest suppliers accounted for approximately 31.88% of the Group’s total
purchases while the purchases attributable to the Group’s largest supplier
accounted for approximately 11.22% of the Group’s total purchases.

To the best knowledge of the Directors, none of the Directors, their associates
or substantial shareholders had more than 5% of the issued share capital of the
Company or has any equity interest in the Group’s five largest customers or five
largest suppliers.

Donation

During the Review Period, the Group made charitable and other donations
amounting to approximately RMB0.02 million.

Property, Plant and Equipment

For the year ended 31 December 2013, details of movements in property, plant
and equipment and land use rights during the year are set out in note 19 and
20 to the financial statements.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of the Shares of the
Company

During the Review Period, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had
purchased, redeemed or sold any shares of the Company or its subsidiaries.

Directors and Supervisors

During the Review Period and as of the date of this report, the Directors and the
Supervisors are:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Jiao Chengyao (Chairman)

Mr. Shao Chunsheng (Vice Chairman)

Mr. Xiang Jiayu (Director and General Manager)

Mr. Fu Zugang (Director and Deputy General Manager)
Mr. Wang Xinying (Director and Deputy General Manager)

Report of the Board of Directors EE2{EE
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Directors and Supervisors (Continued)
Independent Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Lin Zhijun
(Resigned on 3 April 2014)
Mr. Li Bin
Mr. Gao Guoan
Mr. Luo Jiamang

Supervisors:

Mr. Wang Tiehan
Mr. Xu Yongen
Mr. Ding Hui

Mr. Lv Yu

Mr. Ni Heping

Mr. Jia Jingcheng
Ms. Xu Mingkai

Directors’ and Supervisors’ Service Contracts

During the Review Period, none of the Directors or the Supervisors had entered
into or proposed to enter into any service contract with any member of the
Group other than contracts expiring or determinable by the employer within one
year without payment of compensation (other than statutory compensation).

Remuneration of Directors and Supervisors

Details of the remuneration of the Directors and the Supervisors for the year
ended 31 December 2013 are set out in note 15 to the financial statements.

Directors’ and Supervisors’ Interests in Material
Contracts

No contracts of significance (as defined in Appendix 16 to the Listing Rules of
the Stock Exchange) in which a Director or a Supervisor is or was materially
interested, directly or indirectly, subsisted during the Review Period.

During the Review Period, no contracts of significance in relation to the
Company’s business in which the Company, its subsidiaries, its holding
company or a subsidiary of its holding company was a party and in which a
Director or a Supervisor is or was materially interested, directly or indirectly,
subsisted at any time during the period.

No contracts or proposed contracts with the Company in relation to the
Company’s business and in which a Director or a Supervisor is or was materially
interested in any way, directly or indirectly, subsisted during the Review Period.
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Directors’ Interests in Competing Business

Pursuant to Rule 8.10 of the Listing Rules of the Stock Exchange, the Company
hereby discloses that none of the Directors had any interest in any business (other
than the business of the Group) which competes or is likely to compete, either
directly or indirectly, with the business of the Group.

Directors’ and Supervisors’ Rights to Acquire Shares
or Debentures

At no time during the Review Period were rights to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company granted to any
Directors or Supervisors or their respective spouse or minor children, or were
any such rights exercised by them; or was the Company, its holding company,
or any of its subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to
enable the Directors or the Supervisors to acquire such rights in any other body
corporate.

Directors', Supervisors’ and Chief Executives’
Interests and Short Positions in Securities of the
Company and its Associated Corporations

To the best knowledge of the Directors, as at 31 December 2013, the Directors,
the Supervisors and chief executives of the Company had interests or short
positions in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or
any of its associated corporations (as defined in the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (the “SFO”) of Hong Kong) which were required to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the provisions of Divisions 7
and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions which they
are taken or deemed to have under relevant provisions of the SFQ); or were
required, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be recorded in the register
referred to therein (including interests and short positions which they are taken
or deemed to have under relevant provisions of the SFO); or were required to be
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code
for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies under the Listing
Rules of the Stock Exchange as follows:
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Directors’, Supervisors’ and Chief Executives’ EE - BEERESTHRAEREATR
Interests and Short Positions in Securities of the HEBEEBNES R 2R R AR @)
Company and its Associated Corporations (Continued)
Interests and short positions in the securities of the Company: RARBINEST 2 R MR -
Approximate Approximate
percentage percentage

Director/ of the relevant of the total  Long position/

Supervisor/ Capacity/ Class of Number of class of number of  Short position/
Name Chief Executive Nature of interest shares shares shares % shares % Lending pool

1LER

B BEES BRAERN EROEEN #HE K&
®E BETBRAR & H#utdtE KROS5 ROEBE HHAE2H% HHAEIH% AHEDHRSG
Jiao Chengyao Director Beneficial owner A Share 3,591,840 0.26 0.22  Long position
A Bx EmEA A AR% HE
Shao Chunsheng  Director Beneficial owner A Share 3,591,840 0.26 0.22  Long position
&4 Bx EmEA A AR% HE
Xiang Jiayu Director Beneficial owner A Share 2,526,720 0.18 0.16  Long position
DESE = BEmfEa A A% ey}
Fu Zugang Director Beneficial owner A Share 2,526,720 0.18 0.16  Long position
gL Bx EmEA A AR% HE
Wang Xinying Director Beneficial owner A Share 2,526,720 0.18 0.16  Long position
Fargs BE EmEA A AR% HE
Ding Hui Supervisor Beneficial owner A Share 2,394,000 017 0.15  Long position
T¥E BE EmEA A AR% HE
Ni Heping Supervisor Beneficial owner A Share 2,394,500 017 0.15  Long position
{7 A0 B EmEA A AR% HE
Guo Haofeng Chief Executive Beneficial owner A Share 2,526,720 0.18 0.16  Long position
R SRITHAE E=mBEEA AR% HE
Gao Youjin Chief Executive Beneficial owner A Share 2,526,720 0.18 0.16  Long position
SE=5 SRITHAE E=mBEEA AR% HE
Zhang Minglin Chief Executive Beneficial owner A Share 2,526,720 0.18 0.16  Long position

Ak SRITHAE E=mBEEA AR% HE

Bao Xueliang Chief Executive Beneficial owner A Share 2,472,960 0.18 0.15  Long position
HER SRITHAE E=mBEEA AR% HE
Guo Desheng Chief Executive Beneficial owner A Share 2,394,000 017 0.15  Long position
EhEA SRITHAE E=mBEEA AR% HE
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Directors’, Supervisors’ and Chief Executives’ ES5 - EERESTHRAERAEAAT
Interests and Short Positions in Securities of the HEBEIENRSPoEEZR AR @)

Company and its Associated Corporations (Continued)

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2013, none of the Directors, B EXATEBEEN RZE—=F+_A=+—8 Zli
the Supervisors or chief executives of the Company had any interest or short NAIFESF  BEFIARAESTHAEHENRA

position in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any AR AHER (ER R BEB(ES RBEKHD) E’Jﬂx
of its associated corporations (as defined in the SFO of Hong Kong) which were 7 HERGOSESP - BEETAREGES LSRR
required to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the BIYEXVEBET R FSD EAME AN E) KX A S
provisions of Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and FRE(RERERAEENERIAE) - IRE(GE
short positions which they are deemed to have): or were required, pursuant to % R ERE 15151 ) 2 35216 B H A G& 16101 AT it 1) & R i A

section 352 of the SFO, to be recorded in the register referred to therein; or WIOKE - IRBEB R AT LR AR ET AR ESET
were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant FHR GRS RIZB NS AN B N A2 P ) 7 2 504

to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies B e
under the Listing Rules of the Stock Exchange.

Structure and Number of Shareholders BEREBRBREAS

Details of the shareholders as recorded in the register of shareholders of the RIBE—=ZF+=A=+—H  ARaRERMATEE
Company at 31 December 2013 are as follows: RIRREREEBAT -

Holders of A Shares 61,684 ARZ AR SR 61,684
Holders of H Shares 115 HA A% 5 115
Total number of shareholders 61.799 AR 4R 8L 61.799
Substantial Shareholders’ Interests and Short FERRRTAQIBMERG - HER
Positions in Shares and Underlying Shares of the BZERRRE

Company

As at 31 December 2013, so far as the Directors were aware, the following BEEMM R_E—=F+="A=+—8 " T¥IEE

shareholders (other than the Directors, Supervisors or chief executives) had (B=£ - m$‘k BITEA BBRIN AR B ER D
interests or short positions in any shares and the underlying shares of the &*E AT - EERB(ES RGN )EXVELE?2
Company which were required to be notified to the Company pursuant to the SPEEME RN BIMEESAR - IIRIB(GES K
provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were required, ‘bﬂﬂﬁll YR 336IRIB L AR R BMETF Y& SO M P s ok

pursuant to section 336 of the SFO, to be recorded in the register kept by the B
Company:
Approximate
percentage of Approximate
the relevant  percentage of Long position/
Capacity/ Class of Number class of the total number Short position/
Name Nature of interest  shares of shares shares % of shares % Lending pool
hERA
BAERN EROLEEN HAE KE
®H B3 REE ROER ROBE #BAESL% BMOAESH% THEHNKRSG
State-owned Assets Supervision Beneficial owner A Share 521,087,800 37.82 32.14  Long position
and Administration Commission — Ez5#EHB A AR% S=Y
of Henan Provincial People’s
Government
NHEEARBNREEELE
EBEES
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Substantial Shareholders’ Interests and Short
Positions in Shares and Underlying Shares of the
Company (Continued)

EFERRR
zERR

N/
7,

>_

2,

X

2
J

Approximate
percentage of

mp Bt

(253)

Approximate

REIFREFRG - HER

the relevant  percentage of Long position/
Capacity/ Class of Number class of the total number Short position/
Name Nature of interest  shares of shares shares % of shares % Lending pool
HEE
BRAERN EROEHEN HE KBRS
®E B REEE ROEN BOBE #SAESE% BMAESH% THEBNKRG
National Council for Social Security  Beneficial owner A Share 28,000,000 2.03 1.73  Long position
Fund E=EBA AR HE
FEMEREESCEES
Beneficial owner H Share 38,428,200 15.80 2.37  Long position
BB A HA e
CITIC Securities Company Limited® Interest of controlled  H Share 22,402,600 9.21 1.38  Long position
corporation H& A
3kl n)zNE]
KRR
CITIC Securities International Interest of controlled  H Share 22,402,600 9.21 1.38  Long position
Company Limited® corporation HA% [§S=¥
e illen)zrE
RIS
CSI Capital Management Limited®™  Beneficial owner H Share 22,402,600 9.21 1.38  Long position
E=EBA HA& HE
ICBC Credit Suisse Asset Investment Manager ~ H Share 16,316,000 6.71 1.01  Long position
Management (International) 158 438 HR& A
Company Limited
Beneficial owner H Share 164,000 0.07 0.01  Long position
E=mfAA HA% HE
Value Partners High-Dividend Stocks Beneficial owner H Share 14,612,200 6.00 0.90  Long position
Fund E=EBA HA& e
Cheah Capital Management Interest of controlled  H Share 17,685,000 7.27 1.09  Long position
Limited® corporation H& A
e illsn)zrEd
HIRER
Cheah Company Limited® Interest of controlled  H Share 17,685,000 7.27 1.09  Long position
corporation HR& A
R e AR
B
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Substantial Shareholders’ Interests and Short

Positions in Shares and Underlying Shares of the
Company (Continued)

ETERRRTAQBFARERS - HER
BEERKXR (&
Approximate

percentage of
the relevant

Approximate

percentage of Long position/

Capacity/ Class of Number class of the total number Short position/
Name Nature of interest  shares of shares shares % of shares % Lending pool
1EEE
BAERN EROBEN HAE HKE
HE B #EtE ROERN ROBE HBOEIE% BMAESH% THEHNKREG
Hang Seng Bank Trustee Trustee H Share 17,685,000 7.27 1.09  Long position
International Limited® SELA HR% A
Value Partners Group Limited® Interest of controlled  H Share 17,685,000 7.27 1.09  Long position
corporation HR% e
S AR
MR
To Hau Yin® Interest of the H Share 17,685,000 7.27 1.09  Long position
HHEe substantial HR& e
shareholder’s
spouse
AR BB e
Cheah Cheng Hye® Founder of a H Share 17,685,000 7.27 1.09  Long position
#EE0 discretionary trust ~ HA% S~
BIBEFERIR LA
Notes: 3T

v

CSI Capital Management Limited directly held 22,402,600 shares in the H Shares
of the Company. CSI Capital Management Limited was a wholly-owned subsidiary of
CITIC Securities International Company Limited, which was wholly-owned by CITIC
Securities Company Limited. By virtue of the SFO, CITIC Securities International
Company Limited and CITIC Securities Company Limited were deemed to own
22,402,600 shares in the H Shares of the Company which were in the same block
directly held by CSI Capital Management Limited.

Cheah Company Limited directly held 17,685,000 shares in the H Shares of
the Company. Cheah Capital Management Limited was wholly-owned by Cheah
Company Limited. By virtue of the SFO, Cheah Capital Management Limited was
deemed to own 17,685,000 shares in the H Shares of the Company which were in
the same block directly held by Cheah Company Limited.

Hang Seng Bank Trustee International Limited directly held 17,685,000 shares in the
H Shares of the Company. Cheah Company Limited was wholly-owned by Hang Seng
Bank Trustee International Limited. By virtue of the SFO, Cheah Company Limited
was deemed to own 17,685,000 shares in the H Shares of the Company which were
in the same block directly held by Hang Seng Bank Trustee International Limited.

Q)

CSI Capital Management Limited B # 3 & 22,402,600 % 7
X BIHR%  CSI Capital Management Limited /4 CITIC Securities
International Company Limited 2 & [} & 2 &) © CITIC Securities
Company Limited %% # /5 CITIC Securities International Company
Limited © 1242355 R HAE 1M1 - CITIC Securities International
Company Limited & CITIC Securities Company Limited % 1%, &£
% A CSI Capital Management Limited & # # & A — #t
22,402,600f% 2~ R &IHA ©

Cheah Company Limited B 3% #545 17,685,000f% 4~ 22 AIHAK -
Cheah Company Limited & & # 75 Cheah Capital Management
Limited  #R#57E %5 BRI {41 + Cheah Capital Management
Limited #% 48 /£ % /5 F1 Cheah Company Limited B #4355 [ —
#£17,685,00088 A< 2 AIHAR ©

Hang Seng Bank Trustee International Limited B 1575 17,685,000
% 7 2 EJHR% © Hang Seng Bank Trustee International Limited 2
& 1 8 Cheah Company Limited ° 18 1% & %5 & B & 15651 -
Cheah Company Limited #% 1%, £ # /5 £ Hang Seng Bank Trustee
International Limited & #3575 [ —#£17,685,0008% 2~ A RIHAX ©
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Substantial Shareholders’ Interests and Short
Positions in Shares and Underlying Shares of the
Company (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(4) Value Partners Group Limited directly held 17,685,000 shares in the H Shares of the
Company. Value Partners Hong Kong Limited was wholly-owned by Value Partners
Group Limited; and Value Partners Limited was wholly-owned by Value Partners
Hong Kong Limited. By virtue of the SFO, Value Partners Hong Kong Limited and
Value Partners Limited were deemed to own 17,685,000 shares in the H Shares of
the Company which were in the same block directly held by Value Partners Group
Limited.

(5) To Hau Yin is the spouse of Cheah Cheng Hye. By virtue of the SFO, To Hau Yin was
deemed to own 17,685,000 shares in the H Shares of the Company which were in
the same block directly held by Cheah Cheng Hye.

(6) Cheah Cheng Hye was the founder of a discretionary trust and the trustee of which
was C H Cheah Family Trust. By virtue of the SFO, Cheah Cheng Hye was deemed
to own 17,685,000 shares in the H Shares of the Company which were in the same
block directly held by C H Cheah Family Trust.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2013, so far as the Directors
were aware, no other person (other than the Directors, Supervisors or chief
executives) had interests or short positions in the shares and underlying shares
of the Company as recorded in the register required to be kept under section
336 of the SFO.

Public Float

Based on the public information available to and the knowledge of the Directors,
as at the date of this annual report, the Company has maintained sufficient
public float as required by the Listing Rules of the Stock Exchange.
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(253)
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(4) Value Partners Group Limited B # #% 75 17,685,000 % 7& 2 &)
H A% ° Value Partners Group Limited & & # A Value Partners
Hong Kong Limited : 1 Value Partners Hong Kong Limited 2 &
¥ /5 Value Partners Limited #8215 75 %5 & B & (54 - Value
Partners Hong Kong Limited & Value Partners Limited % 13 1E
78 FaValue Partners Group Limited B #2435 5 [/ — 117,685,000
f&ZN A RIHAR

6 MOEIHEENEMG - RIFESREGED - 15
BYAREYEA DB B EE A R —H#L17,685,0008 74

DAEHPL

6) #HEER25FEAACH Cheah Family Trusté) YIS (= 5EAIAK
A RIEESREEED - B SRR EHAHCH
Cheah Family Trust 2 %2 5 A [7] —#£17,685,000 i% 4~ 2 FIH
fi% o
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Report of the Board of Directors EE2{EE

Retirement Benefit Scheme

The Group’s full-time employees in the PRC are covered by a defined
contribution pension scheme operated by the government, and are entitled
to a monthly pension from the date of retirement. The PRC government is
responsible to perform the pension obligation for these retired employees. The
Group is required to make annual contributions to the retirement scheme at a
rate of 20% of employees’ basic salaries, which are charged as an expense
when the employees have rendered services entitling them to the contributions
and when the contributions are due. For the year ended 31 December 2013,
a total contribution of RMB57.8 million made by the Group to the retirement
scheme was charged to the statement of income. Further information about the
Group’s pension scheme is set out in note 38 to the financial statements.

Corporate Governance Code

During the Review Period, save as the deviation disclosed in the Corporate
Governance Report set out in the annual report of last year, the Company had
complied with the applicable Code on Corporate Governance Practices set out in
Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules of the Stock Exchange.

Connected Transactions and Continuing Connected
Transactions

During the Review Period, the Company had entered into the following non-
exempt continuing connected transactions:

The transaction with Huainan Mining (Group) Co., Ltd. (IR (EE) A
fR & {72 &) (“Huainan Mining”) in relation to the sale and purchase of
equipment, raw materials and accessories.

The Company entered into a framework agreement (the “Huainan Mining
Framework Agreement”) dated 2 September 2012 with Huainan Mining. The
Huainan Mining Framework Agreement took effect from the Listing Date and
has a term expiring on 31 December 2014, renewable upon mutual agreement.
Pursuant to the Huainan Mining Framework Agreement, the Group will supply
to the Huainan Mining Group coal mining and excavating equipment produced
by the Group from time to time, and the Group will purchase certain raw
materials and accessories from or sourced by the Huainan Mining Group from
time to time. Huainan Mining holds approximately 37.4% of the equity interest
in ZMJ Shun Li Machinery, which is a subsidiary of the Company held as to
approximately 58.0% by the Company. For the purposes of the Listing Rules of
the Stock Exchange, Huainan Mining is therefore a substantial shareholder of
/MJ Shun Li Machinery, and hence each of the members of the Huainan Mining
Group is a connected person of the Company. Thereby, the transactions under
the Huainan Mining Framework Agreement constitute continuing connected
transactions of the Company.

RIKBHETE

AEEETEZ 2HES ZE RN EENTRHIRK
SEENRE  ARBERAZABEAZERARE -
BRAaERZSRNEESETRASEML - REAR
BEEARFM20%FRAFTEELFEHRR  FHEE
R B IR S S KA RS S (R B B B
AARX BET—=F+-_A=t—HLEFE &
SEERAENAHRARB78EE LB KR
1k - BAAEBERRNE 5 BB B 5 3RFKHTEE38

ERERTH
REIEERT - B AAFRPCEEARENDRENIR

BESN - ARRICBSTE R AR AT AR RISk 1 4P
M EATAl -

HEXZREFEREXS

v

REIEEARE - ARFHET T TR R REEFER
5

R (RE)AREET AR (RS MRENR
MR EEHEERS o

ARFEERBEIVAHA T ——FLA—BMIE
2Rt (ERRRAER IR ) - EREEERBHAE L
MHMBEY  R-T-—NF+_A=+—RERH &
EHRERN TES - RIBDEMBERERGE  ARES
R R R A R R R IR - M ARERSIZ
R I SEAE R B MO AUE (R R R S SR B B B SR
BEEEBEETREREMN  ERBEREFAEARRN
JB AR R TR (R AR R Bl A #958.0% 02 )
#137 A%R R AME RS - LB PT ETARBIT S - SRR
FEFE L AR R IR T M ERECR - ERREESERN
EXRERRREMARNRARNBEEAL - Bt - EEREE
ERBHE THRXZERARRNFEBELS °
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Connected Transactions and Continuing Connected
Transactions (Continued)

The terms of the Huainan Mining Framework Agreement were negotiated on
an arm’s length basis and in the ordinary and usual course of business of the
Group. Under that agreement, the pricing or consideration of the transactions
between the parties will be determined on the following basis in order of priority:

e the price prescribed by the PRC government (including any price
prescribed by any relevant local authorities), if applicable;

e the price recommended under the pricing guidelines of the PRC
government, when no PRC government-prescribed price is available;

e the market price of similar transactions to be determined on a fair and
reasonable basis, when neither the PRC government-prescribed price nor
PRC government recommended price is available;

e the price to be determined on a fair and reasonable basis in our ordinary
and usual course of business which is equivalent or comparable to those
offered to or obtained from (as the case may be) third parties independent
of the Group for similar products, when none of the above is available or
applicable.

To implement the transactions contemplated under the Huainan Mining
Framework Agreement, the parties will enter into separate agreements or order
forms which will specify and record the specific terms (such as the quantity
and the specification of the products to be supplied or purchased under each
transaction, and the payment and delivery terms) and operative provisions of
those transactions determined on the basis of the Huainan Mining Framework
Agreement. Under the Huainan Mining Framework Agreement, before making
supply of coal mining and excavating equipment to any member of the Huainan
Mining Group, the Group may have to participate in tender procedures organized
by the Huainan Mining Group; and if the tender is successful, the Group shall
bear the costs and expenses incurred in the tender arrangements.

For the three years ending 31 December 2012, 2013 and 2014, the proposed
annual caps for the Group’s sales to the Huainan Mining Group will be RMB900
million, RMB950 million and RMB1,000 million, respectively. For the three
years ending 31 December 2012, 2013 and 2014, the proposed annual caps
for the Group’s purchases from the Huainan Mining Group will be RMB1,100
million, RMB1,200 million and RMB1,300 million, respectively. For the year
ended 31 December 2012, the sales from the Group to the Huainan Mining
Group and the purchases of the Group from the Huainan Mining Group under
the Huainan Mining Framework Agreement were approximately RMB946 million
and approximately RMB702 million respectively, which were in line with the
abovementioned annual caps of the Company.

MBI RN ESIE AP RAIEER - RAEE—
REBEEBBETFIYL - REZWE - EHRFNEE
FRERRIBA TEEREBIRRFETE
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o HEPBEBFAEERITETERFEZEERS R
BRURZXSEATREEEBENTIHER

o EENLEENBREEMNER  REBEERFM K
AREHBETRATFAEEEEENER  ZE
RREFBYNAEE R I mERfts e LEF
(RIERTE)VRUERNERSERIEE ©

RREREMEEERGEE MEETHR S - FTHET
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Connected Transactions and Continuing Connected
Transactions (Continued)

The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s continuing
connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on Assurance
Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews
of Historical Financial Information” and with reference to Practice Note 740
“Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong
Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
The auditor has issued its unqualified letter containing its findings and
conclusions in respect of the Group’s continuing connected transactions as
disclosed above in accordance with Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules.

The Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company have reviewed the
foresaid continuing connected transactions and confirmed that the transactions
were entered into:

(i)  inthe ordinary and usual course of business of the Company;

(i) (@) on normal commercial terms, or (b) if there was no comparable terms,
on terms no less favorable to the Company than those available to or from
independent third parties; and

(iiiy these transactions are conducted in accordance with the respective
agreements and on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests
of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.

During the Review Period, continuing related party transactions of the Company
complied with the disclosure requirements regarding continuing connected
transaction in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules of the Stock Exchange.
Please refer to note 39 of the financial statements for the major related party
transactions pursuant to IFRSs. For the connected transactions and continuing
connected transactions pursuant to the requirements of Listing Rules of the
Stock Exchange, please see this section.

Closure of the Register of Members

The 2013 Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on 5 June
2014 (Thursday). In order to determine the H Share holders’ entitlement to
attend the Annual General Meeting, the H Share register of members of the
Company will be closed from 6 May 2014 (Tuesday) to 5 June 2014 (Thursday),
both days inclusive, during which no transfer of shares will be registered. For
the H Share holders who wish to attend the 2013 Annual General Meeting
but not yet registered, all transfer documents accompanied by the relevant
share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s H Share registrar,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited at Shops 1712—1716,
17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong no
later than 4:30 p.m. on 5 May 2014 (Monday).

FEERINEGERERS @)
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Closure of the Register of Members (Continued)

If the resolution of the proposed dividend is approved in the 2013 Annual
General Meeting, the H Share dividends will be paid to H Share holders whose
names appeared on the Company’s H Share register of members as at 19 June
2014 (Thursday). The Company’s register of shareholders will be closed from
14 June 2014 (Saturday) to 19 June 2014 (Thursday), both days inclusive,
during which no transfer of shares will be registered. For the H Share holders
who wish to receive the final dividend but not yet registered, all transfer
documents accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with
the Company’s H Share registrar, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services
Limited at Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road
East, Wanchai, Hong Kong no later than 4:30 p.m. on 13 June 2014 (Friday).

Audit Committee

The audit committee has reviewed the accounting principles and policies
adopted by the Group and the audited annual consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2013 with the management team and the
external auditor.

Auditor

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2013
has been audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu. A resolution to re-appoint
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as the auditor of the Company will be proposed at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

By order of the Board
Jiao Chengyao
Chairman

27 March 2014
Zhengzhou, the People’s Republic of China
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During 2013, in accordance with the relevant requirements of the Company
Law, the Articles of Association and the Rules of Meetings of the Board of
Supervisors of the Company, the Company’s Board of Supervisors dutifully and
conscientiously discharged their obligations and exercised their supervisory
duties towards the directors and senior management of the Company in
compliance with the principle of being accountable to all shareholders of
the Company, playing a positive role for standardizing the operation and
development of the Company.

Basic evaluation on Management Behavior of
the Board of Directors and Manager and the
Performance achieved in 2013

Through our supervision of the directors and senior management
of the Company, the Board of Supervisors considered that the
Board of Directors (the “Board”) was able to strictly comply with the
requirements of the Company Law, Articles of Association and the
other relevant laws and regulations and operated in accordance with
the laws. All major operation decisions of the Company were rational
and the decision-making process was lawful and valid. The Company
has further established and enhanced its internal management systems
and internal control mechanisms to further regulate its operation. The
directors and senior management of the Company conscientiously
discharged their respective duties in accordance with the national
laws, regulations, the Articles of Association, and the resolutions of
the shareholders’ general meetings and the Board meetings, and they
were devoted to their duties, giving their utmost efforts in exploration
and expansion. None of the directors and senior management of the
Company were discovered for violating any laws, regulations, the
Articles of Association when discharging their duties and no acts which
contravene the interests of the shareholders or the Company were
found.
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The Work Overview of the Board of Supervisors

During the reporting period, the Board of Supervisors held four
meetings. Details are set out below:

1. The fifth meeting of the second session of the Board of Supervisors
was held on 19 March 2013, considering and approving the
Proposal on the 2012 Work Report of the Board of Supervisors of
Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Group Company Limited, the
Proposal on 2012 Audited Financial Report of Zhengzhou Coal
Mining Machinery Group Company Limited, the Proposal on 2012
Annual Report and Summary thereof of Zhengzhou Coal Mining
Machinery Group Company Limited A Shares, the Proposal on
2012 Results Announcement of Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery
Group Company Limited H Shares and Authorising the Chairman
of the Company to Sign and Announce 2012 Annual Report of the
Company’s H Shares, the Proposal on the 2012 Profit Distribution
Plan of Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Group Company
Limited, the Proposal on the Specific Report on the Deposit and
Actual Use of Proceeds of Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery
Group Company Limited, the Proposal on the Report on Internal
Control Assessment for 2012, the Proposal on the Audit Report
on Internal Control for 2012, the Proposal on the Changes in
Accounting of Proportion of Provision for Bad Debts of Receivables,
the Proposal on the Use of the ldle Raised Funds to Invest in
Financial Products and the Proposal on the Temporary Use of the
|dle Proceeds as Supplemental Working Capital.

2. The sixth meeting of the second session of the Board of
Supervisors was held on 24 April 2013, considering and approving
the 2013 First Quarter Report of Zhengzhou Coal Mining
Machinery Group Company Limited.

3. The seventh meeting of the second session of the Board of
Supervisors was held on 23 August 2013, considering and
approving the 2013 Interim Report of Zhengzhou Coal Mining
Machinery Group Company Limited.

4. The eighth meeting of the second session of the Board of
Supervisors was held on 25 October 2013, considering and
approving the 2013 Third Quarter Report of Zhengzhou Coal
Mining Machinery Group Company Limited and the Proposal on
the Specific Report on the Deposit and Actual Use of Proceeds of
Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Group Company Limited.
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Report of the Board of Supervisors EE 2 T {Ei &

The Work Overview of the Board of Supervisors
(Continued)

The Board of Supervisors took part in the Company’s major work by
attending the Board meetings and effectively supervised the meeting
agendas, voting procedures and voting results, etc. and offered
opinions and recommendations on operation activities, proposals
and profit distribution plans, etc. The Board of Supervisors also
effectively supervised the guiding principles for decision-making and
the decisions made to ensure their compliance with the laws and
regulations of the state, the Articles of Association and the resolutions
of the shareholders’ general meetings and that they are in the interests
of shareholders.

The Independent Opinion of the Board of
Supervisors on the Company’s Operations in
2013

1. Lawful operation of the Company

The Board has complied with relevant requirements stipulated in
the Company Law, the Articles of Association, and the Rules of
Meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company and carried on
regulated operations and the decision-making procedures were
lawful and valid. The Company has established and improved
internal control system; the directors and senior management of
the Company discharged their duties in the Company diligently and
dutifully, with no acts of violation of any laws, regulations and the
Articles of Association or with prejudice to the Company’s interests
discovered.

2. Inspection of financial status of the Company

The Board of Supervisors has reviewed the financial status of
the Company and considered that the financial report of the
Company reflected the actual state of the Company’s financial
position and operation results and that the audit report was truthful
and reasonable, and was favorable for the shareholders to truly
understand the financial and operational status of the Company.
The 2013 Annual Report prepared by the Board truthfully, lawfully
and completely reflected the Company’s position without any false
record, misleading statement or any material omissions.

3. Inspection of the utilization of the raised proceeds

The Board of Supervisors has inspected the utilization of the raised
proceeds, and the Company has established the management
system for the raised proceeds. The proceeds were used in a
regulated manner and were invested in the projects as undertaken.
No breaches in respect of the raised proceeds were found.
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Report of the Board of Supervisors EE 2 T &

The Independent Opinion of the Board of
Supervisors on the Company’s Operations in
2013 (Continued)

4. Acquisition and disposal of assets by the

Company

During 2013, no asset acquisitions, disposal, asset swaps or
mortgages were carried out by the Company, and no insider
dealing was discovered. No prejudice to the interests of certain
shareholders or dissipation of the Company’s assets was
discovered.

. Connected transactions

The connected transactions of the Company in 2013 were
conducted in strict compliance with the Articles of Association
and pursuant to the connected transaction agreements and that
the transactions were fair and reasonable; major connected
transactions were conducted on an arm’s length basis and
the statutory approval process was fulfilled, with no act that is
prejudicial to the interests of the Company and its shareholders.

. Internal control self-assessment report

The Board of Supervisors has reviewed the 2013 self-assessment
report on the Company’s internal control prepared by the Board
and the establishment and implementation of the Company’s
internal control system, and considered that the Company has
established a relatively sound internal control system which could
be effectively implemented. The self-assessment report on the
Company’s internal control truly and objectively reflected the
establishment and implementation of such control in the Company.

. The Board of Supervisors’s review opinions on the

2013 Annual Report of the Company

The preparation of and procedures for reviewing the 2013
Annual Report of the Company were in compliance with the
relevant requirements of the laws, regulations and the Articles of
Association. The content and the format thereof were in line with
all the requirements of China Securities Regulatory Commission
and Shanghai Stock Exchange, with the information contained
therein giving a true view of the business management and
financial position of the Company in that year. No staff involved in
the preparation and review of the Annual Report was found to have
violated the confidentiality requirement.
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Report of the Board of Supervisors

Working Plan of the Board of Supervisors

The Board of Supervisors will strictly comply with the requirements of
the Company Law, the Articles of Association and the relevant laws,
regulations and policies of the state, truthfully perform its duties, and
further promote regulated operations of the Company.

(1) Comply with the laws and regulations and
discharge duties conscientiously

In 2013, the Board of Supervisors will strictly implement the
relevant requirements of the Company Law and the Articles of
Association and supervise the Board and the senior management
according to the laws with the purpose to further regulate the
decision-making and operation activities to ensure their compliance
with the laws. First, it will urge the Company to further improve
the corporate governance structure and enhance governance
standards according to the requirements of modern corporate
system. Second, in accordance with the Rules of Meetings of the
Board of Supervisors of the Company, it will continue to strengthen
the enforcement of its supervisory functions and attend the
Board meetings according to the laws so as to timely grasp the
Company’s major decisions and the lawfulness of the decision-
making procedures, thereby further safeguard the interests of
the shareholders. Third, it will convene working meetings of the
Board of Supervisors on a regular basis to implement the Rules of
Meetings of the Board of Supervisors of the Company.

(2) Strengthen supervision and inspection to avoid
operational risks

The Board of Supervisors will constantly strengthen the
supervision of the directors and other senior management on their
performance of duties, execution of resolutions and compliance
with the laws and regulations.

First,  the financial supervision will be maintained as a focus,
and the Board of Supervisors will monitor the financial
position of the Company in accordance with the laws.

Second, the internal control system will be further strengthened
to prevent corporate risks and the loss of the Company’s
assets. The Board of Supervisors will regularly keep
informed of and understand the operation state of the
Company from the holding companies, especially the
major operation activities and investment projects, and
provide prompt suggestions to stop and remedy the
situation when problems are found.
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Report of the Board of Supervisors EE 2 T &

IV. Working Plan of the Board of Supervisors M- EBEEgIEFEE

(Continued)

(2) Strengthen supervision and inspection to avoid

operational risks (Continued)

Third, the Board of Supervisors will maintain communications
and liaison with internal audit function and external
accountants (auditors) entrusted by the Company, taking
full use of internal and external audit information to keep

abreast of the updates.

Fourth, the Board of Supervisors will focus on the high risk areas
of the Company, carry out inspections on the critical
matters, such as major investments, management of
raised proceeds and connected transactions.

(3) Uplift professional capabilities through self-

improvement

To better perform the role of the Board of Supervisors, it should
uplift its professional qualifications first in order to work efficiently.
In this regard, members of the Board of Supervisors will receive
more trainings, attend relevant programs in a planned manner and
persist in self-improvement this year in an attempt to broaden their
professional knowledge and improve their professional capabilities
S0 as to further safeguard the interests of the Company and the
shareholders. It will strictly comply with the laws, regulations
and the Articles of Association of the Company, conscientiously
discharge their duties and better perform the supervisory duties of
the Board of Supervisors.

the Board of Supervisors of
Zhengzhou Goal Mining Machinery Group Company Limited

27 March 2014
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B BT RS

Deloitte.
=2

TO THE MEMBERS OF ZHENGZHOU COAL MINING MACHINERY GROUP
COMPANY LIMITED
(Incorporated in the People’s Republic of China with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Zhengzhou Coal
Mining Machinery Group Company Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 70 to 147, which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December
2013, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body,
in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
BB AR

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of the consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Group as at 31 December 2013, and of the Group’s
profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
27 March 2014
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
ReBaRkEMEZEHKER

For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE=—T—=F+—A=+—HIFE

2013 2012
—EB—-=F —E——4F
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
FoaE ARBT ARETIT
Revenue L'ON 7 8,055,311 10,212,854
Cost of sales SHEE B A (6,233,115) (7,529,237)
Gross profit EF 1,822,196 2,683,617
Other income E Uz A 9 107,356 117,886
Other gains and losses H bzt M EE 10 (172,019) (87,870)
Selling and distribution expenses SHE R D HAX (257,851) (332,256)
Administrative expenses TE A (333,528) (326,042)
Research and development expenses s (147,048) (152,716)
Share of (loss) profit of associates FE (BN T (B ) %A (11,740) 11,353
Share of profit of joint ventures FEIGA LD EHF 91 509
Finance costs ELE=VD#N 11 (3,788) (3,553)
Profit before tax R B8 B Al 1,003,669 1,910,928
Income tax expense SRR 12 (166,688) (297,385)
Profit for the year FREF 13 836,981 1,613,543
Other comprehensive income (expense) Hit2mk A (BIx) 14
ltems that may be reclassified subsequently AJEER AR EF SR 1822
to profit or loss: EH -
Fair value loss on available-for-sale financial assets  A] it & ~ @ mEE A L EEE (22,418) -
Exchange differences arising on translation BEEL B Z 13 -
Other comprehensive expense for the year, FREMPEMS -
net of income tax MBRETEH (22,305) -
Total comprehensive income for the year FREZEWALLE 814,676 1,613,543
Profit for the year attributable to: R AT EERF
Owners of the Company PIN/NET ) 866,712 1,589,147
Non-controlling interests FEIZERR R A (29,731) 24,396
836,981 1,613,543
Total comprehensive income for the year DTFTATELAFAZE
attributable to: W A42%E .
Owners of the Company ViN/NET ) 844,407 1,589,147
Non-controlling interests FEIERR HE A (29,731) 24,396
814,676 1,613,543
EARNINGS PER SHARE BRER
— Basic and diluted (RMB) —HAREE(ARET) 18 0.53 1.12
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e BB R

As at 31 December 2013 R —ZE—=F+_A=+—H

2013 2012
—E-=F —E——F
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
BsE AR®F T ARETTT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FRBEE

Property, plant and equipment ME - BENMEKRE 19 1,683,405 1,715,078
Prepaid lease payments BTSSR 20 397,611 316,524
Investment properties "B 21 10,594 10,993
Intangible assets EREE 22 6,067 6,681
[nvestments in associates NEEE N R ZIHE 23 396,083 421,801
Investments in joint ventures NEBPHETIRE 24 3,561 3,942
Available-for-sale investments A E ZIRE 25 75,282 8,335
Deferred tax assets BRI IR S B 26 88,917 71,225
2,661,520 2,554,579

CURRENT ASSETS REEE
Prepaid lease payments A TR E IR 20 8,660 6,802
Inventories e 27 1,639,358 1,479,227
Loan receivables from an associate fEUR—REFZ N EER 28 50,000 -
Trade and other receivables B 5 hEAmEKGIA 29 4,675,442 4,044,807
Other financial assets HihsmEE 30 655,815 -
Tax recoverable AR [E1 5 TE 9,799 -
Pledged bank deposits EEARITER 31 294,414 442,400
Bank balances and cash IRITEBRRIRS 31 2,656,434 4,478,822
9,989,922 10,452,058

CURRENT LIABILITIES REBEE
Trade and other payables B 5 N E M ER IR 32 2,223,408 2,813,257
Advances from customers BEES 562,494 744,243
Tax liabilities HIBAE 26,815 22,473
Borrowings EBE 33 136,050 =
2,948,767 3,579,973
NET CURRENT ASSETS REBEESE 7,041,155 6,872,085
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES HEERRBESE 9,702,675 9,426,664
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

mEMHBRR R

As at 31 December 2013 R—ZE—=%F+—-F=+—H

2013 2012
—E-=5 —EF——_4F
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
MI5E ARET T AREFTT
CAPITAL AND RESERVES R #E
Share capital [N 35 1,621,122 1,621,122
Share premium DR E 3,409,354 3,409,354
Reserves i 4,488,372 4,130,302
Equity attributable to owners of the Company NN Y Sy e 9,518,848 9,160,778
Non-controlling interests JEIEAR RS 163,336 193,067
TOTAL EQUITY DA 9,682,184 9,353,845
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES kRBEE
Borrowings ==Y 33 - 49,000
Other non-current liabilities HudERsgam 34 20,491 23,819
20,491 72,819

FIINEBIOETENGFEEPBHRERN T —HF=H
“THEREEESHERRETIE - YA TIALRR

The consolidated financial statements on pages 70 to 147 were approved and
authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 27 March 2014 and are signed

on its behalf by: HE
Jiao Chengyao Xiang Jiayu
R LESS]
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
EE EE
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity
mEEREER

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #;

=—F

4= —=

=F+-A=+—HILFE

Attributable
Statutory to owners Non-
Share Share  Revaluation surplus ~ Translation Other  Retained ofthe  controlling
capital  premium reserve reserve reserve  reserves  eamings  Company interests Total
EERS NG
ke ROEE  EfRE e EXRE HibtRE RERN BEARG FRRER &t
RMB'0O0  RMB'OOD  RMB'OO0  RMB'0O0  RMB'OO0  RMB'000  RMB'OO0  RMB'0O0  RMB'000  RMB'000
AEETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETn ARETn ARETn ARETn ARETx
Balance at 31 December 2011 RZE——F+ZR
=t-BEH 700000 2,581,823 - 277,350 - - 2314903 5874076 24542 6,148,618
Profitand total comprehensive icome.~~ EREFIRZE
for the year N = = = - - - 1989147 1589147 3% 1613543
Issue of  shares ik 12 1551 - - - - - 1748653 - 1748653
Capitalisation of share premium R HRENEAL 700,000 (700,000) - - - - - _ _ _
Contributon from the parent ofthe Company A2 FIRAFTE = = - - - 30,000 - 30,000 - 30,000
Contribution from a shargholder —FBENG7
0f an associats ENE - - - - - 2002 - 2002 - 2002
Transfer b - - - 140,644 - - (140,644) - - -
Degmed disposal of a subsidiary BIELE-FHEBAR) - - - - - - - - (103072 (103072
Dividends (note 17) RE () = = - - - - (84,000) (84,000 - (84,000)
Dividends declared to anon-controlling Sk —FHBAR
shareholder of a subsidiary FHERRE RS = = = = = - - - 2799 (2799
Balance at 31 December 2012 RZE-—%1+Z4
“+-RzEH 1621122 3409354 - 417994 - 0902 3679406 9,160,778 193067 9363845
Proftfor the year Emat - - - - - - 866,712 866,712 (29731) 836,96t
Other comprehensive expense for the year  ERE M2 AR R - - (22418 - 13 - - (22,305 - (22,309
Total comprehensive income for the year N2 EMALE - - (22418 - 13 - 866,712 844 407 (29731) 814676
Transfer i - - - 85,076 - - (85,076) - - -
Dividends (note 17) 8 () = - - - - - (486337 (486397) - (48633
Balance at 31 December 2013 R=E-=%1+-4
ST-R/ER 1621122 3409,354 (22418 508070 13 D02 3974705 9518848 16333 9682184
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

n _\éiﬁrﬁ\;ﬁi

For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE=—T—=F+—A=+—HIFE

2013 2012
—EB—-=F —E——4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARETIT
OPERATING ACTIVITIES K
Profit before tax [ 75 A Stk ) 1,003,669 1,910,928
Adjustments for: FHEE
Finance costs BhA BN 3,788 3,553
Interest income FlEUWA (89,718) (96,833)
Share of loss (profit) of associates FE(GEE N R ESHE G F)) 11,740 (11,353)
Share of profit of joint ventures JE(EE & RF 91) (509)
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ME - BENMEEITE 148,503 136,372
Depreciation of investments properties REMENE 399 399
Amortisation of intangible assets EREE 2B 2,107 2,749
Release of prepaid lease payments TET T A0 & B S 9,913 6,125
Allowance provided for doubtful debts RIRBE 131,625 121,412
Write-down of inventories T &M 10,397 798
Gain on disposal of a joint venture HE—REEDE I WE - (130)
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment HEME - R MEE 2 RS (5,129) (4,650)
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes NEE B R 2 22 43,207 -
Operating cash flows before movements EEESEEAIZ
in working capital EERSTE 1,270,410 2,068,861
(Increase) decrease in inventories FEOEm)RE> (170,528) 163,994
Increase in trade and other receivables B 5 R E i fE Y R TEIE (762,260) (1,266,757)
(Decrease) Increase in trade and other payables B 5N EH A EAZRIECH D)1 (542,857) 377,661
Decrease in advances from customers BRERES D (181,749) (929,694)
Cash generated (used in) from operations LA (FTR)ES (386,984) 414,065
Income tax paid EAATERL (189,837) (272,252)
NET CASH (USED IN) FROM OPERATING LEZER(FTA)MEBRE
ACTIVITIES FEE (576,821) 141,813
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

MERSRER

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE—Z —

=F+-A=+—HILFE

2013 2012
—E-=F —F——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT AREEFTT
INVESTING ACTIVITIES BRETE
Interest received BUFIE 76,726 95,676
Assets-related government grants received BN & E 2 RN ED - 10,506
Dividends received from associates G ENET 4SS 6,209 3,363
Dividends received from joint ventures BUEEERE 472 1,201
Proceeds on disposal of a joint venture HE—REEDLEMSHKIEA - 4,055
Proceeds on disposal of property, plant and equipment [ HE¥EE « HE MR ETE0E 9,033 7,414
Purchases of property, plant and equipment BEME - BB K& (135,189) (328,496)
Payments for prepaid lease payments SRS LA EF0E (57,467) (40,084)
Purchases of other intangible assets BEEMELEE (1,493) (2,534)
Purchase of other financial assets BEHMESMEE (2,435,815) (118,883
Proceeds on other financial assets Hith & m&EES A 1,792,992 230,040
Purchases of available-for-sale investments BEAHINERE (89,365) (40,000
Payments for loan receivables from an associate T —REE A RIERER (50,000) -
Payments for establishment of associates SR AZE & A B2 FIE - (43,693)
Net cash outflow on deemed disposal of a subsidiary HIEHE—FMBARIZE & nH F58 - (69,321)
Placement of bank deposits with original maturity FRIREIEAE3ME A A LM
over three months RITIER (430,000) (100,000)
Withdrawal of bank deposits with original maturity REUREHR B 3@ A LA HY
over three months $RIT1E 3K 700,000 650,000
Payment of pledged bank deposits Y BRI RITER (599,876) (803,486)
Withdrawal of pledged bank deposits REE EIRERITIE R 747,862 938,680
Advance to third parties for potential investments MEBERER—RBE=ZSBR - (300,000)
NET CASH (USED IN) FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES RETE(FTA)BRESFHE (465,911) 94,438
FINANCING ACTIVITIES S SEE
Issue of H shares BEITHRR - 1,787,122
Contribution from the parent of the Company Vi N/NETRSS/NCIDE R - 30,000
Listing expenses paid B ETEA (18,326) (19,599)
Proceeds from new borrowings raised FEEEMBRIE 97,550 -
Repayment of borrowings BEEE (10,500) (31,000)
Interest paid BEAFE (3,788) (3,953)
Dividends paid EffRE (531,385) (209,331)
NET CASH GENERATED (USED IN) FROM BMEEE(FTA)BRESFHE
FINANCING ACTIVITIES (466,449) 1,553,643
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND BERBESEEWORD)EMFEEE
CASH EQUIVALENTS (1,509,181) 1,789,894
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES EREH (43,207) -
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 JANUARY R—B—BZRERBLEEY 3,598,822 1,808,928
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS RtZA=+t—HAZBE&R
AT 31 DECEMBER BHEEEY
represented by bank balances and cash (note 31) REBITAR LIRS (FIEEST) 2,046,434 3,598,822
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e ISR

For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE=—T—=F+—A=+—HIFE

1. General information

The Company was established in the PRC on 28 December 2008 as a
joint stock company with limited liability under the Company Law of the
PRC after a reorganisation of ZCMM, a state owned enterprise in the PRC.
In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the parent of the Company
is the State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration Commission
of Henan Provincial People’s Government (“Henan SASAC”) of the PRC
Government.

On 3 August 2010, the Company completed its initial public offering and
listing of 140,000,000 A shares on the Shanghai Stock Exchange under
the stock code 601717.SS. The Company was listed on the Main Board
of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on 5
December 2012.

The respective addresses of the registered office and the principal place
of business of the Company are disclosed in the corporate information
section of the annual report. The Group is engaged in the manufacturing of
coal mining machinery.

The consolidated financial statements is presented in Renminbi (‘RMB”),
which is also the functional currency of the Company and its principal
subsidiaries. Details of the Company’s subsidiaries are set out in note 42.

2. Application of new and revised international
financial reporting standards (“IFRSs”)

The Group has applied the following new and revised IFRSs issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”) for the first time in the

current year:

Amendments to IFRSs Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2009-2011 Cycle

Amendments to IFRS 7 Disclosures — Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities

Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS11  Consolidated Financial Statements, Joint Arrangements

and HKAS 12 and Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities:

Transition Guidance

IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements

IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements

IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

IFRS 13 Fair \ialue Measurement

IAS 19 (As revised in 2011) Employee Bengfits

IAS 27 (As revised in 2011) Separate Financial Statements

IAS 28 (As revised in 2011) Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures

Amendments to IAS 1 Presentation of Items of Other Comprehensive Income

Except as described below, the application of the new and revised IFRSs
in the current year has had no material impact on the Group’s financial
performance and positions for the current and prior years and/or on the
disclosures set out in these consolidated financial statements.

—REH

AAFR=TENF+=A=+/\BEFERT
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R=_Z—=FF\A=H - A2 758 140,000,0008%
AR BE R AREETE EBESFR ST ET(RHHR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

R I RARMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE—Z—=F+=-_A=+—HI-FE

2. Application of new and revised international 2. FERFTE] R RIS E] B PR B A 3R 5 22 Al
financial reporting standards (“IFRSS”) (Continued) (MBI B s 2R ) (@)
Amendments to IAS 1 Presentation of Items of Other R T EAFE15 (BN ) £E5/H
Comprehensive Income fﬁé Eﬁ %?/K 15 H
The amendments to IAS 1 introduce new terminology for statement of BRI E 1R 2 BRI sl AZ A aE R ks
comprehensive income and income statement. Under the amendments to RZHFMGE - BEBBRSFHEAFEIR BT - &
IAS 1, a statement of comprehensive income is renamed as a statement of mERFHZAERREMEEIER @ MEER
profit or loss and other comprehensive income and an income statement is 5% REREK - B ERIS15R 2B R
renamed as a statement of profit or loss. The amendments to IAS 1 retain AEEE Y5 R E M2 E RSN E — R kMR
the option to present profit or loss and other comprehensive income in BN EEERNIRE o N B e ERE1R 2
either a single statement or in two separate but consecutive statements. BRI BREE M ARERIREEHBEIMEEE - BE
Furthermore, the amendments to IAS 1 require additional disclosures 2 eRTE B SR RERER @B BT EN
to be made in the other comprehensive section such that items of other DEEEE AR RO EFEETRMER - Hi&
comprehensive income are grouped into two categories: (a) items that will e e EHOETIER B - HtaEKZEIER
not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss; and (b) items that may Z TS ARBARREEDR - ZEE] AW EE
be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss when specific conditions are MABRT ISR IEE 2 R 2 Hi 2 miks
met. Income tax on items of other comprehensive income is required to be THE Z#E -

allocated on the same basis — the amendments do not change the existing
option to present items of other comprehensive income either before tax or

net of tax.
New and revised IFRSs in issue but not yet effective BB E R RER 7] MEIEFTEH
BB I 3 = A
The Group has not early applied the following new and revised IFRSs that AN BN AR R AN TN 51 B AR AR B R R AR FTRT
have been issued but are not yet effective: RIS RTBIRR B s e 25 228
Amendments o IFRS 10, IFRS 12 Investment Entities’ BIRR BT 75 5 22 RN 510 - RAER
and IAS 27 BIPR Bl 5 R A2 R S5 1 2%f&
Bl et ERIH75 2 55
Amendments to [AS 19 Defined Benefit Plans; Employee Contributions? Rat fﬁll% 95 (& uTZr") ERRAEE  BEH
Amendments to IFRS 9 and IFRS 7 Mandatory Effective Date of IFRS 9 and Transition BIPR BT 7 s 22 RN 5595 BB B s i o 2 Bl B 05578
Disclosures? BIPR B AR AERISE 75 HEM B RAEERE
(83TA)
Amendments 1o AS 32 Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities! BR et BRI ER%(Bi]F) HESBEENSREE
Amendments to 1AS 36 Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non-Financial REttEREB6% (BF]A) REFSREETHEEE
Assets’
Amendments to [AS 39 Novation of Derivatives and Continuation of Hedge B SHERE0R(ERTA) FTETAZEEREERZ
Accounting! B
Amendments to IFRSs Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle ERIBREEA(ETES) —E-SF2-T——FRH
BRI GRS L2 FE
M
Amendments o IFRSs Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle EBRIBHREEA(ETES) —E——F2-T—=-FHH
BRI GRS L2 FE
&
IFRS 9 Financial Instruments® PR BT 7 o 22 R 505% SRTA
IFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts® Bl S AR E 145 EEELRPS
IFRIC 21 Levies' BROBREREZESENT #E
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RARMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE=—T—=F+—A=+—HIFE

2.

Application of new and revised international
financial reporting standards (“IFRSs”) (Continued)

New and revised IFRSs in issue but not yet effective
(Continued)

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014

3 Available for application — the mandatory effective date will be determined
when the outstanding phases of IFRS 9 are finalised

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014, with limited
exceptions

5 Effective for first annual IFRS financial statements beginning on or after 1
January 2016

The directors of the Company anticipate that the application of these new
and revised IFRSs will have no material effect on the Group’s consolidated
financial statements.

Summary of significant accounting policies

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with IFRSs issued by the IASB. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange and by the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical
cost basis except for certain financial instruments that are measured at fair
values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting
policies set out below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration
given in exchange for goods.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants
at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly
observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating
the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into account the
characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take
those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at
the measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure
purposes in these consolidated financial statements is determined on such
a basis, except for share-based payment transactions that are within the
scope of IFRS 2, leasing transactions that are within the scope of IAS 17,
and measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not
fair value, such as net realisable value in IAS 2 or value in use in IAS 36.
In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are
categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs
to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the
inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as
follows:

P& P % 5] B AR A8 5T Bl PR 35 3R 15 22 A
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EEMIEEARERZFE] MEIEETE
BRET TSRS 2R (@)

T RIE-OF - - ARMRRRHNFEHRAER

2 RIE-MF A BSARRREFE B AR

s AIER R AN B BN EEM SRS ER
FIRMMFREERBRERETE

“ O BRARMISMERIN  RTF-HFEEA - BIAE
PR FEHIR AR

s RIE-ANF— A BIARRGHE EFERE
AT R 5 E B A TS SR AR

AR RIEZFAHERULFHR] LA ERT R
SR EHAEE G MBRRENEAY
@,

ETEERBE

FAUBBRIRERER S EREESRM 2 E
R IRE LR - BN BRER - R HE
MBEHRRBEEEMARIMERRAIES LR
AREBFBRABIRIIREERARESR -

FAMBBRIVRELRAEE RS - EETHE
ke TRRAFERNE R TIXEFTBREE -

B RARE R A 2 RSB AT
5 -

RAFETZ2EERNFERARETZERFR S
o HEBEMEEESERBEM M ZER - T
i BT BB R SA R M ETDEME o °
EEt—REERREZATER - AEEZEMS
SEENFEANRZEESABETEERKE
ZBZFE - EXEREMBRRPAER
B 2 N ESFEUL AR EFUARETE - BRI R
SEANE2RBEANZ AN HRZ S - BEREE5
EHETRBEANZEER S - AREQFERAMN
M FEATE 2 FHE(PIANEIFR & SHERIF257 A 2
AR EKBEIR G ERFE6R A ERER)
BROM o bESN - BB REM S - A FEFERER
HEAEZBARBABRREIAHEFEZEH
ABBHEEREEUDRRE R  F_MAK
FE= FBET

Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Group Co., Ltd. Annual Report 2013 | SRR iR = E R AR AR 201344



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

R I RARMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE=—T—=F+=—A=+—HIEFE

3. Summary of significant accounting policies 3. FESFTEHEH)

(Continued)

e |evel 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets
for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the
measurement date;

e |evel 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within
Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or
indirectly; and

e |evel 3inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements
of the Company and entities controlled by the Company (its subsidiaries).
Control is achieved when the Company:

e has power over the investee;

e s exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with
the investee; and

e has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and
circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more of the three
elements of control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control over
the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses control of the subsidiary.
Specifically, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income from the date the Group gains control
until the date when the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive income are attributed
to the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling interests. Total
comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the
Company and to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the
non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of
subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with the Group’s
accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and
cash flows relating to transactions between members of the Group are
eliminated in full on consolidation.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RARMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE=—T—=F+—A=+—HIFE

3. Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continued)
Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interest in existing subsidiaries that do
not result in the Group losing control over the subsidiary are accounted for
as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the Group’s interests and
the non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in their
relative interests in the subsidiary. Any difference between the amount
by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of
the consideration paid or received is recognised directly in equity and
attributed to owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or loss is recognised
in profit or loss and is calculated as the difference between (i) the
aggregate of the fair value of the consideration received and the fair value
of any retained interest and (ji) the previous carrying amount of the assets
(including goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-controlling
interests. All amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in relation to that subsidiary are accounted for as if the Group
had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities of the subsidiary
(i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred to another category of
equity as specified/permitted by applicable IFRSs). The fair value of any
investment retained in the former subsidiary at the date when control
is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition for subsequent
accounting under IAS 39, when applicable, the cost on initial recognition of
an investment in an associate or a joint venture.

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition method.
The consideration transferred in a business combination is measured at
fair value, which is calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair values
of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred by the Group to
the former owners of the acquiree and the equity interests issued by the
Group in exchange for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs
are generally recognised in profit or loss as incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

R I RARMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE=—T—=F+=—A=+—HIEFE

3. Summary of significant accounting policies 3. FESTEHER®)
(Continued)
Business combinations (Continued) ¥EaHm

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities
assumed are recognised at their fair value at the acquisition date, except
that:

e (eferred tax assets or liabilities and liabilities or assets related to
employee benefit arrangements are recognised and measured in
accordance with IAS 12 Income Taxes and IAS 19 Employee Benefits
respectively;

e |iabilities or equity instruments related to share-based payment
arrangements of the acquire or share-based payment arrangements
of the Group entered into to replace the share-based payment
arrangements of the acquiree are measured in accordance with IFRS
2 Share-based Payment at the acquisition date; and

e assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held for sale in
accordance with IFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and
Discontinued Operations are measured in accordance with that
Standard.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration
transferred, the amount of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree,
and the fair value of the acquirer’s previously held equity interest in
the acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-date amounts of
the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed. If, after re-
assessment, the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-controlling interests in
the acquiree and the fair value of the acquirer’s previously held interest in
the acquire (if any), the excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss as
a bargain purchase gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership interests and
entitle their holders to a proportionate share of the entity’s net assets
in the event of liquidation are initially measured at the non-controlling
interests’ proportionate share of the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s
identifiable net assets. Other types of non-controlling interests are
measured at their fair value or, when applicable, on the basis specified in
another IFRS.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RARMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE=—T—=F+—A=+—HIFE

3.

Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

Business combinations (Continued)

When the consideration transferred by the Group in a business
combination includes assets or liabilities resulting from a contingent
consideration arrangement, the contingent consideration is measured at
its acquisition-date fair value and considered as part of the consideration
transferred in a business combination. Changes in the fair value of the
contingent consideration that qualify as measurement period adjustments
are adjusted retrospectively, with the corresponding adjustments being
made against goodwill or gain on bargain purchase. Measurement period
adjustments are adjustments that arise from additional information
obtained during the measurement period about facts and circumstances
that existed at the acquisition date. Measurement period does not exceed
one year from the acquisition date.

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value of the contingent
consideration that do not qualify as measurement period adjustments
depends on how the contingent consideration is classified. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is not remeasured at subsequent
reporting dates and its subsequent settlement is accounted for within
equity. Contingent consideration that is classified as an asset or a liability
is remeasured at subsequent reporting dates in accordance with IAS 39,
or IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, as
appropriate, with the corresponding gain or loss being recognised in profit
or loss.

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the Group’s previously
held equity interest in the acquiree is remeasured to its fair value at the
acquisition date (i.e. the date when the Group obtains control), and the
resulting gain or loss, if any, is recognised in profit or loss. Amounts
arising from interests in the acquiree prior to the acquisition date that have
previously been recognised in other comprehensive income are reclassified
to profit or loss where such treatment would be appropriate if that interests
were disposed of.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is incomplete by the end
of the reporting period in which the combination occurs, the Group reports
provisional amounts for the items for which the accounting is incomplete.
Those provisional amounts are adjusted during the measurement period
(see above), or additional assets or liabilities are recognised, to reflect
new information obtained about facts and circumstances that existed as
of the acquisition date that, if known, would have affected the amounts
recognised at that date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

R I RARMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE=—T—=F+=—A=+—HIEFE

3. Summary of significant accounting policies 3. FESFTEHEH)
(Continued)
Goodwill S

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried at cost as
established at the date of acquisition of the business (see the accounting
policy above) less accumulated impairment losses, if any.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to each of the
cash-generating units (or groups of cash-generating units) that is expected
to benefit from the synergies of the combination.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested
for impairment annually, or more frequently whenever there is indication
that the unit may be impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in
a reporting period, the cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment before the end of that reporting period.
If the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less than the
carrying amount of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce
the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then to the
other assets of the unit pro rata on the basis of the carrying amount of
each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised
directly in profit or loss in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income. An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in
subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the attributable amount
of goodwill is included in the determination of the amount of profit or loss
on disposal.

The Group’s policy for goodwill arising on the acquisition of an associate is
described below.

Investments in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence.
Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and
operating policy decisions of the investee but is not control or joint control
over those policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have
joint control of the arrangement have rights to the net assets of the joint
arrangement. Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of control
of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions about the relevant
activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing control.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE=—T—=F+—A=+—HIFE

3.

Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

Investments in associates and joint ventures (Continued)

The results and assets and liabilities of associates and joint ventures are
incorporated in these consolidated financial statements using the equity
method of accounting. The financial statements of associates and joint
ventures used for equity accounting purposes are prepared using uniform
accounting policies as those of the Group for like transactions and events
in similar circumstances. Under the equity method, an investment in
an associate or a joint venture is initially recognised in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise
the Group’s share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive income
of the associate or joint venture. When the Group’s share of losses of an
associate or joint venture exceeds the Group’s interest in that associate or
joint venture (which includes any long-term interests that, in substance,
form part of the Group’s net investment in the associate or joint venture),
the Group discontinues recognizing its share of further losses. Additional
losses are recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal
or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate or
joint venture.

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is accounted for using the
equity method from the date on which the investee becomes an associate
or a joint venture. On acquisition of the investment in an associate or a
joint venture, any excess of the cost of the investment over the Group’s
share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the
investee is recognised as goodwill, which is included within the carrying
amount of the investment. Any excess of the Group’s share of the net
fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of the
investment, after reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or loss
in the period in which the investment is acquired.

The requirements of IAS 39 are applied to determine whether it is
necessary to recognise any impairment loss with respect to the Group’s
investment in an associate or a joint venture. When necessary, the
entire carrying amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested for
impairment in accordance with IAS 36 Impairment of Assets as a single
asset by comparing its recoverable amount (higher of value in use and
fair value less costs of disposal) with its carrying amount. Any impairment
loss recognised forms part of the carrying amount of the investment. Any
reversal of that impairment loss is recognised in accordance with I1AS 36
to the extent that the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently
increases.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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3.
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Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

Investments in associates and joint ventures (Continued)

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method from the date when
the investment ceases to be an associate or a joint venture, or when
the investment (or a portion thereof) is classified as held for sale. When
the Group retains an interest in the former associate or joint venture
and the retained interest is a financial asset, the Group measures the
retained interest at fair value at that date and the fair value is regarded
as its fair value on initial recognition in accordance with IAS 39. The
difference between the carrying amount of the associate or joint venture
at the date the equity method was discontinued, and the fair value of any
retained interest and any proceeds from disposing of a part interest in the
associate or joint venture is included in the determination of the gain or
loss on disposal of the associate or joint venture. In addition, the Group
accounts for all amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in relation to that associate or joint venture on the same basis as
would be required if that associate or joint venture had directly disposed
of the related assets or liabilities. Therefore, if a gain or loss previously
recognised in other comprehensive income by that associate or joint
venture would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the related
assets or liabilities, the Group reclassifies the gain or loss from equity to
profit or loss (as a reclassification adjustment) when the equity method is
discontinued.

The Group continues to use the equity method when an investment in
an associate becomes an investment in a joint venture or an investment
in a joint venture becomes an investment in an associate. There is no
remeasurement to fair value upon such changes in ownership interests.
When the Group reduces its ownership interest in an associate or a joint
venture but the Group continues to use the equity method, the Group
reclassifies to profit or loss the proportion of the gain or loss that had
previously been recognised in other comprehensive income relating to that
reduction in ownership interest if that gain or loss would be reclassified to
profit or loss on the disposal of the related assets or liabilities.

When a group entity transacts with an associate or a joint venture of the
Group (such as a sale or contribution of assets), profits and losses resulting
from the transactions with the associate or joint venture are recognized
in the Group’s consolidated financial statements only to the extent of
interests in the associate or joint venture that are not related to the Group.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE=—T—=F+—A=+—HIFE

3.

Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable and represents amounts receivable for services provided in the
normal course of business, net of discounts and sales related taxes.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the goods are
delivered and titles have passed, at which time all the following conditions
are satisfied:

e the Group has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods;

e the Group retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the
degree usually associated with ownership nor effective control over
the goods sold;

e the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

e it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the
transaction will flow to the Group; and

e the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can
be measured reliably.

Service income is recognised when services are provided.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholders’
rights to receive payment have been established (provided that it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the amount
of revenue can be measured reliably).

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the amount of
income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest
rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated
future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that
asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

The Group’s accounting policy for recognition of revenue from operating
leases is described in the accounting policy for leasing below.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE=—T—=F+=—A=+—HIEFE

3. Summary of significant accounting policies 3. FESFTEHEH)
(Continued)
Leasing HE

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease
transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee.
All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in profit or loss on a
straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.

Leasehold land for own use

When a lease includes both land and building elements, the Group
assesses the classification of each element as a finance or an operating
lease separately based on the assessment as to whether substantially all
the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of each element have been
transferred to the Group, unless it is clear that both elements are operating
leases in which case the entire lease is classified as an operating lease.
Specifically, the minimum lease payments (including any lump-sum upfront
payments) are allocated between the land and the building elements in
proportion to the relative fair values of the leasehold interests in the land
element and building element of the lease at the inception of the lease.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be made reliably,
interest in leasehold land that is accounted for as an operating lease is
presented as “prepaid lease payments” in the consolidated statement of
financial position and is amortised over the lease term on a straight-line
basis except for those that are classified and accounted for as investment
properties under the fair value model. When the lease payments cannot be
allocated reliably between the land and building elements, the entire lease is
generally classified as a finance lease and accounted for as property, plant
and equipment.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE=—T—=F+—A=+—HIFE

3. Summary of significant accounting policies 3. TESHEE®)
(Continued)
Foreign currencies B

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group entity,
transactions in currencies other than the functional currency of that
entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in the respective functional
currency (i.e. the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the
dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting period, monetary
items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items
that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settiement of monetary items, and on
the retranslation of monetary items, are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they arise.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial statements, the
assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign operations are translated into
the presentation currency of the Group using exchange rates prevailing
at the end of each reporting period. Income and expenses items are
translated at the average exchange rates for the period. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity under the heading of translation reserve
(attributed to non-controlling interests as appropriate).

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of the Group’s entire
interest in a foreign operation, or a disposal involving loss of control over
a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, or a partial disposal of an
interest in a joint arrangement or an associate that includes a foreign
operation of which the retained interest becomes a financial asset), all
of the exchange differences accumulated in equity in respect of that
operation attributable to the owners of the Company are reclassified to
profit or loss.

In addition, in relation to a partial disposal of a subsidiary that does not
result in the Group losing control over the subsidiary, the proportionate
share of accumulated exchange differences are re-attributed to non-
controlling interests and are not recognised in profit or loss. For all other
partial disposals (i.e. partial disposals of associates or joint arrangements
that do not result in the Group losing significant influence or joint control),
the proportionate share of the accumulated exchange differences is
reclassified to profit or 0ss.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE=—T—=F+=—A=+—HIEFE

3. Summary of significant accounting policies 3. FESFTEHEH)

(Continued)
Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take
a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale,
are added to the cost of those assets until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted
from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they are incurred.

Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable assurance
that the Group will comply with the conditions attaching to them and that
the grants will be received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on a systematic basis
over the periods in which the Group recognises as expenses the related
costs for which the grants are intended to compensate. Specifically,
government grants whose primary condition is that the Group should
purchase, construct or otherwise acquire non-current assets are
recognised as deferred income in the consolidated statement of financial
position and transferred to profit or loss over the useful lives of the related
assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation for expenses or
losses already incurred or for the purpose of giving immediate financial
support to the Group with no future related costs are recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which they become receivable.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to state-managed retirement benefit schemes are recognised as
an expense when employees have rendered service entitling them to the
contributions.
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3. Summary of significant accounting policies 3. TESHEE®)
(Continued)
Taxation MiIA
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and FSHi 5 > & FE (S BN ER R TE B IR AE 7 TH 2 48N o
deferred tax.
Current tax B EATE I8

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable
profit differs from profit as reported in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income because it excludes items of
income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it
further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial statements
and the corresponding tax base used in the computation of taxable profit.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible
temporary difference to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits
will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can
be utilized. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
difference arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in
a business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that
affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in
joint arrangements, except where the Group is able to control the reversal
of the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from
deductible temporary differences associated with such investments and
interests are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that there
will be sufficient taxable profits against which to utilize the benefits of the
temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable
future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of the
reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to
be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset
is realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

R I RARMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE=—T—=F+=—A=+—HIEFE

3. Summary of significant accounting policies 3. FESTEHER®)
(Continued)
Taxation (Continued) MIB (@)
Deferred tax (Continued) IEEBE(5)

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax
consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Group
expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying
amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except when
it relates to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are
also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial
accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is included in the
accounting for the business combination.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including buildings held for use in the
production or supply of goods or services, or for administrative purposes
(other than properties under construction as described below) are stated
at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Properties in the course of construction for production, supply or
administrative purposes are carried at cost, less any recognised
impairment loss. Costs include professional fees and, for qualifying assets,
borrowing costs capitalised in accordance with the Group’s accounting
policy. Such properties are classified to the appropriate categories of
property, plant and equipment when completed and ready for intended use.
Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other property assets,
commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of items of property,
plant and equipment other than properties under construction less their
residual values over their estimated useful lives, using the straight-line
method. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation
method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of
any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued
use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of
an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RARMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE=—T—=F+—A=+—HIFE

3. Summary of significant accounting policies 3. TESHEE®)

(Continued)
Property, plant and equipment (Continued)
Buildings under development for future owner-occupied purpose

When buildings are in the course of development for production or for
administrative purposes, the amortisation of prepaid lease payments
provided during the construction period is included as part of costs of
buildings under construction. Buildings under construction are carried
at cost, less any identified impairment losses. Depreciation of buildings
commences when they are available for use (i.e. when they are in the
location and condition necessary for them to be capable of operating in the
manner intended by management).

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or for capital
appreciation (including property under construction for such purposes).
Investment properties include land held for undetermined future use, which
is regarded as held for capital appreciation purpose.

Investment properties are initially measured at cost, including any directly
attributable expenditure. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment
properties are stated at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation
and any accumulated impairment losses. Depreciation is recognised so as
to write off the cost of investment properties over their estimated useful
lives and after taking into account their estimated residual value, using the
straight-line method.

Construction costs incurred for investment properties under construction
are capitalised as part of the carrying amount of the investment properties
under construction.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when the
investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future
economic benefits are expected from its disposals. Any gain or loss arising
on derecognition of the property (calculated as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in
the profit or loss in the period in which the item is derecognised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

R I RARMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE=—T—=F+=—A=+—HIEFE

3.

Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

Intangible assets
Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets acquired separately and with finite useful lives are
carried at costs less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated
impairment losses. Amortisation for intangible assets with finite useful
lives is provided on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives.
The estimated useful life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being
accounted for on a prospective basis.

Internally-generated intangible assets — research and development
expenditure

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense in the
period in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from development activities
(or from the development phase of an internal project) is recognised if, and
only if, all of the following have been demonstrated:

e the technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that it
will be available for use or sale;

e the intention to complete the intangible asset and use or sell it;
e the ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

e how the intangible asset will generate probable future economic
benefits;

e the availability of adequate technical, financial and other resources to
complete the development and to use or sell the intangible asset; and

e the ability to measure reliably the expenditure attributable to the
intangible asset during its development.

The amount initially recognised for internally-generated intangible asset
is the sum of the expenditure incurred from the date when the intangible
asset first meets the recognition criteria listed above. Where no internally-
generated intangible asset can be recognised, development expenditure is
charged to profit or loss in the period in which it is incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, internally-generated intangible asset
is measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses (if any), on the same basis as intangible assets acquired
separately.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RARMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE=—T—=F+—A=+—HIFE

3. Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continued)
Intangible assets (Continued)
Intangible assets acquired in a business combination

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are recognised
separately from goodwill and are initially recognised at their fair value at
the acquisition date (which is regarded as their cost).

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with finite useful lives
are carried at costs less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated
impairment losses, on the same basis as intangible assets that are
acquired separately.

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future
economic benefits are expected from use or disposal. Gains and losses
arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset, are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than
goodwill

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible and intangible assets with finite useful lives to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount
of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment
loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount
of an individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable
and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets
are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they
are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units for which a
reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value
in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not
been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generating unit) is
estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset (or the cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount.
An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of
the asset (or cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of
its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in
prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in
profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

R I RARMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE=—T—=F+=—A=+—HIEFE

3. Summary of significant accounting policies 3. FESFTEHEH)
(Continued)
Inventories FE

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is
calculated using the standard cost method. Net realisable value represents
the estimated selling price for inventories less all estimated costs of
completion and costs necessary to make the sale.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal
or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that the Group will
be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of
the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the
consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of
the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash
flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the
present value of those cash flows (where the effect of the time value of
money is material).

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision
are expected to be recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognised
as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and
the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a group entity
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue
of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or
deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as
appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to
the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or 10ss.

Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into the following specified categories:
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL”), available-for-
sale (“AFS”) financial assets and ‘loans and receivables’. The classification
depends on the nature and purpose of the financial assets and is
determined at the time of initial recognition. All regular way purchases or
sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date
basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame established by
regulation or convention in the marketplace.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RARMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE=—T—=F+—A=+—HIFE

3. Summary of significant accounting policies 3. TESHEE®)
(Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued) TR T Ew@m
Financial assets (Continued) SRMEEE)
Effective interest method BRI

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised
cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest income over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts (including all fees paid or received that form
an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial asset, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments
other than those financial assets classified as at FVTPL, of which interest
income is included in net gains or losses.

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL when the financial asset is
either held for trading or it is designated as at FVTPL.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

e it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the
near term; or

e on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial
instruments that the Group manages together and has a recent actual
pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

e it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging
instrument.

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for trading may be
designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

e such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement
or recognition inconsistency that would otherwise arise; or

e the financial asset forms part of a group of financial assets or
financial liabilities or both, which is managed and its performance
is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with the Group’s
documented risk management or investment strategy, and
information about the grouping is provided internally on that basis; or

e it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded
derivatives, and IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement permits the entire combined contract (asset or liability)
to be designated as at FVTPL.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

R I RARMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE=—T—=F+=—A=+—HIEFE

3. Summary of significant accounting policies 3. FESTEHER®)
(Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued) TR TR
Financial assets (Continued) SREEE)

Financial assets at FVTPL (Continued)

Financial assets at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses
arising on remeasurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss
recognised in profit or loss incorporates any dividend or interest earned on
the financial asset and is included in the ‘other gains and losses’ line item.
Fair value is determined in the manner described in note 6.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. At the
end of each reporting period subsequent to initial recognition, loans and
receivables (including trade and other receivables, pledged bank deposits
and bank balances and cash) are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less any identified impairment losses (see
accounting policy on impairment loss on financial assets below).

Interest income is recognised by applying the effective interest rate, except
for short-term receivables where the recognition of interest would be
immaterial.

AFS financial assets

AFS financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated as
available-for-sale or are not classified as financial assets at FVTPL or loans
and receivables.

Equity and debt securities held by the Group that are classified as AFS
financial assets and are traded in an active market are measured at
fair value at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the carrying
amount of AFS monetary financial assets relating to interest income
calculated using the effective interest method and dividends on AFS equity
investments are recognised in profit or loss. Other changes in the carrying
amount of AFS financial assets are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated under the heading of revaluation reserve.
When the investment is disposed of or is determined to be impaired, the
cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in the revaluation reserve
is reclassified to profit or loss (see the accounting policy in respect of
impairment loss on financial assets below).

Dividends on AFS equity instruments are recognised in profit or loss when
the Group’s right to receive the dividends is established.

AFS equity investments that do not have a quoted market price in an active
market and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured and derivatives
that are linked to and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted equity
investments are measured at cost less any identified impairment losses at
the end of each reporting period (see the accounting policy in respect of
impairment loss on financial assets below).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RARMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE=—T—=F+—A=+—HIFE

3.

Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for indicators
of impairment at the end of each reporting period. Financial assets are
considered to be impaired where there is objective evidence that, as a
result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of
the financial assets, the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets
have been affected.

For an AFS equity investment, a significant or prolonged decline in the
fair value of that investment below its cost is considered to be objective
evidence of impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of impairment could
include:

e significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or

e Dbreach of contract, such as default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments; or

e it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or
financial re-organisation.

e the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset
because of financial difficulties.

For certain categories of financial assets, such as trade and other
receivables, assets that are assessed not to be impaired individually are
subsequently assessed for impairment on a collective basis. Objective
evidence of impairment for a portfolio of receivables could include the
Group’s past experience of collecting payments, an increase in the number
of delayed payments in the portfolio past the average credit terms of the
customers, observable changes in national or local economic conditions
that correlate with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of the
impairment loss recognised is the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the impairment 10ss is
measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the current
market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such impairment loss will
not be reversed in subsequent periods (see the accounting policy below).
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE=—T—=F+=—A=+—HIEFE

3. Summary of significant accounting policies 3. FESTEHER®)
(Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued) TR TR
Financial assets (Continued) SREEE)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued) EREERE(E)

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the impairment
loss directly for all financial assets with the exception of trade and other
receivables, where the carrying amount is reduced through the use of
an allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance
account are recognised in profit or loss. When a trade and other receivable
is considered uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited to
profit or loss.

When an AFS financial asset is considered to be impaired, cumulative
gains or losses previously recognised in other comprehensive income are
reclassified to profit or loss in the period.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a subsequent
period, the amount of impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be
related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment losses was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the asset at the date
the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would
have been had the impairment not been recognised.

In respect of AFS equity investments, impairment losses previously
recognised in profit or loss are not reversed through profit or loss. Any
increase in fair value subsequent to an impairment loss is recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated under the heading of
investments revaluation reserve. In respect of AFS debt investments,
impairment losses are subsequently reversed through profit or loss if an
increase in the fair value of the investment can be objectively related to an
event occurring after the recognition of the impairment loss.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a group entity are
classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the
substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions
of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest
in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity
instruments issued by the Group are recognised at the proceeds received,
net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is recognised and
deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss
on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company’s own equity
instruments.
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3.

100

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Continued)
Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities (including trade and other payables and borrowings)
are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest
method.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost
of a financial liability and of allocating interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments (including all fees paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on
initial recognition. Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest
basis.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights
to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial
asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset
to another entity. If the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred
asset, the Group continues to recognise the asset to the extent of its
continuing involvement and recognises an associated liability. If the Group
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred
financial asset, the Group continues to recognise the financial asset and
also recognises a collateralized borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received
and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised in
profit or loss.

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety, the Group
allocates the previous carrying amount of the financial asset between the
part it continues to recognise, and the part it no longer recognises on the
basis of the relative fair values of those parts on the date of the transfer.
The difference between the carrying amount allocated to the part that is
no longer recognised and the sum of the consideration received for the
part no longer recognised and any cumulative gain or loss allocated to it
that had been recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised in
profit or loss. A cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income is allocated between the part that continues to be
recognised and the part that is no longer recognised on the basis of the
relative fair values of those parts.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the
Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or they expire. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the
consideration paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

EHEE

ERAB(BEESREMENFIRAREE)EE
SRR B IR SRR IR SRS E o

EEFIFE

BERMBRTDAEERAE B HKARIZERY
R# A FIB 2770 - BERFIR (a5 KRR
ENR(BEMARKERMNEER LN X
BUHER RXZEAMEMEELTE)EBS
BB ERTREIF A (W@ ) A AR TR =
M HERE Z REEM AR - 58 F IR BB A E
EHERR, ©

£ FFERR

AEBEERBEEEDRRSREZA QRN EM
B SANEEREREERZEEMAREZBAE
DERBREREHERET S —ERERITERSHE
E o MAKEREREREMBEZBAIDEA
p RO - fREEEN D EREE - BIANEERE
RENZBEEZRBRGMERIREASN 2R
BEER - WAKERECHEZSREEMEE B
REDEBKROER - MAEHEERRZSHE
B TERERMZAEHRBERIBERER -

2HAERCREER  ZEERMERS KR
FERAREREREMEEEATER MR ER R 2
Rt BERAER ZRENBETER -

BEERILERAEREEI  RRIBREREE
o AEEREREE < BERIEEEDERR
BE2HE O M TBER 2D 2H - BREZE
BoNERE PR AAARFEERIE - THEHER
oD FREERZHD ERREREERE
REMEPERATER 2 DR BE 2 AME 2
Z8 0 DNBEEARER - EREMEERARERZ
Rt BETIREEER A D R T BRERE D 28
R EEZMEREL R -

AEEEREEERLE - BUBERE - T8
IHERTRAIE - KRR CRAEZ REER
EfREMNREREz ZBIINERAER -

Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Group Co., Ltd. Annual Report 2013 | SRR iR = E R AR AR 201344



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

R I RARMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE=—T—=F+=—A=+—HIEFE

4. Critical accounting judgements and key sources 4, EXREFHERMAFTTIEERERZRZE

of estimation uncertainty

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, which are described
in note 3, the directors of the Company are required to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates
and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other
factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in
which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in
the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods.

Critical judgements in applying the entity’s accounting
policies

The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving
estimations (see below), that the directors have made in the process of
applying the entity’s accounting policies and that have the most significant
effect on the amounts recognised in financial statements.

Revenue recognition

The Group sells hydraulic roof supports and is required to install them on
the customers’ premises. The directors of the Company were required
to consider whether it is appropriate to recognise the revenue from
these transactions when the hydraulic roof supports are delivered to the
customers, or whether it is more appropriate to recognise the revenue
upon completion of installation of hydraulic roof supports.

In making their judgment, the directors considered the detailed criteria
for the recognition of revenue from the sale of goods set out in IAS 18
Revenue and, in particular, whether the Group had transferred to the
buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods. As
the installation is an integral part of the transaction and the installation
process is not simple in nature, the directors consider the installation
cannot be unbundled from the sales of hydraulic roof supports and the
significant risks and rewards of the transaction could only be transferred
to the customers upon the completion of installation. Thus, the directors
are satisfied that recognition of the revenue from sales of hydraulic roof
supports upon the completion of installation is appropriate.
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4,

102

Critical accounting judgements and key sources
of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end
of the reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year.

Estimated useful lives and residual values of property, plant and
equipment and investment properties

The Group estimates the useful lives, residual values and related
depreciation charges for its items of property, plant and equipment and
investment properties. This estimate is based on the management’s
experience of the actual useful lives and residual values of items of
property, plant and equipment and investment properties of similar
nature and functions. It could change significantly as a result of technical
innovations and actions of its competitors. Management will increase
the depreciation charge where useful lives and residual values are less
than previously estimated. The carrying amounts of property, plant and
equipment as at 31 December 2013 was RMB1,683,405,000 (2012:
RMB1,715,078,000). The carrying amounts of investment proprieties as
at 31 December 2013 was RMB10,594,000 (2012: RMB10,993,000).

Write-down of inventories

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realizable value. The
Group regularly inspects and reviews its inventories to identify slow-moving
and obsolete inventories. When the Group identifies items of inventories
which have a market price lower than their carrying amount or are slow-
moving or obsolete, the Group will write down inventories in the current
year. As at 31 December 2013 the carrying amounts of inventories was
RMB1,639,358,000 (2012: RMB1,479,227,000).

Estimated impairment of trade receivables

When there is objective evidence of impairment loss, the Group takes
into consideration the estimation of future cash flows. The amount of
the impairment loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows
(excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted
at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective
interest rate computed at initial recognition). Where the actual future
cash flows are less than expected, a material impairment loss may arise.
As at 31 December 2013 the carrying amount of trade receivables was
RMB3,775,562,000 (2012: RMB3,124,051,000).
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4. Critical accounting judgements and key sources 4, EXREFHERMAFTTIEERERZRZE

of estimation uncertainty (Continueq)
Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)
Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets is measured at the tax rates that are expected to
apply to the period when the asset is realised, based on tax rates (and
tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end
of the reporting period. The Company and certain subsidiaries of the
Company received the High and New Technology Enterprise Certificates
(the “Technology Certificates”) and are entitled to preferential tax rate of
15% for three years before the respective expiration dates (see note 12
for details). In the opinion of the directors of the Company, these entities
will be able to receive the renewed Technology Certificates and continue
to enjoy preferential tax treatments after the respective expiration dates,
and pass the required annual assessment to qualify for preferential tax
treatments, therefore the tax rates for measurement of deferred tax
assets of these entities are expected to be 15%. If the applicable tax rates
are higher than the expectation, changes in the deferred tax assets are
recognised in profit or loss as deferred tax income.

Capital risk management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will
be able to continue as a going concern while maximizing the return to
shareholders through the optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The
Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debts, which includes the
borrowings disclosed in note 33, and equity attributable to owners of the
Company, comprising share capital, share premium and other reserves.

The management of the Company reviews the capital structure on an
annual basis. As part of this review, the management considers the cost
of capital and the risks associated with each class of capital. Based on
recommendations of the management, the Group will balance its overall
structure through the payment of dividends, new share issues as well as
the issue of new debt or the redemption of existing debts.
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6. Financial instruments

(@) Categories of financial instruments

6. E@MTH
@ SmIESHE

2013 2012
—E-=5 —EF——4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T AREFTT
Financial assets: TREE :
Other financial assets HEmem&EE 655,815 -
Loans and receivables (including cash and E?X&EEH&Z%&E(@%E@&
cash equivalents) SEEY) 7,415,222 8,656,031
Available-for-sale investments EH#\ HERE 75,282 8,335
Total &S5t 8,146,319 8,664,366
Financial liabilities: ==L
Amortised costs B EHR AN 2,294,490 2,794,054

104

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s major financial assets and liabilities include trade and
other receivables, pledged bank deposits, cash and bank balances,
equity investments, trade and other payables, and bank borrowings.
Details of these financial instruments are disclosed in respective
notes. The risks associated with these financial instruments and
the policies on how to mitigate these risks are set out below. The
management manages and monitors these exposures to ensure
appropriate measures are implemented on a timely and effective
manner.

Market risk

The Group’s activities expose it primarily to currency risk and interest
rate risk. There has been no change in the Group’s exposure to these
risks or the manner in which it manages and measures the risks.

(i) Currency risk

The primary economic environment in which the company and
its principal subsidiaries operate is the PRC and their functional
currency is RMB. However, certain transactions of the Company
and its principal subsidiaries including sales and purchases of
goods are denominated in foreign currencies.

The Group currently do not have a foreign currency hedging
policy but the management of the Group monitors foreign
exchange exposure by closely monitoring the foreign exchange
risk profile and will consider hedging significant foreign currency
exposure should the need arise.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE=—T—=F+=—A=+—HIEFE
6. Financial instruments (Continued) 6. ST Eu®m)
(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies (b) EEtEREE B R RECR @)
(Continued)
Market risk (Continued) miEEk (&)
() Currency risk (Continued) 0 Emb(E)
The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign currency REBRERERUINET | EEBEE
denominated monetary assets and liabilities at the end of each REBENREERAT

reporting period are as follows:

usD

EP
Assets Liabilities
BE aE
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBETTT ARBET T

As at 31 December 2013 RZZT—=F+=-_A=+—H 65,516 101,700
As at 31 December 2012 NR-ZZT——F+=-_A=+—H 86,874 32,673
EUR
BT
Assets Liabilities
BE =L
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREET T ARETTT
As at 31 December 2013 R-E—=F+=-"A=+—8H 119,984 62,529
As at 31 December 2012 R-_TE——F+_-_HA=+—H 64,516 21,912
HKD
BT
Assets Liabilities
BE =1
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARHEET T ARET T
As at 31 December 2013 R-_E—=F+-"F=+—H 817,960 -
As at 31 December 2012 R—E——F+-_F=+—H 1,772,046 -
The Group is mainly exposed to the foreign currency risk REBEZREZT ARBREIT A
between USD/RMB, EUR/RMB and HKD/RMB. RERBT ARBRINERR
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6. Financial instruments (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

106

Market risk (Continued)

()

Currency risk (Continued)
Sensitivity analysis

The following table details the Group’s sensitivity to a 5%
appreciation and depreciation in the relevant foreign currencies
against RMB. 5% is the sensitivity rate used when reporting
foreign currency risk internally to key management personnel
and represents management’s assessment of the reasonably
possible change in foreign exchange rates. The sensitivity
analysis includes only outstanding foreign currency denominated
monetary items and adjusts their translation at the end of each

6. TR TR
b SrRIEMREIE B ZNMBEEK @)

TG (E)

()

EXmE (&)
BURE DT

T%%EEIW%%%’%EEMEAE%H{E
KB BN BURE R © 5% MR

12 A B AR 2 #IME R E’J!ﬁ(rﬁfttf
WRKREEEHERSIEA L E AT
fl o BURE DT EBIEAINED BN R
XNEWIRE - YR EREHRAERE
BI5%IEE L FHE - THIEBRBRAREIN
AR EH%E - FARRTILEF

reporting period for a 5% change in foreign currency rates. A AN - i N5 B BURERE AR A B R
positive number below indicates an increase in post-tax profit Ao
for the year and a negative number below indicates a decrease
in post-tax profit for the year where the relevant foreign
currencies change 5% against RMB.
2013 2012
—EB-=F —ET——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T AR®TT
USD impact EPR-2-1
if USD strengthens against RMB HETHAREAE (1,539) 2,304
if USD weakens against RMB fHETHARERE 1,539 (2,304)
EUR impact BaEe
if EUR strengthens against RMB HETTH A REFHE 2,442 1,811
if EUR weakens against RMB BT A RBEE (2,442) (1,811)
HKD impact BryE
if HKD strengthens against RMB BT AREHE 34,763 75132
if HKD weakens against RMB BT ARERE (34,763) (75,132)
In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the sensitivity NATIEERE  ARELS 5 NRE
analysis is unrepresentative of the inherent foreign exchange A - HERE DT 1{2@.7@%[
risk as the year end exposures do not reflect the exposure. & o
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6. Financial instruments (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Market risk (Continued)
(i) Interest risk

The Group is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in relation
to variable-rate pledged bank deposits, variable-rate bank
balances and variable-rate borrowings (see notes 31 and 33 for
details). Currently, the Group does not have a specific policy to
manage its interest rate risk, but the management will closely
monitor interest rate exposures and consider hedging significant
interest rate risk should the need arise.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined based on
the exposure to interest rates for financial instruments (including
pledged bank deposits, bank balances and borrowings) at the
end of each reporting period and the excepted changes in
interest rates taking place at the beginning of the financial year
and being held constant throughout the reporting period in the
case of pledged bank deposits, bank balances and borrowings.

A 10 basis point increase or decrease in interest rates on
variable-rate pledged bank deposits and bank balance, and
a 100 basis-point increase or decrease in interest rate on
variable-rate borrowings are used when reporting interest rate
risk internally to key management personnel and represents
management’s assessment of the reasonably possible change
in interest rates. If the interest rates on variable-rate pledged
bank deposits and bank balances had been 10 basis points
higher and all other variables were held constant, the post-tax
profit for the year would have increased by:

6. ERMTHE )
b) ErREMREIE B2 MBER @)

mis e (E)

(i)

Tz

AEEREEFNEREE(ZEEEFBES

ﬁMT?m&%);%H/‘JF@iIJ?H Zli
EERRNVENTBRE R ERR -
BEREBERYELRFRAR  TREE
TREZ B P E AR RS o

BURE DT

UNTBRESTDREEBMTA(BRER
BERRITER - RITERREE)RNSH
& HAGR & ) R i A K B B A ER Y
MEFAREE (L ERRITHERK - |17
BBREEMS @ REERSHEST

3 BB EIRRITIE R LRI TABRAR L+
XT%WME% KNoF BEERE EF

FE100MEER DM ERE R A AR

ﬁﬂ$ﬂ R - WAEREHAE

BIERREE B AR o WF 8 EIPRTT
TR R ARTTAEBREO R R _EFHOMEES, -
P MBS - RIFARBIRENR
B

2013 2012
—E-=F —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTR ARETTT

Increase in post-tax profit for the year F BRI 5= ) 1S 00

1,742 3,048

The post-tax profit for the year would have decreased by the
same amount as mentioned above if the interest rates on
variable-rate pledged bank deposits and bank balances had
been 10 basis points lower and all other variables were held
constant.

Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Group Co., Ltd. Annual Report 2013 | SBM|/EAEin =B AR AR 20134 107

ﬁﬁ/? B EEMRITIR R IRITAE R A R
PRIOEEE - MAABEEMBEHTE - Al
ilﬁﬂ BREUESE A E RS ER D o




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RARMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE=—T—=F+—A=+—HIFE

6. Financial instruments (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

108

Market risk (Continued)

(i)

(i)

Interest risk (Continuead)
Sensitivity analysis (Continued)

If the interest rates on variable-rate borrowings had been 100
basis points higher and all other variables were held constant,
post-tax profit for the year after taking into consideration of
capitalisation of interest would have decreased by:

@I A
b SrRIEMREIE B ZNMBEEK @)

TG (E)

(i)

Iz (&)
BURE DT (&)

fis ) ¥ BAEE R E L FH00EELE, - MATA
HBHAE - BIEET LA SENMLER
FARBREN AR :

2013 2012

—EB-=F —ET——F

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARET T AR®TT

Decrease in post-tax profit for the year F AR 18R 1,156 417

The post-tax profit for the year after taking into consideration
the capitalisation of interest would have increased by the same
amount as mentioned above if the interest rates on variable-
rate borrowings had been 100 basis points lower and all other
variables were held constant.

Other price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk through its
investments in listed equity securities. The Group’s equity price
risk is mainly concentrated on equity instruments operating in
coal industry sector quoted in the Stock Exchange. In addition,
the Group has appointed a special team to monitor the price
risk and will consider hedging the risk exposure should the need
arise.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based
on the exposure to equity price risks at the reporting date. For
sensitivity analysis purpose, the sensitivity rate is 25% in current
year as a result of the volatile financial market.

If the prices of the respective equity instruments had been 25%
(2012: Nil) higher/lower:

e investment valuation reserve would increase/decrease by
RMB16,737,000 (2012: Nil) for the Group as a result of
the changes in fair value of available-for-sale investments.

(i)

fil )% BAEE R E T 100EELE, - MATA
HMBHATE - QKT RERMEFBIER
FARRTREN AR AR S RIE M -

E A E1K AR

G B AR BT £ AR ANRE 757 T [ R AR
EBifER - ARRNERANERERERE
AR BB R T R AR R PR (B YRR
TEA - 5 AEEDREREEKRER
FHERRR  YNAFERZRENE
B o

BRE AT

VAN SRR E AT ToiR IR R & B HATH ER A0 A
AEBRERETE - AEUREDTHE - A
REMTIHKE) - REENBRELL RS
25% ©

WBRATEEB LA THB%(=ZF
——fF )

. K%E’q&%ﬂﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬂﬁ%ﬂ%ﬂj
ERENTEES ML, D
16,737,000 C( = F ——4 : iﬁ)
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6. Financial instruments (Continued) 6. ST Eu®m)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies

(Continued)
Credit risk

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Group’s maximum exposure
to credit risk which will cause a financial loss to the Group due to
failure to discharge an obligation by the counterparties is arising
from:

e the carrying amount of the respective recognised financial assets
as stated in the consolidated statements of financial position;
and

e the amount of contingent liabilities in relation to the financial
guarantees issued by the Group and bills receivable endorsed
by the Group with full recourse as disclosed in note 40.

In order to minimize the credit risk, the management of the Company
has delegated a team responsible for determination of credit limits,
credit approvals and other monitoring procedures to ensure that
follow-up actions are taken to recover overdue debts. In addition, the
management of the Company reviews the recoverability of each trade
debt at the end of each reporting period to ensure that adequate
impairment losses are made for irrecoverable amounts. In this
regard, the management of the Company considers that the Group’s
credit risk is significantly reduced.

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the risk of the default
in payment of the endorsed bills receivable is low because all
endorsed bills receivable are issued and guaranteed by reputable
PRC banks.

The Group has concentration of credit risk on liquid funds which
are deposited with several banks. However, the credit risk on bank
balances is limited because the majority of the counterparties are
state-owned banks with good reputation or banks with good credit
rating assigned by international credit-rating agencies and with good
reputation.

The Group has no concentration of credit risk on the Group’s trade
receivables and bills receivable as the Group has a number of diverse
customers.
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6. Financial instruments (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies

110

(Continued)
Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group monitors and
maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate
by the management to finance the Group’s operations and mitigate
the effects of fluctuations in cash flows. The management monitors
the utilization of bank borrowings and ensures compliance with loan
covenants.

The following table details the Group’s remaining contractual
maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities based on the
agreed repayment terms. The table has been drawn up based on the
undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest
date on which the Group can be required to pay. The table includes
both interest and principal cash flows.

6. EMI A%
) LRIEREREBZRERE)

RBETER

REERBE AR  AEEGEZENER
EEERRRABENAEEEERFN—EK
FHReMREEEY  RERSRENBHOF
2 EHETSERRTEENER - UERF
BT ERRG

TR AEEITESRABREDHTEER
FEROBTAHNEHA - ZRBIIRBERA
SEAIHEBR I MNHF BB EB B ERT
RASRERE - REABERMNEREAEHE

==
ﬁi ©

Weighted
effective  On demand Total
average  orlessthan 3 months Tyearto  2yearsto Over undiscounted Garrying
interestrate 3 months to1 year 2years 5 years Syears  cash flows amount
MEER  EEXPY 38R 1£ plid AfBRS
TR/ R3EA BE 73 258 SH5E  REHE BafE
% RIB'000 RVIB'000 RVIB'000 RVIB'000 RUB'000 RVIB'000 RVB'000
ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETR ARETR ARETR
The Group r£E
As at 31 Deoerber 2013 R-EB-=%#+-F=1-H
Trade and other payables B REMEMNTE - 1932810 25630 = = - 158440 2158440
Borrowings B8 36 30748 98,867 - - - 138,615 136,050
1972558 34497 - - - 229708 2294490
As at 31 December 2012 RE-—F+-f=1t-H
Trade end other pajebles B ARAMERE - 183813 o4 - - - QM504 2745054
Borrowings e 6.0 761 2282 49507 - - 52,50 49,000
Financial quaranteg contracts HBERAY - 9120 - - - - 9120 -
1843694 913523 49507 - - 2806724 2794054

The amounts included above for variable interest rate instruments for
non-derivative financial liabilities are subject to change if changes
in variable interest rates differ to those estimates of interest rates
determined at the end of the reporting period.

In addition to the above, the Group is also exposed to liquidity risk
in the next six months from each reporting date in relation to the
maximum loss and cash outflows that may result from the Group’s
endorsed bills receivable with full recourse should the issuing banks
of these bills fail to honour their obligations, please refer to note 40
for details.

fif/% )| 3 SRR S AR M E O fE AT R R R AT

B EXATIN - AREE B S WS AR E
ANESERBEZRR  AAKEAFEHEE
RENCEERUER  WRERBEHZR
IAREEEITEE AR REANSABIRENR S
i o FHIERA 2B EE40 ©
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6. Financial instruments (Continued)

(c) Fair value measurements of financial instruments

6. ®MIAm)
O SBTAZAFHEN:E

This note provides information about how the Group determines fair
values of various financial assets and financial liabilities.

Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and financial
liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis

Some of the Group’s financial assets and financial liabilities are
measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period. The
following table gives information about how the fair values of these
financial assets and financial liabilities are determined (in particular,
the valuation technique(s) and inputs used).

M EREASENAEELSHEREERS
MAEBEATEZER -

RECEMHEERAVENEZARESRME
EREMABEZAVEE

AEEHIEREENSRBBENSREHAR
BAFERE - TRABEHNSAZSERE
ENEMBAEATFEZEESA(LERMA
ZEETDERBARE) -

Fair value as at Fair value Valuation technique
Financial assets 31 December 2013 hierarchy and key input
R=-E—=F RERER
SREE +=ZRA=+—HZA¥E REEZER ETWARE
Listed AFS investments Listed equity securities Level 1 Quoted bid prices in
LB ERE in Hong Kong — Coal industry F14 an active market
— RMB66,947,000 BRSSP BAE
REBK _EHRAZH
—BRITE
— AR #66,947,0007T

There were no transfers between Level 1 and 2 in the period.

Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities that are
not measured at fair value on a recurring basis

The directors consider that the carrying amounts of financial assets
and financial liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the consolidated
financial statements approximate their fair values.

HAN S 1 AR B 324 o [ 00 4B o
YHRBELEMEERAVENEZAEES
MEERERMAEZATE

BEERA  ERA P TSHMR AR HEH AR
ZEREEREBABNREEREAFER
=g

7. Revenue A
2013 2012
—E—=5 —TE——4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARETTT
Sales of hydraulic roof supports RB 2R 7 $HE 4,851,515 7,283,537
Revenue from steel and other materials trading i) S2 N B A SRR 5 2 WA 2,393,045 2,216,033
Sales of spare parts B2 SHEE 612,838 408,955
Sales of other coal mining equipment H AL 5 7 tHE 128,528 238,131
Other revenue Heblg A 69,385 66,198

8,055,311 10,212,854
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8.

112

Segment information

The Group identifies an operating segment which is a component of
the Group (a) that engages in business activities from which it may
earn revenues and incur expenses; and (b) whose operating results are
reviewed regularly by the executive directors, the chief operating decision
maker, to make decisions about resources allocation and performance
assessment.

The Group has only one operating segment which is the manufacture of
coal mining machinery and the Group’s operating results before tax are
reviewed regularly by the Group’s chief operating decision maker to make
decisions about resources allocation and performance assessment. As no
other discretionary financial information is provided to the Group’s chief
operating decision maker, no segment information is presentation other
than the entity-wide information.

Information about major customers

The following illustrates the revenue from customers which contributing
over 10% of the total revenue of the Group:

2 EBER
AEBE T BB AEAR T EBOLES T - @t
FABRMKS REERIOERED  ROZEE

EEETHHNTES TERERRAMER
VASLE IR 3 BE R R R A R HURER

AEERBE—ELES - BEERERE 22
BRATHRASENEEEERBANESZ - A
AR D B R AR FHEEHIRR » SRR A E
B X 2REARARMEMBBIBTRERBNMBEE
B HRERRERGEEI  UEEINDHESR -

BRAXERF ZEM

UTIREE R BIEAKBRKARBI
A

0%y Uz

2013 2012

—E-=fF —F——F

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARET T ARETIT

Customer A ZFA 1,008,678 1,360,424
Customer B ZF5B 946,270 N/A N A

1. The corresponding revenue did not contribute over 10% of the total revenue
of the Group for this year.

1 HERAEREERZFEERATRI%

Other income Hag A
2013 2012
—B-=F e
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARBFIT
Government grants (note) BR T4 B (P 5E) 17,638 21,053
Interest income FEUA 89,718 96,833
107,356 117,886

Note: Government grants mainly represent unconditional government grants
received from the local government for compensation of research and
development expenses incurred.

MR : BUTRB = EREMMEMEEREMRAEERM
B 4 7 BB (R AT R TR B ©
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12.

e mRmE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE T —=F+—A=+—HILFE
10. Other gains and losses 10. itz K &8
2013 2012
—E-=F —E——fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TT ARBFIT
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment BEYE  BE MR EREE 5,129 4,650
Gain on disposal of a joint venture HE—REEDENZE - 130
Fair value gain on held for trading investment FEEERE 2 AT EKE - 17,320
Net foreign exchange (losses) gains b 5% (B518 ) Uas (32,238) 8,880
Allowance for doubtful debts RAREE (131,625) (121,412
Write-down of inventories FEMR (10,397) (798)
Others HAth (2,888) 3,360
(172,019) (87,870)
Finance costs 1. MERA
2013 2012
—EB-=5F —E——4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR AREETTT
Interests on bank borrowings wholly repayable ARAFRNEHENZ
within five years IRITERZFIB 3,788 3,553
Income tax expense 12. FASHiEX
2013 2012
—E-=F —F——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR AREETTT
Income tax expenses comprise: SRR 21
Current tax: — PRC enterprise income tax BNVEARRIR - BB ZEATEH 184,273 313,733
Under provision in prior years BAEFEZBETNR 107 858
Deferred tax — current year RIERITE — ANEE (19,790) (17,206)
Deferred tax — attributed to a change in tax rate EIERIE — R T R E B 5 2,098 =
166,688 297,385
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12. Income tax expense (Continued)

12. i8HMAXZ ()

The tax rates of the major group entities for the year ended 31 December
2013 and 2012 are as follows:

HE-_Z=Fk-_F——F+-A=t+—HIEF
EXEEEEEHEMT ¢

2013 2012
—E-—= =
The Company (Note 1) ARE) (D) 15% 15%
Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Comprehensive BOPN AR S B PR A 7
Equipment Co., Ltd. (“ZMJ Comprehensive Equipment”) ([ &btttk |) (BiisE2)
(Note 2) 15% 15%
Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Hydraulic Electrical BN EMR R B AR A A
Control Co., Ltd. (“ZMJ Hydraulic Control”) (Note 3) (FEp MR BB 1) (HT3E3) 15% 15%
Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Group Material B R Ak B (B ) B L 8
Trading Co., Ltd. (“ZMJ Material Trading”) BRAR] (B E ) 25% 25%
Zhengzhou Coal Mining Longwall Face Machinery Co., Ltd. ZB/ & # = B4 A R A 7
(“ZMJ Longwall Machinery”) ([ SRR R BER AR | ) 25% 25%
Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Group Lu An Xinjiang 2B /3 £= B33 20 57 sE H ok 5 TR,
Co., Ltd. (“ZMJ Lu An Xinjiang”) N[ B ERE R =) 25% 25%
Huainan ZMJ Shun Li Machinery Co., Ltd. YHE T B0 P A 3 ST AR S FR A A
(“ZMJ Shun Li Machinery”) (Note 4) ([ SRz N7 it | ) (P aE4) 15% 25%

Note 1:

Note 2:

Note 3:

Note 4:

114

The Company received the “Technology Certificate” on 28 October 2011,
which entitles to a preferential tax rate of 15% from 1 January 2011 to 31
December 2013.

ZMJ Comprehensive Equipment received the “Technology Certificate”
on 26 June 2013 and is entitled to a preferential tax rate of 15% from 1
January 2013 to 31 December 2015. ZMJ Comprehensive Equipment
previously was entitled to a preferential tax rate of 15% from 1 January
2010 to 31 December 2012 under a separate certificate.

ZMJ Hydraulic Control received the “Technology Certificate” on 26 June
2013 and is entitled to a preferential tax rate of 15% from 1 January 2013
to 31 December 2015. ZMJ Hydraulic Control previously was entitled to a
preferential tax rate of 15% from 1 January 2010 to 31 December 2012
under a separate certificate.

ZMJ Shun Li Machinery received the “Technology Certificate” on 16 July
2013 and is entitled to a preferential tax rate of 15% from 1 January 2013
to 31 December 2015.

FfEET -

FiEE2 -

BI7ES -

F a4 -

ARRR =T ——F+ A=+ /\BEE ZKiiTE
£ AZZ——F— B HE-ZT—=F+=
A=1T—HERZEEEHEI5% -

B RGEN T —ZF XA N BREMK
fiiBE] AT =F—A—RHAE-_FT—AfF
+TZA=T—HBHEERZEEBEREI% - RiES
—EE  BEEGE AR —SF—A—
AE—Z——#+-A=+—HRAEZEEEH
R15% o

B MRBEEIRN T —=F A=+ AR
[BiEE] =T =F—A—HB&EZ=F—HA
F+-_RA=+—HERZFEEH X% - RE
F—MEE  PHEBBREEE BT —TF
—A—RBE-_Z——H+-A=+—RHE#=E
BRI -

BT N — T — =&+ B+ /N ARSI Bl
FE| BT =F—HA—HE=_Z—A1F
T A=T—BERZEEBREIGY
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The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit per the

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE=—T—=F+=—A=+—HIEFE

12. FiE8iBI X ()
FERNHIARBIRGAS

consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as ™

follows:

2T W 3R PR A R a0

2013 2012
—E-=F —E——fF
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR¥TT ARETIT
Profit before tax BrA% AR A 1,003,669 1,910,928
Tax at the PRC enterprise income tax rate of 15% BB EMSIREI15%E 2
I 150,551 286,639
Tax effect of share of loss (profit) of associates [EIREEE N T FIA SRR
and joint ventures CaF)) s 2 2,936 (1,779)
Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible DAHF RS 2 &
for tax purpose 3,623 3,548
Under provision in prior years BEFEREBTE 107 858
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised KR IBER 2 B2 11,532 2,742
Effect of different tax rate of subsidiaries WBRRTRAME 22 2,691 10,327
Additional deduction for qualified research RIMOBRTT & R ERIREE
and development expenses (6,750) (4,950)
Decrease in opening deferred tax assets resulting B E AR R N RERHY)
from an decrease in applicable tax rate FEFIBEERD 2,098 -
166,688 297,385

Details of deferred taxation for the year are set out in note 26.
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13. Profit for the year 13. FREF
Profit for the year has been arrived at after charging (crediting): FREFLINR GEA) AT RIES
2013 2012
—E-=fF —ET——4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT R ARETIT
Depreciation for property, plant and equipment ME - BENMKREITE 148,503 136,372
Depreciation for investment properties BB YETE 399 399
Amortisation of intangible assets T B B 2,107 2,749
Release of prepaid lease payments TEf L E R IER 9,913 6,125
Total depreciation and amortisation e KA 160,922 145,645
Employee benefits expenses (including directors): EERMNBESZ(BIFEES) :
— Salary and other benefits —TENMEMEBEF 397,809 377,237
— Retirement benefits scheme contributions — RN FIET B K 57,816 54,199
455,625 431,436
Auditors’ remuneration ZE RN & 2,980 2,980
Impairment loss on trade and other receivables E 5 K E At fE W R IB R E B 1R 131,625 121,412
Cost of inventories recognised as an expense ERBMY 2 TFEK A 6,233,115 7,529,237
Gross rental income from investment properties BEYHERS WA BEE (4,260) (3,898)
Less: direct operating expenses from investment properties & : EAR S A Z B EME Y
that generated rental income HEKEHRR 1,327 1,034
(2,933) (2,864)
Operating lease rentals in respect of rented premises HAREZKEHERS 5,224 5,224
14. Other comprehensive income (expense) 14 Htt 2 EWA (BAR)
2013 2012
—E—-= —FT——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T R ARETIT
Other comprehensive income (expense) includes: HEmermEA () BHE :
ltems that may be reclassified subsequently to ABER R ER DR 182
profit or loss: IEH :
Fair value loss on available-for-sale financial assets FERNAEEEZEMEEATE
during the year g (22,418) -
Exchange gains arising on translation during the year FRRE EAL 7 E N RS 113 =

Other comprehensive (losses) income, net of income tax ~ E {th 2@ (E58) e zs - H1Bs
Frrigai (22,305) -
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15. Directors’, chief executive’s and supervisors’
emoluments

Details of the emoluments paid and payable to directors and supervisors
for the year are as follows:

15. E% - BETRAEBRESEHME

FRAENKENESEMEEOMEFHBLT

For the year ended 31 December 2013

BE-E-=F+-A=+—HLEE
Salary, wages  Performance Retirement
and other incentive benefit scheme Directors’
benefits payments  contributions fee Total
Hek - HERBHS BAER
HitfEg 7 fige sHEIfR Sk By
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR AR%®Trn AR¥TR AR¥ETR AR%Tn
Executive directors: HITEE -
Mr Jiao Chengyao (note) FErEE S A (iEE) 2n 319 74 - 664
Mr Shao Chunsheng AREALE 21 319 74 - 664
Mr Xiang Jiayu BEGHS 610 108 104 - 822
Mr Fu Zugang fHEmEE 400 105 M - 616
Mr Wang Xinying &L 329 113 85 - 527
Sub-total et 1,881 964 448 - 3,293
Independent non-executive directors: B I 7TEE -
Mr Lin Zhijun HEBELA - - - 146 146
Mr Li Bin M - - - 80 80
Mr Gao Guoan SETLE - - - 80 80
Mr Luo Jiamang SRREBRSE A& - - - 80 80
Sub-total INet - - - 386 386
Supervisors: EZ.
Mr Wang Tiehan FiEdfE 226 213 N - 480
Mr Xu Yongen kB E 224 - 25 - 249
Mr Ding Hui THkAE 320 203 103 - 626
Mr Lv Yu =5 ¥t - - - - -
Mr Ni Heping AP 54 305 210 9 - 609
Mr Jia Jingcheng EREEAE 169 105 52 - 326
Ms Xu Mingkai RS LT 153 100 44 - 297
Sub-total INet 1,397 831 359 - 2,587
Total i 3,278 1,795 807 386 6,266
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15. Directors’, chief executive’s and supervisors’

118

emoluments (Continued)

=—F =

EE=FF+RA=+—HIEFE

15. E% - BETRABRESEME @)

For the year ended 31 December 2012
BE-ZT——F+-A=1—HULFE

Salary, wages Performance Retirement
and other incentive  benefit scheme Directors’
benefits payments contributions fee Total
Hek - HRBEN RIRGER
HAn a7 opsn FTEIEE Eikn mg
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT AR®Tr ARETT ARETT AR%TR
Executive directors: HITEE -
Mr Jiao Chengyao (note) LA (HT5E) 277 318 65 - 660
Mr Shao Chunsheng ARG A 217 318 65 - 660
Mr Xiang Jiayu RESGT 646 147 62 - 855
Mr Fu Zugang HEREERZS—ZF
(appointed in February 2012) ZREZE) 434 149 ll = 654
Mr Wang Xinying THert 327 122 64 - 513
Sub-total INGF 1,961 1,054 327 - 3,342
Independent non-executive directors; B IS TEE -
Mr Lin Zhijun MEBEE(RN-_B—=F
(appointed in February 2012) —REZE) - - - 146 146
Mr Li Bin ZHELE = = = 80 80
Mr Gao Guoan BRTEE - - - 80 80
Mr Luo Jiamang KB L - - - 80 80
Sub-total et - - - 386 386
Supervisors: EZ:
Mr Wang Tiehan FTHERER=ZT—Z=F
(appointed in February 2012) —REZRE) 226 216 30 = 472
Mr Xu Yongen KB EE 227 116 48 - 391
Mr Ding Hui TETE 346 232 9% - 673
Mr Lv Yu (appointed in February 2012) BgEE(R-ZB——%F
—REZT) = = = = =
Mr Ni Heping AT E 296 149 101 - 546
Mr Jia Jingcheng EREEA 186 120 51 - 357
Ms Xu Mingkai REFEl 153 105 43 - 301
Sub-total INEF 1,434 938 368 - 2,740
Total = 3,395 1,992 695 386 6,468
Note:  Mr Jiao Chengyao is also the chief executive of the Company and his Mt BRREEENRERARITHRER - HEFITH

emolument for the role as chief executive is also included above.

The performance incentive payment is mainly determined on the basis
of the Group’s and individual performance for years ended 31 December

2013 and 2012, respectively.

No remuneration was paid by the Group to the directors or supervisors
as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation
for loss of office in the year ended 31 December 2013 (2012: Nil). None
of the directors or supervisors has waived any remuneration in the year
ended 31 December 2013 (2012: Nil).

BERFITD S A LS EER

BRIV ES T BRAEBRENABREE
—E—=FR-ET——F+_A=+—HILFEZ
KRBT -

BE_T=Ft+t_A=1t—"RALFE ~EEL
EREEXEEMEAME - (ERE BN
BAKER A IBRME(CT——F  8) -
HE_Z—=F+"A=1T—HIFE WEES
HEEREEAWE (T ——F &) -
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE=—T—=F+=—A=+—HIEFE
16. Employees’ emoluments 16. EEM <
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the Group, four (2012: ArEERARESFALZHR  HE(ZE——F:
four) were directors or supervisors of the Company whose emoluments WE)RAAREFHES  FENMEFENL
are included in the disclosures in note 15 above. The emoluments of the XM - B T —R(ZFE—ZF : —R)AL
remaining one individual (2012: one) was as follows: RIS T :
2013 2012
—E-=F —ET——4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TT ARETIT
Salaries and other benefits TERHEAMER 480 430
Performance related incentive payments ERI[EMN RS 221 220
Retirement benefit scheme contributions RIKE R BN 46 34
747 684
Their emoluments were within the following bands: HEME 2 IBELT
2013 2012
—ZE—-= —ET—_F
Number of Number of
employees employees
EEZE EE&E
Nil to HKD1,000,000 £ 21,000,000/ 7T 4 4
HKD1,000,001 to HKD1,500,000 1,000,001 721,500,000/ 7T 1 1
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE=—T—=F+—A=+—HIFE

17. Dividends 17. R 2
2013 2012
—E—-= —E——4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T ARETTT
Dividends recognised as distribution during the year HARRER DR A TR S, -

— 2011 Final (RMBO0.12 per share) — T ——FRKH
(B8R ARM0.127T) - 84,000

— 2012 Final (RMB0.30 per share) — - FRH
(Z/RARM0.307T) 486,337 =
486,337 84,000

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, a final dividend in respect
of the year ended 31 December 2013 of RMB0.165 per share (2012: final
dividend in respect of the year ended 31 December 2012 of RMB0.30 per
share) has been proposed by the directors and is subject to approval by
the shareholders in the forthcoming annual general meeting.

18. Earnings per share

120

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share attributable to
owners of the Company is based on the following data:

18.

HERRE  EFCRERBE_T=F1_A
=+ HIEFERNRERESBRARE165T
ZE-CZF RBEZT - —Ft+-A=1—H
IEFEIRMRAB S ZRARKE307T) - AR
RN BN IR ERHOR IR A BUE - T AMER

FRABF
ADFRE G RER R B ER AT Bt

=
T

2013 2012
—E-=5 —ET——4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T AREFTT
Earning for the purpose of basic and diluted earnings HEREAREERN S
per share (profit for the year attributable to owners Z B (A R FELS
of the Company) FRm ) 866,712 1,589,147
Weighted average number of ordinary shares HERERBFME 2
for the purpose of basic earnings per share BRI S 8L 1,621,122,000 1,418,426,833

The diluted earnings per share is the same as basic earnings per share in
2013 as the Company did not have any dilutive potential ordinary shares in
issue in 2013.

The computation of diluted earnings per share does not assume the
exercise of the Company’s over-allotment options granted pursuant to the
listing of the Company’s shares in the Stock Exchange as the exercise
price of the options was higher than the average market price for the
shares. The over-allotment options were subsequently lapsed on 27
December 2012.

R-F—=F  SREFRNEEARBRER - R
ARARFN _F—=FWBEMCHETRELS

SBIERZ BB -

STEEREE RN - WERSARRIRBEERD
B FTATIS 2 B A AR A T T (- R R EEAR
ERITEERR G 2 FHTE - BEEiREL%
RNZE——F+_A=+EHEX®K-
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE=—T—=F+=—A=+—HIEFE

19. Property, plant and equipment

nts

19. Y% - BMERRE

Plant and Motor Other Construction
Buildings  machinery vehicles  equipment in progress Total
BT WERMEE B HMEE ERIR #Et
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARETT AR®TT ARBTT ARBTT ARETT
COST D%
At 1 January 2012 R-Z——%—H—H 746,575 798,507 45,564 58,545 74,549 1,723,740
Additions NE = 13,574 7,832 28,800 308,140 358,346
Transfer 23 133,587 92,965 = - (226,552) -
Disposals RE = (14,706) (4,795) (908) - (20,409
At 31 December 2012 R-ZE——%+-A=1+—H 880,162 890,340 48,601 86,437 156,137 2,061,677
Additions NE - 22,190 3,930 4,468 90,146 120,734
Transfer B 6,445 33,877 - - (40,322) -
Disposals RE - (30,774) (4,057) (857) - (35,688)
At 31 December 2013 NZE—=F+-F=1+—H 886,607 915,633 48,474 90,048 205,961 2,146,723
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION ~ E&HrE
At 1 January 2012 NZE——-%—f—H 34,444 155,905 20,262 17,261 - 227,872
Provided for the year FREE 31,014 83,888 7,072 14,398 - 136,372
Elimination on disposals BB R - (12,617) (4,148) (880) - (17,645)
At 31 December 2012 NZB——F+-A=1+—H 65,458 227,176 23,186 30,779 - 346,599
Provided for the year FERRE 32,945 94,232 7,132 14,194 - 148,503
Elimination on disposals RERHHE - (28,980) (2,027) (777) - (31,784)
At 31 December 2013 N-_ZE—=5+-F=1—8H 98,403 292,428 28,291 44,196 - 463,318
CARRYING VALUES REE
At 31 December 2012 NZE——F+-A=1+—H 814,704 663,164 25,415 55,658 156,137 1,715,078
At 31 December 2013 RZE—=%+-A=1+—H 788,204 623,205 20,183 45,852 205,961 1,683,405

All the buildings are located in the PRC. The Group was in process of
obtaining the relevant property ownership certificates for buildings with
a net book value of RMB13,109,000 as at 31 December 2013 (2012:
RMB13,610,000). In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the
relevant property ownership certificates can be obtained in due time
without incurring significant costs.
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RENBHmRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE=—T—=F+—A=+—HIFE

19. Property, plant and equipment (Continued) 19. 1% - BMERZRE@®
The above items of property, plant and equipment except for construction MBI - s - BERREEB KR
in progress are depreciated on a straight-line basis, taking into account HFSEEBUERETE  RANFEMOT

their residual value, at the following rates per annum:

Buildings 2.71%-3.17% BF 2.71%23.17%
Plant and machinery 9.50% BB K Es 9.50%
Motor vehicles 19.00% B 19.00%
Other equipment 19.00% H & fEs 19.00%
20. Prepaid lease payments 20. TS LA EFRIE

2013 2012

—E—-=fF —F——F

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥TR ARMET T

Analysed for the reporting purpose as: MEMBOATAT
Current portion mEE S 8,660 6,802
Non-current portion IERBIEL D 397,611 316,524
406,271 323,326
The prepaid lease payments are all in respect of land use rights located in TES A ERRIB A A BRI R B E504 1 BA7E
the PRC held under a medium-term lease of 50 years. ERAR e AR -
The Group was in the process of obtaining the relevant land use right AEEDFERR=_Z—=F+=-A=1+—HKHA
certificates for the leasehold land with a net book value of RMB22,848,000 HEASARK2848000T(ZE——4F : &)MNH
as at 31 December 2013 (2012: nil). In the opinion of the directors of the ET MBI RAER  c AAREERA - AlE
Company, the relevant land use right certificates can be obtained in due FFER{SHERE L AR - MAREAEEAKA ©

time without incurring significant costs.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE=—T—=F+=—A=+—HIEFE
21. Investment property 21. REYE
Buildings
BF
RMB’000
ARET T
COoST R
At 31 December 2011, 2012 and 2013 R-E——F  —FT——FF
—E—=%+—"A=+—H 12,591
DEPRECIATION e
At 1 January, 2012 N-ZZE——F—HF—H 1,199
Provided for the year FREHE 399
At 31 December 2012 N_E——F+_-_F=+—H 1,598
Provided for the year FR B 399
At December 31 2013 R-ZTE—=F+=-_HA=+—H 1,997
CARRYING VALUES REE
At 31 December 2012 R_E——F+-_HA=+—H 10,993
At 31 December 2013 RZE—=F+_A=+—H 10,594

As at 31 December 2013, the fair value of the Group’s investment
properties was RMB15,976,000 (2012: RMB15,535,000). The fair value
has been arrived at based on a valuation carried out by JA] g B8 &
(2 & EEET{H AR A 7], independent valuers not connected with the
Group. The valuation was determined by the depreciated replacement
cost method, which the directors of the Company are of the view that
it is the best estimate of the fair value of these investment properties.
Depreciated replacement cost method is based on an estimate of the fair
value for the existing use of the land, plus the current cost of replacing the
improvements, less deduction for physical deterioration and all relevant
forms of obsolescence and optimization. There has been no change from
the valuation technique used in the prior year. In estimating the fair value
of the properties, the highest and best use of the properties is their current
use.

Details of the Group’s investment properties and information about the fair
value hierarchy as at 31 December 2013 are as follows:

RIE—Z=ZF+_A=+—H ~EEREYEDN
NFEAAREE15976,000T( —F——F : AR
15,535,0007T ) ° A {E AR i B AN 58 B I £% B 1
BYAEREEGHEMAIEEBRAEEETHER
NAEIMEESL - ZHENERSRBITEEEK
Ak RRREBRBZA LB E LR E Y
NEERTI % o ITEEERAETIER IR
AR ATE  NENETIENEAER
AR - BREERERENE —EEENRE & E
LR - (HETARBEFEFMAMTEZS - X
HEYEZ ATER HRERARAGRERSRE
=IERR °

RIE—=F+"A=+—H  AEENREYF
REBATESEOERNT

Fair value as at
31 December

Level 3 2013
R-E—=F
+=HA=+—H

F3R AT E
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®TR AR¥TT

Investment properties located in Zhengzhou, the PRC LA B E MBI B W3 15,976 15,976
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE=—T—=F+—A=+—HIFE
21. Investment property (continued)

There were no transfers into or out of Level 3 during the year.

The above investment properties are depreciated on a straight-line basis,
taking into account their residual value, at the following rates per annum:

Buildings 2.71%-3.17%
All the buildings are located in the PRC. The Group had not obtained

the relevant property certificates for buildings with a net book value of
RMB5,696,000 as at December 31 2013 (2012: RMB5,907,000).

21.

BEWME®)
£ R A B 3R

PR A RS R AR E AR AEENR
& RANERNT

BF 271%%23.17%

FrERFIIMNFBIEA - AEBEHRERNRZE
—=F+ZA=+—HBEMFEARARES5696,000
TT(ZE—=F : AR¥5,907,0007T)0EFHEEY
EFRAHERE -

22. Intangible assets 2 BREE

Software
B
RMB’000
AREFT

COST TEN
At 1 January 2012 N—E——F—HF—H 9,905
Additions NE 2,534
At 31 December 2012 WR-_TE——F+=-_H=+—H 12,439
Additions NE 1,493
At 31 December 2013 RZE—=F+=—A=+—H 13,932

AMORTISATION B
At 1 January 2012 WN-_TE——F—H—H 3,009
Provided for the year FEREE 2,749
At December 31 2012 R-—ZE——F+=-A=+—H 5,758
Provided for the year FREE 2,107
At December 31 2013 R-_E—=F+—-_HA=+—H 7,865

CARRYING VALUES BREE

At 31 December 2012 R-—ZE——F+=-A=+—H 6,681
At 31 December 2013 R-_TE—=F+—-_H=+—H 6,067

Software has a definite useful life and is amortised on a straight-line basis
over three to five years.

FHBEENERFR R=ERFANEREE
B
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE=—T—=F+=—A=+—HIEFE
23. Investments in associates 23. REFE N R 2 RE
2013 2012
—E-=F —ET——F
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBT ARBETTT

Cost of investments in unlisted associates RIE LS AT 2 EKAKR 390,392 390,392
Share of post-acquisition profits and other comprehensive 31 U B 12 i 71| K EAh 2 ET U A -
income, net of dividends received R E WAL B 5,691 31,409
396,083 421,801
As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Group had interests in the HE_T—=FK T —F+_A=1+—Hli"
following associates: AREBPN AT E & A R A s
Proportion of
Place of nominal value Proportion of Principal
Name of entity registration of registered capital voting power held activities
ERZH A EEMEREELA A RAELH FEEK
2013 2012 2013 2012

—E-=f —ET-—-f C"B-=f <—T-——-F

BN R ER RIS BIR AR The PRC 34% 34% 34% 34%  Aftermarket senices
ZMJ Suda Parts and Services Co., Ltd. :p SRR
EH (L8) REREESBRAR The PRC 49.18% 49.18% 49.18% 49.18%  Equity investment
Hua Xuan (Shanghai) Equity Investment Fund Co., Ltd. H and financial
management
BRARE K
MKER
BN OTA) R EER AR The PRC 38% 38% 38% 38%  Manufacture of parts
ZMJ (Jiangxi) Comprehensive Equipment Co., Ltd. H EEDH
NAREEEREEET I ERER AR The PRC 31% 31% 31% 31%  Manufacture of
Datong Coal Mining Group Zhonghei Electromechanical H machinery
Equipment Machinery Co., Ltd. HEERM
NERRORBERERRHERD A The PRC 35% 35% 35% 35%  Manufacture of
Xinjiang Kerui ZMJ Heavy Machinery Co., Ltd. H machinery
HEE
RETHEREEANERAR The PRC 47.50% 47.50% 47.50% 4750%  Manufacture of
Heilongjiang Zhenglong Coal Mining Machinery Co., Ltd. H machinery
HEE
BNE SRR REEER AR The PRC 49% 49% 49% 49%  Manufacture of parts
Zhengzhou Coal Mining Special Forging Pressing and i EETH

Manufacturing Co., Ltd.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE=—T—=F+—A=+—HIFE
23. Investments in associates (continued) 23. REEE QDRI ZRE ()
Aggregate information of associates that are not &R S W AEKRNZEEERRIEEE
individually material £
2013 2012
—E-=5 —EF——4F
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥TR ARMET T

The Group’s share of (loss) profit and REE DG (BE) & &
comprehensive income 2mEkaE (11,740) 11,353
Aggregate carrying amount of the Group’s KEBRZEHLE RN HEZ
interests in these associates AR AR 396,083 421,801
24. Investment in joint ventures 2. AEELEZRE
2013 2012
—E—-= —ET——4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARETTT
Cost of investment in unlisted joint venture: RIELTEEDE ZIZERAN 4,321 4,321
Share of post-acquisition profits and other comprehensive 731l U B& 1% i Il & Eofth 2 T U 25 -
income, net of dividends received HNBREKRE (760) (379)
3,561 3,942
As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Group had interests in the BE_ =K _FT——F+-_A=+—H1IF"
following joint ventures: REBRUTEEREER R
Proportion of
Place of nominal value Proportion of Principal
Name of entity registration of registered capital voting power held activities
EREH it & A E A A hMIFERRELH FEXEK
2013 2012 2013 2012

—B-=f —T--F CZB-=Tf C—T—-F

MBI EERERAR The PRC 40% 40% 33% 33%  Manufacture of
Huainan Allen West Electromechanical Equipment Co., Ltd H machinery
HEH,
R AR R EREERAR The PRC 40% 40% 33% 33%  Manufacture of
Huainan Shun Li Coal Mining Machinery Maintenance Co., Ltd machinery
HEH,
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE—Z—=

25.

B RS R R M

F+-A=+—HILFE

24. Investment in joint ventures (continued) 24. NEELEZIRE®)
Aggregate information of associates that are not ERMEWLTERNZEELFEELZEER
individually material #
2013 2012
—EB-=F —E——4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR ARBTIT
The Group’s share of profit (loss) and AEE S m A (E51E) &
comprehensive income EHE K (76) 509
Aggregate carrying amount of the Group’s interests REERZEEECERERZ
in these joint ventures R AREEERE 3,561 3,942
Available-for-sale investments 25 AtHEZRE
2013 2012
—E-=F —ET——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETIT
Equity securities listed in Hong Kong RER L 2 BRAE S 66,947 -
Unlisted equity securities (Note) IE_EMRRAE 5 (FIRE) 8,335 8,335
75,282 8,335
Analysed for reporting purposes as: RERBEMITAOT ¢
Current assets MENEE - -
Non-current assets ERBEE 75,282 8,335
75,282 8,335

Note:

The above unlisted equity investments represent investments in unlisted

Bt -

equity securities issued by private entities incorporated in the PRC. They
are measured at cost less impairment at the end of the reporting period
because the range of reasonable fair value estimates is so significant
that the directors of the Company are of the opinion that their fair values

cannot be measured reliably.
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RENBHmRMEE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE=—T—=F+—A=+—HIFE
26. Deferred taxation 26. IR
The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances for financial HEBERERME - AEERCEHBERZHTNT ¢

reporting purposes:

2013 2012
—E—-= —T——F
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTR ARETTT

Deferred tax assets RIEFIEE E 88,917 71,225

The following are the major deferred tax assets recognised and movements RAFERR EBRERIBEEMEEFHNT :
thereon during the year:

Bad debt  Write-down Other Unrealized
Provision  of inventory provision Accruals profit Total
REEE FEMSE 2 HaRE  EHRX RERFE &t

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETT ARBTT ARETT ARBTT ARKTT ARETET

The Group REH
At 1 January 2012 RZZE——F—HF—H 31,916 1,968 1,010 17,950 1,175 54,019
Credit (charge) to profitor Loss  #E25ET A (F0%) 17,742 (377) = (1,824) 1,665 17,206
At 31 December 2012 WZZE——%+_-H
=t+—H 49,658 1,591 1,010 16,126 2,840 71,225
Credit (charge) to profitorloss ~ FAIBZEET A (FOBR) 20,703 1,559 - (3,349) 877 19,790
Effect of change in tax rate RSl -7 (768) - (280) (1,050) = (2,098)
At 31 December 2013 R-ZE—=%F+—A
==k 69,593 3,150 730 11,727 3,717 88,917
At the end of each reporting period, the Group has the following REREER - NEEE NARBERZARBATIA
unrecognised unused tax losses: E1E
2013 2012
—E—-= —FT——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TT AREF T
Unused tax losses KRBT IEER 107,082 36,042
No deferred tax asset has been recognised in relation to the above tax Rph LA T S IERERIE TR IB A E I mNEATE
losses due to the unpredictability of future profit streams. HAZRZE AN o
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE=—T—=F+=—A=+—HIEFE
26. Deferred taxation (continued) 26. IELEBLIE ()
The expiry dates of the above unrecognised tax losses are as follow: aCRERBIIREE 2 Em B AT
2013 2012
—E-=F —ET——4F
RMB’000 RMB’000

27.

28.

ARBT ARBETTT

31 December 2014 —E-OE+=-A=+—H 7,648 7,648
31 December 2015 —E—RAFE+=-_A=1+—H 10,616 10,616
31 December 2016 —E—XRXEFE+-A=1+—H 6,583 6,583
31 December 2017 —E—tF+-A=1+—H 11,195 11,195
31 December 2018 —E—N\Ft+=-—HA=1+—H 71,040 -
107,082 36,042
Inventories 21. 78
2013 2012
—EB-=5F —E——4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TF T ARETTT
Raw materials and consumables R B RE 326,293 458,568
Work in progress e S =) 331,574 322,822
Finished goods EXm 981,491 697,837
1,639,358 1,479,227
Loan receivables from an associate 28. Bl —REE&E AR ER
2013 2012
—B-=F e
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARET T
Analysed for the reporting purpose as: RERMBEMITAOT -
Current portion — variable-rate loan receivables (Note) RENES D — BRI R EWE R
(PIEE) 50,000 =
Note:  The balance as at 31 December 2013 represented loan receivables from Wi RZBE—=F+-A=+—8  Z&EHREEK
the Group’s associate Heilongjiang Zhenglong Coal Mining Machinery Co., AEEE AR RETIHEFBERMER AR
Ltd., which were denominated in RMB, unsecured and will be repaid within ZER  ZETAARBIE - EIEH - I
twelve months. The balance carried interest rate ranging from 90% to RT—EAAERE - ZEZENTHBEARE
100% of the People’s Bank of China Benchmark Rate (‘PBOCBR”). TEEFR([hEARBITEEFE |)W%E
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e M RARMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 &= =& —=

29. Trade and other receivables

FH-A=+—HILFE

29. EZ R HAMEWFIE

2013 2012

—g—= —E——4F

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®T T ARET T

Bills receivable e EE 620,304 561,340
Trade receivables B 25 WG IE 4,215,037 3,433,133
Less: allowance for doubtful debts B REREE (439,475) (309,082)
4,395,866 3,685,391

Prepayments to suppliers At FERg TR IR 261,021 296,583
Deposits S 9,812 27,751
Other tax recoverable H At AUk 1718 47 13,415
Staff advances BEBR 3,776 4,571
Others Hith 11,659 22,603
Less: allowance for doubtful debts B REREME (6,739) (6,907)
279,576 359,416

Total trade and other receivables B REMEWTIESR 4,675,442 4,044,807

The Group generally allows a credit period of 180 days to its customers.
The credit period provided to a customer can vary significantly based on a
number of factors, including the Group’s relationship with the customer,
the customer’s credit profile and payment history, total contract value and
market conditions. The following is an aged analysis of bills receivable and
trade receivables net of allowance for doubtful debts presented based on
the invoice date at the end of each reporting period:

AEE-—RETEPZEERRZ/IBOR BT
BEFZEEHREAZEERZMERREZR &
RASEREP ZBE - BP 2 ERRRENKG
B ANBERTR - LTRSS HRERRIRERH
H2 712 USRI K 8 5 R MR IR IR RER B A 1R
ZIRER DT -

2013 2012

—E-=fF —F——F

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®T T ARETFT

Within 180 days 180 KA 2,741,729 2,589,491
Over 180 days but within 1 year HBE180KB1FER 860,480 751,619
Over 1 year but within 2 years BEIFE2ZER 721,874 294,932
Over 2 years within 3 years HBIE2FBIFR 71,783 49,349
4,395,866 3,685,391

In determining the recoverability of trade receivables, the Group considers
any change in the credit quality of the trade receivables from the date
credit was initially granted up to the reporting date. The Group closely
monitors the credit quality of trade receivables and considers trade
receivables that are neither past due nor impaired to be of a good credit

quality.

FERETE B 5 UG 2 A MU IRy - AEEZEEE
ZREFBEREENRIREEEE REREH
HEAR 2 (8L - REEE B R E S KRR
MEEEE  WRSEZEEFRIBREIH AR
B EEEERH -
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29. Trade and other receivables (Continued)

Most of the Group’s customers are major coal mining enterprises in the
PRC. The Group will monitor and review the credit conditions of the coal
mining enterprises on a timely basis. In the opinion of the directors of the
Company, the Group has no significant credit risks because most of the
Group’s customers are coal mining enterprises that have good reputation
and/or have long term relationship with the Group.

Aging of trade receivables which are past due but not
impaired

29. E 5 Rk H A EUWRFRIE ()

AEBARIDEFPRTPELIERKAF - AEERK
ERERRBHERFEAR ZERER - AAF
EERR AREYESKEERR - REEARE
BAIHAZFPHEERY - R/ HEAKEERY
BRI -

EEHERME E 5 RWF AR

2013 2012

—E-=fF —E——F

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥T T AREETTT

Over 180 days but within 1 year BiB180K1E1FER 407,886 349,681
Over 1 year but within 2 years BB FE2FER 648,649 294,932
Over 2 years within 3 years B2 FE3FEN 71,783 49,349
1,128,318 693,962

The Group has provided fully for all receivables over 3 years because
historical experience is such that receivables are past due beyond 3 years
are generally not recoverable.

The Group did not provide an allowance on the remaining past due
receivables as there has not been a significant change in credit quality
and the amounts are still considered recoverable based on the historical
experience and subsequent settlement. The Group does not hold any
collateral over these balances.

REBIRIRE L &5 43 LA LRI IR R 2581
BiE - ARBHBEBFE BRERR—REBEKD -

AEEWEBLER T B EM ARG R - RER
ERESVEEANE  BENBELBRLHIZE
BZEFRRDFESARE - NREBW BERZFHS
BEFAEAERR -

Movement of allowance for doubtful debts on trade and B 5 N EAD FRURIR 2 RERE
other receivables
2013 2012
—E-=fF —E—=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T AREETIT
Opening balance FEHEEER 314,589 198,411
Provided for the year FE RS 131,625 121,412
Write off i 5 - (5,234)
Closing balance FREEH 446,214 314,589

Included in the allowance for doubtful debts of the Group are individually
impaired trade receivables with an aggregate balance of RMB174,687,000
as at 31 December 2013 (2012: RMB152,148,000), which have been
placed in significant financial difficulties. The Group holds collateral
of 25,198,000 over these balances as at 31 December 2013 (2012:
RMB25,198,000) and has provided fully for the balances that exceeds the
amount of the collateral.
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30. Other financial assets

30 HibEmEE
2013 2012
—E—-= —T——F
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTR ARETTT

Structured deposit (Note) HEEMET R (M) 655,815 -

Note:  Other financial assets as at 31 December 2013 represented the
structured deposits with certain banks in the PRC carrying variable
expected interest rate ranging from 3.6% to 6.0% per annum and
maturity period of three or six months. Included in the balance as at 31
December 2013 are certain structured deposits matured in January 2014
and the principal of RMB555,815,000 and interest of RMB7,800,000
were received in January 2014.

31. Bank balances and cash/pledged bank deposits

Bank balances and cash of the Group comprise cash and short-term bank
deposits. The bank balances carry interest at market rates which range
from 0.35% to 3.25% per annum as at 31 December 2013 (2012: 0.35%
to 3.25% per annum).

Mtz R-ZT—=F+-"A=+—0 HemEEL
ATHEBBITOEBIETR - BHZEFEFIR
NTF3.6%=6.0% * HRAE=(EAKEA - K=
T —=F+- A=+ AZEHBER=-Z—NO
F-ARHMZETRARBUEES R —mE—
BB WEAS A R #555,815,0007T & Al 8 A R #
7,800,0007T °

3. MITEHRRRAE EEARITEN

AEEIRITEBRIRSPIERS REHRITER
IRITHBIEMIBHERTE RZE—=F1+=A
=+—8  FHMEHHN F035%E3.25%( ==
— 4 FFFIER0.35%E3.25%) °

2013 2012
—B-=F =T =F
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥TT ARETT

Cash e 304 104
Bank deposits with original maturity REIERE A3EASIATZ

within three months or less RITIEK 2,046,130 3,598,718
Cash and cash equivalents He RIESZEY 2,046,434 3,598,822
Bank deposits with original maturity over three months REIEAE A3ME B A £ 2 RITER 610,000 880,000
Bank balances and cash RITEREE 2,656,434 4,478,822

Pledged bank deposits represent deposits pledged to banks to secure bank
acceptance bills and letters of guarantee and short-term bank loans and
are therefore classified as current assets. The pledged bank deposits carry
interest at market rates which range from 0.35% to 3.25% per annum as
at 31 December 2013 (2012: 0.35% to 3.25% per annum).

BRI TR IR T B AR (KA HAERTT
BEZRES  ARBESIEARBEE - EEF
RITFERIEMIGHEGE - RZE—=F+=H
=+—8  FFRNTF035%E3.25% 2 BE(—=
— 4 FFFIEK0.35%E3.25%) °
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32. Trade and other payables 32. B R HA A FIE

2013 2012

—E-=F —E——4F

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARETT ARETTT

Bills payable FEEE 227,961 710,746

Trade payable (Note i) 2 5 e~ 3RIE (HTEE) 1,605,127 1,630,413

1,833,088 2,341,159

Dividends payable FERTRR 8. - 42,249
Dividends payable to a non-controlling shareholder BN —KHWBAT—%

of a subsidiary FEERRAE R Z AR B - 2,799
Salary and bonus payables JEff TERiES 118,670 148,572
Amount due to a non-controlling shareholder BN —RMIB AR —

of a subsidiary (Note i) FE2R AR AR ER SR8 (P i) 114,600 101,349
Deposits (Note iii) 21 (B iii) 20,092 20,086
Deferred income to be recognised within one year — FRRER Z LB (FT 5Eiv)

(Note iv) 14,558 12,908
Other taxes payable E A R FIE 50,409 55,295
Accruals and other payables (Note v) TE 4R R H P& A< kIR (P 3Ev) 55,923 70,160
Housing funds held on behalf of staff (Note vi) REETIFHEZEEES (Hshv) 16,068 18,680

2,223,408 2,813,257
Notes: PI3E
) Trade payables and bills payable comprise amounts outstanding for trade ) BIZENRERENZEEEFEEZIHEBZHA

BN - AHERN R ARERNS B HERK
G0 E AEER o AT AR R ME BARIRE
RHH2FIZ BNRERESENFRRER A

purchase. Payment terms with suppliers are mainly on credit within 90 days
from the time when the goods are received from suppliers. The following is an
aged analysis of bills payable and trade payables presented based on invoice
date at the end of each reporting period:

2013 2012
—E-=F —E—F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR ARETT
Within 90 days 90A A 874,083 1,198,741
Over 90 days but within 1 year HBIBIOKEIFER 658,100 999,027
Over 1 year BiE1F 300,905 143,391
1,833,088 2,341,159
i) The balance represents the amount due to a non-controlling shareholder i) FRASERTE RS ER B 5 N M — B IR IR AR SR 2 3K

of ZMJ Shun Li Machinery. The amount is unsecured, interest-free and 18 o ZNIBAEER  fREAREREER -

repayable on demand.

i) Deposits represent the deposits received from suppliers for transportation and iy R EEATKEER R MR 2 FTE o

other services.
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32. Tr

Not

iv)

vi)

ade and other payables (Continued)

es: (Continued)

Deferred income to be recognised within one year represents the government
subsidies received by the Group towards certain research projects. The
amount has been treated as deferred income and will be transferred to
income for the relevant projects.

Accruals and other payables mainly consist of payables for the acquisition
of property, plant and equipment, rental payables and payables for other
services.

The balance represents the funds received from staff and held by the Group
on their behalf for disbursement of the development costs of staff quarters.

33. Borrowings

2. EG R EMEARRIE %)
BEEE : (48)
V) BR—FAERZEERAEAEERE THITE

B PR T B B o ;%A AR R E A B e
BE=IHRRE 2 »

v FERREMEMNREZZEERREBEEVE  BE
{2 RN IR - BN & RE M AR < e 3R
78 o

V) RESRIEBEIMRERZES  ZEBETchHASER
RETHINETEEZEREAMISE °

33. fEE

2013 2012
—E-=fF —E—_4F
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥TR ARBET T

Bank loans RITER 136,050 49,000
Secured (Note 1) BESR(PIRED) 97,550 —
Unsecured il 38,500 49,000

136,050 49,000
Variable-rate borrowings (Note 2) FEAREE (MRE2) 136,050 49,000

Not

Not

134

e 1: The balance as at 31 December 2013 represented the bank loan of
USD16,000,000 borrowed from Bank of China Paris Branch carrying
effective interest rate at 2.10% plus London Interbank Offered Rate
(“LIBOR”) per annum, pledged by time deposit of RMB100,000,000.

e 2:  Except for the bank loan of USD16,000,000 as described above, the other
variable-rate borrowings carried interest rate ranging 90% to 100% of
PBOCBR.

MEEl : R —=F+ - A=1+—BZ&HIETRET
222417 2.16,000,000F LRI TE 3K+ B FF
E210% MR ERITRIZESF(TLBOR]) + IAAREE
100,000,0007T 2 /& BATF sX (R4 48 -

MizE2 © Br_E31t16,000,000 TLR1TE RN - HAbFENF
KIEEEN TH B ARBITELEFEI0%ZE100%
HEFE ©
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33. Borrowings (Continued)

33. BE&

2013 2012
—2-=F —F-F
RMB’000 RMB’'000
ARETT ARET T

Carrying amount repayable: JEEEREE -
Within one year —FR 136,050 -
More than one year, but not exceeding two years HBiE—F B DR E - 49,000
136,050 49,000
Less: Amounts shown under current liabilities B 2R RBERE TN 2SR 136,050 -
Amounts shown under non-current liabilities EYRIERBAEE T 2R - 49,000

The ranges of effective interest rates (which are also equal to contracted AEEEEERMNE(ZFRRTHNNE) 2@ E 0
interest rates) on the Group’s borrowings are as follows: N
2013 2012
—E-=F —T——4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T ARBETTT
Effective interest rate ERRF =
Variable-rate borrowings FHFREE 2.7% 10 6.0% 5.8% 10 6.2%
2.7% Z 6.0% 5.8% £ 6.2%
34. Other non-current liabilities 34. Hiti3EREI A E
2013 2012
—E—-= —T——4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET ARBETTT
Deferred income over one year B —F 2 IRERA 20,491 23,819

In 2009, the Company received a government subsidy of RMB19,970,000
in respect of construction of its new plant. In March 2012, ZMJ Shun Li
Machinery received a government subsidy of RMB10,506,000 in respect
of construction of its new plant. The amounts are recognised as deferred
income and transferred to profit or loss over the useful lives of the relevant

assets.
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35. Share capital 35. [ A
Listed A Shares Listed H Shares Total
L AR L THRR st
Number of Number of Number of
share Amount share Amount share Amount
REEE 8 BRH"E *8E BRH"E %]
'000 RMB’000 '000 RMB’000 '000 RMB’000
Th ARETT Th ARETT Th ARETT
Registered, issued and fully paid it BERITRAR
at RMB1.0 per share: Z AR
ARE1.07T :

At 1 January 2012 RZZE——F—H—H 700,000 700,000 - - 700,000 700,000

Issuance of H Shares (note ) BELTHRR (P aED) (22,112 (22,112 243,234 243,234 221,122 221,122

Capitalisation of the share premium A& % B &L

(note i) (B &) 700,000 700,000 - - 700,000 700,000

At 31 December 2012 and NZE——FR

2013 (note i) —E—=%+—A4
=+—B (i) 1,377,888 1,377,888 243,234 243234 1621122 1,621,122

Notei:  In December 2012, upon the approval of the Stock Exchange, the Wit RZZ——F+=R & &BIpLE - RAFE
Company has completed its initial public offering of 221,122,000 H FCEL )25 A F B8 £ 221,122,000 18 HA% - s E M5
Shares, which are listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange. TEBE AT EMR T ©
Moreover, according to the Interim Measures of the State Council of BEAN - AR5 R B B 75 e ([ B 5 Be | ) A8 2 B 75 e
the PRC (the “State Council”) on the Management of Reducing State- ERRREEREET SRELESERETINE
owned Shares and Raising Social Security Funds issued by the State LkEKRE T HEEEEEEEZESMIAH
Council and the relevant approvals of State-owned Assets Supervision and Bk - ARRREEZBEEROBRRERBFESER
Administration Commission of the State Council, existing shareholders of ZARIRIRHE - #5A HE AR F]22,112,000 A% AR &
the state-owned shares of the Company has reduced their state-owned FETHE2BNSREECESTE - MEFRHD
shares and transferred an aggregate amount of 22,112,000 A Shares of BiR—¥—EEERAHAR o
the Company to the National Council for Social Security Fund of the PRC,
and such shares were converted into H Shares on a one-for-one basis.

Note ii: ~ Pursuant to the shareholders’ resolutions passed at the 2011 General Mizki : BEBEAQRRZT——F-A=Z+N\BEITH=
Meeting of the Company held on 28 February 2012, the Company T ——FREAGBEBHRIRER - ARaEIH
declared a final cash dividend of RMB0.12 per share in respect of the BHE T F+-_A=1+—HIFESRAH
year ended 31 December 2011 and by way of capitalisation of share REWETRARE012TT - WABRMDEEE
premium, issued 700,000,000 new A Shares (on the basis of the MMeRER  AR=ZT——F=A+=HELH
Company’s total issued share capital comprising 700,000,000 A Shares as BERHMR HRFERERERYI AR AM 2
of 31 December 2011) to all holders of A Shares whose names appeared Fr B AR #5 B A E17700,000,000% ¥TARL (F2 A R)
on the Company’s register of members as at the closing of trading on the RZBE——F+ZA=+—BZEBBITRAL
Shanghai Stock Exchange on 12 March 2012, on the basis of 10 new A ¥ - B15700,000,0000%ARRET &) - EERT10AR
Shares for every 10 then issued A Shares. BB B TTARIEE1 0 ETARR ©

Note iii: ~As at 31 December 2013, no A Shares (2012: 549,088,000 A Shares) Mizkii : R=ZZ—=F+=-A=+—8  BEAR(ZZ
were subject to a lock-up period (2012: 7 months) and no H Shares — Z4F : 549,088,000 %AR% ) ZEZ R EBHPR (=
(2012: 111,709,000 H Shares) were subject to a lock-up period (2012: 5 T—ZF:7EA) MABREHR(ZE—=4F :
months). 111,709,000A&HA% ) AR B E HAFRR (Z T —— 4 :

5(EA) -

Note iv:  Except for the currency in which dividends are paid, H Shares and A Moativ : BRAMEARB ZEMIN - HIRRARTES T EEIZH

136

Shares rank pari passu in all respects with each other.

R EHfT
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36. Capital commitments 36. EAREH
2013 2012
—E-=F —ET——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TT ARETTT
Capital expenditure in respect of acquisition of property, B2 #4)B R4 A B BRE
plant and equipment contracted for but not provided BlE BEBEYE - R
in the consolidated financial statements a5 37,178 57,872
Capital expenditure in respect of the acquisition of land use B 1%#E{B R 2540~ BRI EE
right authorized but not contracted for +H (AR B 25,911 25,911
63,089 83,783
37. Operating leases 37. KEHE
The Group as lessee RNEBEREMA
2013 2012
—E-=fF —E—=fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TT ARET T
Minimum lease payments paid under operating leases HEHRNRBESERES N2
during the year: =IEES :
— Land — 1 5,224 5,224
At the end of each reporting period, the Group had commitments for future REMEHR - AEB AR T EARHE FIE 2 Sl
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases which SHASE T E T A R R & FRRIE
fall due as follows:
2013 2012
—E-=F —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T AREETTT
Within one year —F R 5,224 5,224
In the second to fifth years inclusive FE_EFRF(BIEEEME) 20,894 20,894
Over five years FELAE 52,235 57,458
78,353 83,576
Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Group for LR HERIEE AR B E(L RS THiRERN 2
certain parcels of land that it occupies. The leases are negotiated for terms © ° HAETEFHR20EF ©

of 20 years.
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37. Operating leases (Continued)

The Group as lessor

Property rental incomes earned was RMB6,560,000 for the year ended
31 December 2013 (2012: RMB3,898,000). The leases are negotiated for
terms of 1 year to 8 years.

Equipment rental incomes earned was RMB33,000,000 for the year ended
31 December 2013 (2012: RMB29,961,000). The equipment rental lease
was negotiated for a term of 2 years.

At the end of each reporting period, the Group had contracted with tenants
for the following future minimum:

37. K&EHE @)

AEBEROEA

HE-_Z—=F+-A=+—HBILFE ' FIENY
EHS WA B ARKEG560,000T(—ZE——4F : A
R %3,898,0007T) ° AR TE FHAR1F 28T -

HE-Z—=F+-"A=+—BILFE ' FIHENR
BHEEWA A ARS3,00000T(ZZE——F: A
R#29,961,0007T) ° X EHERTEFEA2F o

RER » AREEBHEBEP T Z R KRKEHE S
T

2013 2012

—EB—-=F —EF——4F

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARET T ARETIT

Within one year —FE R 7,279 1,810
In the second to fifth years inclusive F_EFRF(BIEERMSE) 11,184 867
More than 5 years REPAE 19,704 -
38,167 2,677

38. Retirement benefit plans

138

The Group’s full-time employees in the PRC are covered by a government-
operated defined contribution pension scheme, and are entitled to a
monthly pension from their retirement dates. The PRC government is
responsible for the pension liability to these retired employees. The Group
is required to make annual contributions to the retirement scheme at
a rate of 20% of employees’ basic salaries, which are charged as an
expense when the employees have rendered services entitling them to the
contributions and the contributions are due.

During the year, the total amounts contributed by the Group to the scheme
in the PRC and charged to the profit or loss:

38. RIKERETE

AEEzHEE2BREEZFERNEEZERETR
REFBIZRE  ARBERKRZAEEAZHRK
T PREBRNAEAZESRAERERTEAREER
£ - ARBERZEEEARF S Z20%R K BIE
HEEHEF - FESRANESRHEETESZ
SRR R "R PR AR -

RAEE - AEEE RS BERAENFEEL AT
HHERE - MRESRERIERX

2013 2012

== —ET—=F

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®BTT ARBFIT

Amounts contributed and charged to the profit or loss BEERW R BRI MR 57,816 54,199

Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Group Co., Ltd. Annual Report 2013 | SRR iR = E R AR AR 201344



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

R I RARMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE=—T—=F+=—A=+—HIEFE

39. Related party transactions 3. BHARS

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the parent of the Company ARABEERE KRR ZEFAR AT R /E
is Henan SASAC of the PRC government and that the Group is subject to EHEZL @ MAEERZFRBRAEG - RIEFEES
the control of the PRC government. In accordance with IAS 24, entities FTAERIEE245R - AR BIBUTES] - HEEHIsEKR
that are controlled, jointly controlled or significantly influenced by the PRC FEZER(HEENEEER D REARER 2
government (“PRC government related entities”) are regarded as related R T o ERERE B REEE - PEIBUTRAIRZ
parties of the Group. Due to the complex ownership structure, the PRC KAAIRAREEER - A TR FERE g A A
government may hold indirect interests in many companies. Some of HibEEEm A 0 - N RBAREERNEZ
these interests may, in themselves or when combined with other indirect RS o AR AEBRM - 5T RBIR 2R 2R
interests, be controlling interests which may not be known to the Group. FUSR 2B T XEIBBEANBE T

Nevertheless, the Group represented that the following captures the
material related parties taking into account the exemption under IAS 24.

(1) The Group and Henan SASAC (1) NEERITEEEESR
The Group has transactions with entities controlled, jointly controlled RNEEHEZWEEHERZEG - HEEHKE
or significantly influenced by Henan SASAC (“Henan SASAC related AHEBEZEB(THEAHNEZEHEREDAR
entities”) and the transactions details are as follow: SER  ZERGZFFBOT
2013 2012
—E-=F -4
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®T ARMET T

Sales of finished goods SHEEN M 476,475 138,206

Purchase of raw materials BRAE R A 780,935 619,898
For the years ended 31 December 2013, revenue from Henan SASAC BE-_Z—=+_A=+—HItFE KeHE
related entities accounted for 5.9% of total revenue (2012: 1.4%), EEEZRAER 2 W=D G BIESI%(=F
and purchases from Henan SASAC related entities accounted for —ZF :1.4%) c FE - REAEE Ié?*ﬁ AE
12.5% of total cost of sales (2012: 8.3%). B8 2 BT D B ABSEE A AN125% (=T — =4 -

8.3%) °
The details of outstanding balances with Henan SASAC and Henan WIRONMEEBEEZ e EHEZHEER 2 KE
SASAC related entities are set as follow: BESRFFRHYIAOT

2013 2012

—EB-=5F —E——F

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®T ARMETIT

Amount due from Henan SASAC related entities J‘EHSZ/Tﬁé HELZHEEERE 2

B 63,614 112,273
Amount due to Henan SASAC FEfAmEREL 2RI 2,459 3,050
Except for the amount due to Henan SASAC which is unsecured, BRIEFDIEEREZ 2 RIAAEER - £ 8 RAR
interest-free and repayable on demand, all the amounts due from EREEIN  BURTEEEEZEEER AR
Henan SASAC related entities are from trade sales or purchases. The TEHKREE SHESERE - EmERER KM
outstanding balances with Henan SASAC and Henan SASAC related LHEEZHETE Y R EBEHD BIAMTEE29 X B
entities have been included in note 29 and note 32, respectively. S3omh o
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39. Related party transactions (Continued)

@)

140

The Group and other PRC government related
entities

Apart from the significant transactions with Henan SASAC related
entities set out above, during the years ended 31 December 2013
and 2012, the Group’s transactions with other PRC government
related entities are collectively significant as a large portion of its
sales of goods, purchases of materials, most of bank deposits,
borrowings, other general banking facilities and the relevant interest
income earned and expenses incurred during the years ended
31 December 2013 and 2012 are transacted with banks owned/
controlled by the PRC government.

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the transactions with
PRC government related entities are activities in the ordinary course
of the Group’s business and entered into under normal commercial
terms and conditions, and that the dealings of the Group have not
been significantly or unduly affected by the fact that the Group and
those entities are government related. The Group has also established
its approval process for sales of goods and purchases of materials
and its financing policy for borrowings, such approval process and
financing policy do not depend on whether the counterparties are
government related entities or not.

The Group and its associates and joint ventures

The Group had the following significant transactions with its associates
and joint ventures:

39. BB AR S &)

@

AEBEA A EBTREERE

bR EXFrE BN ma Bl S R AR BRI 2 E
ARG REERBE-ZT—=FR=F
——F+ - A=t+—HIFERE PR
HEERBET IR SEHHIBERN - AHRE
E_EB-—=FEN-FT——HF+-A=+—8It
FEZABHEMIEE - MEHRE - REHE
TR - BE - E—MRIRITHE KB BRER
AR B A REEEFAN S K BT
FiiEs A HIIRITHITZ R S °

ARREERA  ZFRPEBUTARE R
TZRXHDAKE 2 AEEFES » WIE—K
R G RIGMRTL - MAKEETZERS
WEAAEEREZSERBRAEBKEN
XEEAKTEXE - ARENRERHEER
YRR R - YR EERERMER
R REFWULEF KRR EBERY TEURNR 5
HFREBTEBUTARERE -

ARERREBEAARABLEETTIE
B 5 -

2013 2012
—B-=F e
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T AREFTT
Trade sales: BHHE

Associates Sikl/NG] 378,020 125,208
Joint ventures BELE 11,184 10,666
389,204 135,874

Trade purchases: BSHE -
Associates kNG 64,172 23,761
Joint ventures BEDLE 8,830 9,847
73,002 33,608

Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Group Co., Ltd. Annual Report 2013 | SRR iR = E R AR AR 201344



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

R I RARMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE=—T—=F+=—A=+—HIEFE

39. Related party transactions (Continued)

©)

The Group and its associates and joint ventures
(Continued)

The Group had the following outstanding balances with its associates

39. AR S (®)

Q) AEEEEBENRRAEDLE

(&)

NEWEIE  AEBREBEARRARE

and joint ventures at the end of each reporting period: EHUTREREH

2013 2012
—E-=F —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT AREETTT

Amounts due from: JFEE LA L Ath B B 5 R0E
Associates i /NE] 293,981 64,396
Joint ventures St 2,080 1,277
296,061 65,673
2013 2012
—E-= —T——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARET T

Amounts dug to: JIE 1< ELAth S 5 5R0H
Associates i l/NE]| 10,055 -
10,055 -

All amounts due from or due to associates and joint ventures
are from trade sales. The outstanding balances with the Group’s
associates and joint ventures have been included in note 29 and note
32, respectively.

Remuneration of key management personnel

The remuneration of directors and other members of key
management were as follows:

FrE WSk FE S At S 2 RIEREE 5
HE SR - BASEEBREATIREERHEL
REZBLELR D BIA M 5F29 & My sE328, it

4) T2ERABSME

EERHEMEIBEEABRZMET

2013 2012

—E-=fF —E—=F

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARETT ARETTT

Short-term benefits 5S HARE A 6,211 6,167
Post-employment benefits RGBT 918 606
7,129 6,773

Key management represents the directors and other senior
management personnel disclosed in the annual report. The
remuneration of key management personnel is determined with
reference of the performance to individuals and market trends.
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40. Contingent liabilities

4,

142

As at 31 December 2012, the Group issued financial guarantees of
RMB22,000,000 to banks in respect of banking facilities granted to an
associate, of which RMB9,120,000 have been utilized by the associate
as at 31 December 2012. In the opinion of the directors of the Company,
the fair value of the financial guarantee provided by the Group is not
significant. The financial guarantees were released in the current year.

During the year, the Group has endorsed and derecognised certain bills
receivable for the settlement of trade and other payables with full recourse.
In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the risk of the default in
payment of the endorsed bills receivable is low because all endorsed
bills receivable are issued and guaranteed by reputable PRC banks. The
maximum exposure to the Group that may result from the default of these
endorsed and derecognised bills receivable at the end of each reporting
period is as follows:

40. SLAREE

R_E——F+-_A=+—8 A&EERET—
REERNAZRMITHERRITELABBARE
22,000,000 7T 2 BA B 4E AR - E AR AR %9,120,0007T
ER-_ZE——F+-A=+—HHZBERTH
R ANRARIEEZRAE  AEBEELH 2 MBERAF
BEWTEKX - UIEERRENAFERR -

RAEE » AEEASERRIEHRE TRKRE
ZHAGEEAREEREZES LAMBEMNTIEA
ARREZRR  ARMEEEZRKRRR I HR
BRIF2HERTHEHRIREER  BIRAEEZ
ERRE 2 BB - REMEMR - AEEATAE
ARNZERERDUBERZ BRREMAREZ
RAERRAT

2013 2012
—E—-= —T——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T ARBT T
Outstanding endorsed bills receivable with recourse BERE/7HAEEDEE
RN EE 1,782,526 1,750,755

These endorsed and derecognised bills receivable have a maximum
maturity of 6 months, and the total undiscounted cash flows of these
endorsed and derecognised bills receivable, representing the Group’s
maximum loss if the issuing banks fail to honour their bills and guarantees,
amounted to RMB1,782,526,000 as at 31 December 2013 (2012:
RMB1,750,755,000).

EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

On 26 March 2014, the Company entered into the subscription agreement
with Sun Hung Kai & Co. (BVI) Limited and Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited,
pursuant to which, the Company agreed to subscribe for the notes in the
principal amount of USD60,000,000, with a coupon rate of 3.0% per
annum, semi-annually payable in arrears. The notes will expire on 28
December 2017.

41,

ZEEERBUBRAZ ENEENERE MR A
ANEA R—E—=F+_A=1+—8 %SH¥E
MEUEIER 2 R ARRIRIR €M E5E - Alin
TRITRERBEECEZBERERESEAARE
1,782,526,0007C( —Z = — —4F : AR #1,750,755,000
TT) °

BREMRSER

RZZE—WFE=HA=+73H » A& ELSun Hung Kai
BVIRFTBEFT I REGE - Bt - ArIRERE
AEHEANEEXTEZLIENER - FEFMU
BEFALN  EEER -_ZT—+F+_A=-+N
B o

Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Group Co., Ltd. Annual Report 2013 | SRR iR = E R AR AR 201344



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
AR RMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE=—T—=F+=—A=+—HIEFE

42, Subsidiaries 42. i B A 7]

General information of subsid

iaries

Details of the Company’s subsidiaries as at 31 December 2013 and 2012

are as follows.

B AEZ —REH

RZZE—=FR=-F——F+-A=1+—08 ' A2
AMBREZ BT -

Nominal value
Place of of issued and
incorporation/  fully paid up Proportion of ownership interest
establishment/  share capital/ and voting power
Name of subsidiary Principal activity operation registered capital held by the Group
Ealiizad BERTRAZRE FEEREREER
MEARERE TEEHK RYEEHYE SIMELEE RRAEFSL
2013 2012
—B-=F —E——F
% %
Directly held:
BERE -
BN E R BB R AT (MisTa) Manufacture of The PRC RMB15,000,000 100.00 100.00
Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery hydraulic products A AR %15,000,0007T
Hydraulic Electrical Control Co., Ltd. HEERBER
(note a)
BN R B TR A B (Mt sa) Manufacture of The PRC RMB100,000,000 68.89 68.89
Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery mining machinery e AR #100,000,0007T
Comprehensive Equipment Co., Ltd. HE EEBRAR R,
(note a)
BB B REE L SR E Y A i 3 Trading of raw The PRC RMB10,000,000 100.00 100.00
BRAR (HMizTa) materials and H AR #10,000,0007C
Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery products
Group Material Trading Co., Ltd. RERERES
(note a)
BN ER R AR A F (HiiTa) Manufacture of The PRC RMB50,000,000 53.21 53.21
Zhengzhou Coal Mining Longwall mining machinery e AR #50,000,0007T
Face Machinery Co., Ltd. (note a) SR,
PR BRI R A R A A Manufacture of The PRC RMB50,000,000 54.00 54.00
(Bfizxa) mining machinery ~ # AR #50,000,0007T
Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Group SR,
Lu An Xinjiang Co., Ltd. (note a)
VER ER s e A TR A B (Fiska)  Manufacture of The PRC RMB78,600,000 57.97 57.97
Huainan ZMJ Shun Li Machinery Co., Ltd. mining machinery =8 AR #78,600,0007T
(note a) HE BB
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42. Subsidiaries (Continued)
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General information of subsidiaries (Continued)

FH-A=+—HILFE

42. BN =l (@)

BB AR 2 —RREE &)

Nominal value
Place of of issued and
incorporation/  fully paid up Proportion of ownership interest
establishment/  share capital/ and voting power
Name of subsidiary Principal activity operation registered capital held by the Group
HMRIL, BRTRBERK rEBREEREER
MEARER TEEK RY&EmY SMELEE RARERDL
2013 2012
—E-=F “T——F
% %
M AAREAREE AT (FIFE)  Aftermarket service of  Russia USD100,000 100.00 100.00
Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Siberia mining machinery R Z&HT 100,000 7T
Co., Ltd. (note b) FRIEHAR & 18 RIS
BHBBEE S (BE)ARAR Sale and purchase of ~ Hong Kong USD7,500,000 100.00 100.00
ZMJ International Trading (Hong Kong) mining machinery B 7,500,000% 7T
Co., Ltd. HE RERERE
MR
ZMJ Germany Gmbh (Ff3Ec) (notes c) Sale and purchase of ~ German EUR1,000,000 100.00 N/A
mining machinery/ =& 1,000,000 7T TNEA
research and
development of
mining products
HE R EEE
e, e
FEE @
Indirectly held:
EIERE -
BN e S5 58 PR A m) (FoEafed) Sale of molding and The PRC RMB30,000,000 55.26 55.26
Zhengzhou Coal Mining Zhu Duan Co., Ltd. metal material H AR #30,000,0007C
(notes a and d) BARGBMEHE
BEEEMM AR AT Sale of molding and The PRC RMB50,000,000 100.00 N/A
(T EpERerE AL ]) (P sEalke) metal material H AE#£50,000,0007T T

Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery
Gelin Material Technology Co., Ltd.
(“ZMJ Gelin Material”) (notes a and €)

RANEBHFHE
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42. Subsidiaries (Continued)
General information of subsidiaries (Continued)

Notes:

(@)  All these subsidiaries are enterprises established in the PRC. The English
names of these companies represent management’s best efforts to translate
the Chinese names of these companies as no English names have been
registered.

(b) ZMJ Siberia was established by the Company on 2 June 2011 in Russia.
The English name of this company represents management’s best effort to
translate the Russian name of this company as no English name has been
registered.

(c) ZMJ Germany Gmbh was established by the Company on 20 August 2013 in
Germany. The English name of this company represents management’s best
effort to translate the Germany name of this company as no English name has
been registered.

(d) ZMJ Foundry was established by the Company (38.60%) and the Company’s
subsidiaries including ZMJ Comprehensive Equipment (13.33%), ZMJ Shun Li
Machinery (3.33%) and other non-controlling interests in 2011 in the PRC.

(e) ZMJ Gelin Material was established by ZMJ Foundry, a non-wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company, on 28 January 2013.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the end of the
year.
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B ARz —MRE R #)
MisE -

(@

REHBLAAGAERERT 2 Y - REATN
EXEBATRERNERE RN AR
POBIE - S DR A -

BREARNEREARANR-_E——FXA-HE
REEHAY - RARMRAXERAEEBENLZ
RAIMBAES BRELOBE - AR AL BN
BT o

ZMJ Germany Gmbh BARRIR =T —=F N\NA=1+H
FEEBKY - ZARINEXGRAERERNHZ
AR EEZBELANEIE - FHZA R &R
XHTE o

14 55 4L 7 A T (38.60%) ER AN A BB A T (B
TREDIE AT (13.33%) ~ BB BEAK T2 ST HEARR (3.33%) ) K B
f IR RN = ——F AR B

BRI B DA R B —RIERE M B R R EH
BEEN _F—=F—F_1+/\BRIL-

RARER - BHEN B R R BT EERES
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position of the Company

EoF-—=

FH-A=+—HILFE

43. AR QA BRR TR 2EHR

2013 2012
—E-=F —E——fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T AREFTT

NON-CURRENT ASSETS ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - WENLEE 1,270,113 1,302,085
Prepaid lease payments Taf b & FRIE 238,015 243,249
Investment properties BB 10,594 10,993
Intangible assets mLEAE 4,546 5,182
Investments in subsidiaries R B AR ZIEE 241,038 232,748
Investments in associates NEtE N R 2158 375,697 402,398
Available-for-sale investments A E ZIRE 8,335 8,335
Deferred tax assets RIEFIEE E 69,418 53,465
2,217,756 2,258,455

CURRENT ASSETS REBEE
Prepaid lease payments JE LSRR 5,233 5,233
Inventories 78 1,285,105 1,036,587
Trade and other receivables B 5 & H M pEU R IE 4,232,416 3,553,378
Loan receivables from subsidiaries FEUSHT B A R B 60,000 50,000
Loan receivables from an associate AN =6 50,000 -
Other financial assets HEMem&EE 655,815 =
Pledged bank deposits BIRAIRITER 280,110 408,937
Bank balances and cash RITER KIS 2,546,921 4,323,829
9,115,600 9,377,964
CURRENT LIABILITIES REEE

Trade and other payables B 5 N E i fER IR 1,725,668 2,307,753
Advances from customers BEES 480,837 573,641
Tax liabilities HIERE 24,320 13,593
2,230,825 2,894,987
NET CURRENT ASSETS REBEEFE 6,884,775 6,482,977
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES BEERRBEE 9,102,531 8,741,432

CAPITAL AND RESERVES B #FfE
Share capital [N 1,621,122 1,621,122
Share premium B35 (B 3,409,354 3,409,354
Reserves (Note) FEICIES) 4,062,069 3,697,643
Equity attributable to owners of the Company RARER ANEEER 9,092,545 8,728,119

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FkFRBEE
Other non-current liabilities HiIEReEaE 9,985 13,313
9,985 13,313
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43. Information about the statement of financial 3. EEER AR M BMRR KR Z2ER @)
position of the Company (Continued)
Note: iz -
Reserves @
Statutory
surplus Other Retained
reserve reserves earnings Total
EEEBRHE HAibf#E REER &5t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARBFT ARBFT AREBFTT
Balance at 1 January 2012 NZE——F—HF—H
2EER 277,350 = 2,064,953 2,342,303
Profit and total comprehensive income FRRMN REEBALEE
for the year - - 1,406,438 1,406,438
Contribution from the parent of ARARIFAREE
the Company - 30,000 - 30,000
Contribution from a shareholder of —REE RN R ZIRREE
an associate - 2,902 - 2,902
Transfer g 140,644 - (140,644) -
Dividends (note 17) BE S (FEE17) = = (84,000) (84,000)
Balance at 31 December 2012 R-ZT——F+—-H
=t+—Bz&H 417,994 32,902 3,246,747 3,697,643
Profit and total comprehensive income F AR R2EBA
for the year L = - 850,764 850,764
Transfer R 85,076 - (85,076) -
Dividends (note 17) e B (Bt E17) - - (486,337) (486,337)
Balance at 31 December 2013 R-ZE—=%+—-A
—t+—Rz&H 503,070 32,902 3,526,098 4,062,070
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B EERE

Summary Financial Information of the Company prepared in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”)

RERMBHRESERRENARABTNTFEERHE

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
—E-=F T T——F ZZT-IFTF ZTTNF
RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB
millions millions millions millions millions
AR AR AREE ARHE AREE
BER BETT BETT BETT A&
Revenue and profit I A FAF B
Revenue WA 8,055.31 10,212.85 8,060.08 6,358.31 4,994.41
Profit before tax G IRAINES 1,003.67 1,910.93 1,421.03 1,064.36 773.22
Income tax expense FriStiER (166.69) (297.39) (207.78) (171.57) (126.47)
Profit for the year NEEFE 836.98 1,613.54 1,213.25 892.79 646.75
Profit for the year attributable to: REFNHEE
Owners of the Company ViN/NETE 2 =N 866.71 1,589.15 1,194.06 882.57 630.41
Non-controlling interests FEIERR A (29.73) 24.39 19.19 10.22 16.34
Earnings per share (RMB) BRAEF(ARETT) 0.53 1.12 0.85 0.71 0.56
Assets and liabilities EEHEaE
Non-current assets IERBEE 2,661.52 2,554.58 1,926.76 1,374.42 630.34
Current assets BB E 9,989.92 10,452.06 8,508.73 7,678.73 4134.72
Current liabilities mEAE 2,948.77 3,579.97 4,202.90 3,778.12 2,910.46
Net current assets MENE EFE 7,041.16 6,872.09 4,305.83 3,900.61 1,224.26
Total assets less current liabilities BEAERREAR 9,702.68 9,426.67 6,232.59 5,275.03 1,854.60
Non-current liabilities EmEasE 20.49 72.82 83.97 134.97 294.97
Net assets FEE 9,682.18 9,353.85 6,148.62 5,140.06 1,559.63
Total equity attributable to owners ~ ZRA TR A
of the Company e e 9,518.85 9,160.78 5,874.08 4,995.02 1,496.05
Non-controlling interests FEIERR A 163.33 193.07 27454 145.04 63.58

The financial data of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2009, ARAREBE_ZETNF Z 2 ZTFR_F—F

2010 and 2011 and information as to its financial position as at 31 December T A=+ —BLEFEZHBEBEUARER=ZZF

2009, 2010 and 2011 are extracted from the Company’s prospectus dated 22 F —EZEFR_FT——F+-_A=F+—HEHMK

November 2012. MZES  IREgEa AR AEAE—ZT——F+—A
—t+_BZHERER-
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